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BETTY LANGREHR * IN THE

Appellant * CIRCUIT COURT
v. * FOR ¢§"
EPHRATM HOBBS * BALTIMORE CITY
Appellee * Case No: 92015022/CL117523
* * * * * * * * *

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER

Hol lander, J.

Betty Langrehr ("Langrehr" or "Appellant") filed suit in
the District Court for Baltimore City against Ephraim Hobbs
("Hobbs" or "Appellee"). Langrehr alleged that  Hobbs
negligently caused an automobile accident, and claimed that as
a result, she was injured. Langrehr sought damages in the
amount of $10,000.

On May 2, 1990, the matter was tried before the Honorable
Andre M. Davis, then sitting in the District Court. Oral
testimony and documentary evidence was presented by both
parties, and at the conclusion of the trial Judge Davis entered
judgment for Hobbs. T.1l14. Langrehr filed the instant appeal,
and the parties submitted briefs to this court, waiving cral
argument.

Scope of Review

This is an appeal on the record. See Md. Code Ann., Cts.
and Jud. Proc. Art., Sec. 12-401(d). In appeals taken on the

record from the District Court, Md. Rule 1386 provides that the

appellate court shail:




review the case upon both the law and the
evidence, but the judgment of the lower court
will not be set aside on the evidence unless
clearly erroneous and due regard will be given
to the opportunity of the lower court to judge
the credibility of the witnesses.

As Rule 1386 makes clear, this court, functioning as an
appellate or reviewing court, may reverse the decision of the
lower <court as to factual determinations only 1if, on the
record, it appears that the trial court's determination was

clearly erroneous. Ryan v. Thurston, 276 Md. 390, 392 (1975).

Moreover, it is incumbent wupon this court, in its appellate
capacity, to consider the evidence produced at trial in the
light most favorable to the prevailing party, i.e., Hobbs. If
substantial evidence was presented to support the trial court's
decision, it cannot be deemed clearly erroneous, and must not
be disturbed on appeal. 1Id. As the trial court is the judge
of the weight of the evidence, the appellate court may not
substitute its Jjudgment for that of the trial court. Id.

With respect to questions of 1law, the reviewing court
must, of course, decide whether legal questions were properly
resolved. Thus, where the determination is one involving a
conclusion of law, the clearly erroneous standard does not
apply. "The lower court's interpretations of law enjoy no
presumption of correctness on review: the appellate court must

apply the law as it understands it to be." Rohrbaugh v. Estate

of Stern, 305 Md. 443, 447 (1986).




Issues Presented

Appellant presents two issues on this appeal:

1. Did the trial Jjudge err in not finding a causal
connection between Appellant's injuries and the accident?

2. Did the trial judge err in not entering judgment for
the Appellant when he found that Appellee caused the accident,
but no damages were sustained by Appellant.

The trial court correctly applied the law, and its factual
determinations were not c¢learly erroneous. The trial court
considered the facts and circumstances surrounding the events,
and it was for the trial court to weigh the evidence and assess
the credibility of the witnesses. This court cannot substitute
its judgment on appeal regarding credibility or the weight of
the evidence.

Discussion

I.

Appellant asserts that Judge Davis abused his discretion
in not finding a causal connection between the alleged injuries
and the accident. Proximate causation is a factual
determination made by the trier of fact. As the Court in Jubb
v. Ford, 221 Md. 507, 513 (1960), remarked:

Determination of proximate cause is not a
scientific process or one guided by legal
abstractions, and whether it exists is to be
decided in a common sense fashion in light of
attending facts and circumstances, and unless

facts are undisputed and admit of but one
inference, the question is for the jury.




Evidence was adduced that Appellant was involved in three
separate accidents, one before and one after the accident
involving Hobbs. Langrehr testified that directly following
the accident with Hobbs, she felt "all shook up" T.l12 and that
when she returned home she had pain in her back and neck. She
stated that approximately an hour and a half after the
accident, she went to the hospital. T.12. Langrehr further
testified that after the accident she suffered from headaches
T.12,14, and required a course of physical therapy T.15.
Although the parties stipulated to the authenticity of
Langrehr's medical records (T.4), no expert medical testimony
was offered to prove that her injuries were proximately caused
by the accident with Appellee.l

The trial court heard testimony regarding the very minor
nature of the impact involved in the accident. Photographs of
the eight year o0ld automobile in which Langrehr was a passenger
revealed very minor property damage. The court also received
in evidence an estimate of repairs for damage to the vehicle,
which the court could not conclude was actually caused by the
accident. T.98,99.

Judge Davis, sitting as the trier of fact, was not
convinced by the evidence that the injuries were proximately
caused by the accident. He stated:

I cannot accept Mrs. [sic] Langrehr's testimony,
as bolstered by the medical reports, that these
medicals proximately were caused by this accident

This was a kiss. Mrs. Langrehr was already
injured. Maybe she overreacted. Of course, the

1. Langrehr's medical reports were introduced, but they
do not contain opinions regarding causal connection between the
accident and the injuries allegedly sustained.




Defendant takes the Plaintiff as he finds her,
but I simply cannot accept, as a - as a common
sense point of view, that she could have had
headaches and neck pain proximately caused by
this contact. I simply can't accept that.
Maryland law is clear that the trial court, as trier of
fact, 1is not only the judge of a witness' credibility, but is

also the Jjudge of the weight to attach to the evidence.

Knowles v. Binford, 268 Md. 2 (1973); Real Estate Central, Inc.

v. Kramer, 254 Md. 290 (1969). In light of the facts and
circumstances surrounding the nature of the accident, the
court's decision rested on its consideration of the credibility
of the witnesses and the weight of the evidence. The trial
court clearly did not believe Langrehr's testimony that the
injuries she complained of were the result of an accident in
which there was negligible impact and virtually no property
damage.2 Expert medical testimony is not always necessary to
establish the requisite causal connection between the accident

and 1injury. Vroom v. Arundel Gas Co., 262 Md. 657 (1971).

However, where, as here, a case presents a legitimate medical
question of causation in 1light of preexisting or multiple
injuries, expert testimony may be required.
II.
Appellant's second assertion of error 1is also without
merit. The basic elements of a cause of action sounding in

negligence are:

2, The only evidence of property damage was a photograph
of the eight year old vehicle about which Judge Davis remarked:
"I just don't see any damage here." (T. at 92), and an
estimate for repairs to the vehicle totalling $286.30.

5




1. A duty, or obligation, recognized by the law,
requiring the person to conform to a certain standard
of conduct, for the protection of others against
unreasonable risks.

2. A failure on the person's part to conform to the
standard required: a breach of duty....

3. A reasonably close causal connection between the
conduct and the resulting injury....

4, Actual 1loss or damage resulting to the interest of
another.

v. K.K., 312 Md. 135 (1988); Peroti v. Williams, 258 Md.

663 (1970). In Peroti, the Court of Appeals delineated the
distinction between liability and negligence:
Liability is an obligation to pay, and arises

only when all essential elements of an action
are established. (Emphasis added).

Id. at 669.

It is clear, then, that damage (or injury) is an essential
element of actionable negligence. When there is a finding that
one or more of the elements is missing, the cause of action

necessarily fails. MacCubbin v. Wallace, 42 Md. App. 325, 328

(1979). Judge Davis found that Langrehr had not suffered any
damages as a result of the accident, and therefore he
appropriately entered judgment for the Hobbs. T.115.
Langrehr's assertion that nominal damages should have been
awarded, despite the trial court's finding, 1is misplaced.
Nominal damages to vindicate a technical right cannot be
recovered 1in a negligence action where no actual loss has

occurred. Prosser, Keeton, The Law on Torts, 5th Ed. Sec. 30,

Rest. 2d. Torts, Sec. 907 comment (a).




Therefore, it 1is this \S day of January, 1991, by the
Circuit Court for Baltimore City, ORDERED that the judgment of

the District Court be AFFIRMED. Costs to be paid by Appellant.

An HetloA

Ellen L. Hollander, Judge

cc: Daniel W. Cagan, Esquire
Attorney for Appellant
David B. Ginsung, Esquire
Attorney for Appellee
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MEMORANDUM OF DEFENDANT/APPELLEE, EPHRAIM HOBBS

I. SUR,

Whether it was clearly erroneous for the trial court to find
in favor of the Defendant/Appellee, Ephraim Hobbs, since there was
substantial evidence for the Court to find that the complaints of
injury alleged by the Plaintiff were not proximately caused by

this incident.

IT. STATEMENT OF LAW

On May 2, 1990, the District Court Trial of this action took
place before the Honorable Andre M. Davis, who found that the
complaints of injury alleged by the Plaintiff were not proximately
caused by this incident and entered a judgment in favor of the
Defendant, Ephraim Hobbs.

The Rule of Law on proximate cause is neatly stated in the
Maryland Civil Pattern Jury Instructions which says "To recover,
the negligence must be a cause of an injury." MCPJI 19:8.

This means that negligence is not actionable unless it is the
proximate cause of the Plaintiff's injuries. Medina v.
Meilhammer, 62 Md. App. 239, 489 A.2d, 35, cert. denied (1985)

Liability and negligence exist only if the breech of duty is the




proximate cause of the damages. Kramer v, Housing Opportunities
Comm'm,., 304 Md. 705, 501 A.2d, 35 (1985)

The standard for review that this Court must implement to

decide on the record of the lower Court is set forth in Maryland

Rule of Civil Procedure 1386 which states:
Review Upon the Law and the Evidepce, 1In the

appeals to be decided on the record of the lower
court, the appellate court will review the case upon
both the law and the evidence, but the judgment of the
lower court will not be set aside on the evidence
unless clearly erroneous and due regard will be
given to the opportunity of the lower court to Jjudge
the credibility of the witnesses. (emphasis added)

The long standing rule in Maryland is that the Appellant
Court cannot substitute its judgment for that of the trial court
on findings of fact, and witnesses credibility. Only if there
exists no rational basis to support the trial court's
determination can the judgment of the lower Court be set aside.

Kowell Ford, Inc, v, Doolan, 283 Md. 579, 391 A.2d. 840 (1978).

The evidence and testimony produced at trial must be

considered in a light most favorable to the prevailing party,

Ephraim Hobbs. Ryan v, Thurston, 276 Md. 390, 347 A.2d 834
(1975) . Furthermore, this Court cannot disturk the ruling of the

trial court when substantial evidence had been presented in
support of its findings. Id,

Therefore, Plaintiff/Appellant has the burden on appeal of
proving that there was no substantial evidence to support the
findings of fact and application of law, and that the

determination of the trial court was clearly erroneous.




ITI. APPLICATION OF LAW AND FACTOS

The basis for this action are complaints of injury by the
Plaintiff allegedly resulting from a motor vehicle accident.

The trial court originally found in favor of the Plaintiff
against the Defendant and erroneously awarded a judgment for
property damage only. (Record, Page 111, Line 10-12) However,
realizing that there was no claim for property damage, the Court
promptly revised its ruling and found in favor of the Defendant
against the Plaintiff. (Record, Page 114, Line 8-9)

Appellant contends that merely because there were medical
records and billing statements introduced by stipulation of
counsel, Plaintiff must have been injured in this occurrence.
However, Plaintiff failed to prove to the Trial Court that
Plaintiff's complaints were proximately caused by this occurrence.
(Record, Page 115, Line 3-4)

This was a minor accident that even Plaintiff's counsel
admitted was of "no major impact."” (Record, Page 91, Line 15-17)
Photographs of Plaintiff's vehicle which clearly depicted no
visible damage were introduced into evidence. (Record, Page 37,
Line 12-18) While under oath, Plaintiff admitted that she had
three (3) major accidents within a period of two (2) months and
could not recall what complaints she had at what time. (Record,
Page 32, Line 17 through Page 33, Line 13) At the time of this
occurrence the Plaintiff was undergoing physical therapy (Record,
Page 21, Line 1-5) and receiving treatment from an orthopedic
surgeon for injuries from a previous accident. (Record, Page 23,
Line 8-12)

Based upon all of the testimonial evidence and documentary




evidence, the Court found that the Plaintiff's complaints were not
proximately caused by this incident. (Record, Page 96, Line 13-

17) Judge Davis went on to say:

... I cannot accept Mrs. (sic) Langrehr's testimony,
as bolstered by the medical reports, that these medicals
proximately were caused by this accident.

This was a kiss. Mrs. Langrehr was already injured.
Maybe she overreacted. Of course, the Defendant takes the
Plaintiff as he finds her, but I simply cannot accept, as
a - as a common sense point of view, that she could have
had headaches and neck pain proximately caused by this
contact. I simply can't accept that.

Iv. CONCLUSION

Therefore, it was not clearly erroneous for the trial court
to find in favor of the Defendant, Ephraim Hobbs, since there was
substantial, documentary and testimonial evidence, for the Court to
find that the complaints of injury alleged by the Plaintiff were

not proximately caused by this incident.

08//&{%/

DAVID B. GINSBURG

Attorney for Defendant/ ellee
6708 Alexander Bell Dri
Columbia, Maryland 21046

1(800) 451-1464

I HEREBY CERTIFY, That on this 31st day of December, 1990, a
copy of the aforegoing Memorandum, was mailed, postage prepaid, to
Daniel W. Cagan, Esquire, 1 East Lexington Street, #201,

Baltimore, Maryland 21202, Attorney for Plaintiff/Appellant.

AL (ot

DAVID B. GINSBURG

W7/day




o DAVID B. GINSBURG JAN 0 2 1891

ADMITTED: MD , DC
ATTORNEY AT LAW PHONE: 1-800-451-1464

(301) 290-2004

6708 ALEXANDER BELL DRIVE
COLUMBIA, MARYLAND 21046

December 31, 1990

Clerk of the Circuit Court for
. Baltimore City

111 N Calvert Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

e S R

Re: Langrehr vs. Hobbs
Case No: 90215022/CL117523
Dear Madam Clerk:

Enclosed please find Defendant/Appellee's Memorandum regarding the
above captioned case.

Your cooperation and assistance in filing same among the Court
‘ documents is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

David B. Ginsburg
DBG/day

Enclosure

L///ZC: Judge Ellen L. Hollander
Daniel W. Cagan, Esquire
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MEMORANDUM OF DEFENDANT/APPELLEE, EPHRAIM HOBBS

I. ISSUR

Whether it was clearly erroneous for the trial court to find
in favor of the Defendant/Appellee, Ephraim Hobbs, since there was
substantial evidence for the Court to find that the complaints of
injury alleged by the Plaintiff were not proximately caused by

this incident.

IT. STATEMENT OF LAW

On May 2, 1990, the District Court Trial of this action took
place before the Honorable Andre M. Davis, who found that the
complaints of injury alleged by the Plaintiff were not proximately
caused by this incident and entered a judgment in favor of the
Defendant, Ephraim Hobbs.

The Rule of Law on proximate cause is neatly stated in the
Maryland Civil Pattern Jury Instructions which says "To recover,
the negligence must be a cause of an injury." MCPJI 19:8.

This means that negligence is not actionable unless it 1s the
proximate cause of the Plaintiff's injuries. Medina v,
Meilhammer, 62 Md. App. 239, 489 A.2d, 35, cert. denied (1985)

Liability and negligence exist only if the breech of duty is the




proximate cause of the damages. Kramer v. Housing Opportunities
Comm'm., 304 Md. 705, 501 A.2d, 35 (1985)

The standard for review that this Court must implement to

decide on the record of the lower Court is set forth in Maryland

Rule of Civil Procedure 1386 which states:

Review Upon the Law and the Evidence., 1In the
appeals to be decided on the record of the lower

court, the appellate court will review the case upon

both the law and the evidence, but the Jjudgment of the
lower court will not be set aside on the evidence

unless clearly erroneous and due regard will be

given to the opportunity of the lower court to judge s
the credibility of the witnesses. (emphasis added)

The long standing rule in Maryland is that the Appellant
Court cannot substitute its judgment for that of the trial court
on findings of fact, and witnesses credibility. Only if there
exists no rational basis to support the trial court's

determination can the judgment of the lower Court be set aside.

Kowell Ford, Inc, v, Doolan, 283 Md. 579, 391 A.2d. 840 (1978).

The evidence and testimony produced at trial must be
considered in a light most favorable to the prevailing party,
Ephraim Hobbs. Ryan v, Thurston, 276 Md. 390, 347 A.2d 834
(1975). Furthermore, this Court cannot disturb the ruling of the
trial court when substantial evidence had been presented in
support of its findings. Id.

Therefore, Plaintiff/Appellant has the burden on appeal of
proving that there was no substantial evidence to support the
findings of fact and application of law, and that the

determination of the trial court was clearly erroneous.




ITT. APPLICATION OF LAW AND FACTS

The basis for this action are complaints of injury by the
Plaintiff allegedly resulting from a motor vehicle accident.

The trial court originally found in favor of the Plaintiff
against the Defendant and erroneously awarded a judgment for
property damage only. (Record, Page 111, Line 10-12) However,
realizing that there was no claim for property damage, the Court
promptly revised its ruling and found in favor of the Defendant
against the Plaintiff. (Record, Page 114, Lire 8-9) N

Appellant contends that merely because there were medical
records and billing statements introduced by stipulation of
counsel, Plaintiff must have been injured in this occurrence.
However, Plaintiff failed to prove tc the Trial Court that
Plaintiff's complaints were proximately caused by this occurrence.
(Record, Page 115, Line 3-4)

This was a minor accident that even Plaintiff's counsel
admitted was of "no major impact." (Record, Page 91, Line 15-17)
Photographs of Plaintiff's vehicle which clearly depicted no
visible damage were introduced into evidence. (Record, Page 37,
Line 12-18) While under oath, Plaintiff admitted that she had
three (3) major accidents within a period of two (2) months and
could not recall what complaints she had at what time. (Record,
Page 32, Line 17 through Page 33, Line 13) At the time of this
occurrence the Plaintiff was undergoing physical therapy (Record,
Page 21, Line 1-5) and receiving treatment from an orthopedic
surgeon for injuries from a previous accident. (Record, Page 23,
Line 8-12)

Based upon all of the testimonial evidence and documentary

-



evidence, the Court found that the Plaintiff's complaints were not
proximately caused by this incident. (Record, Page 96, Line 13-

17) Judge Davis went on to say:

... I cannot accept Mrs. (sic) Langrehr's testimony,
as bolstered by the medical reports, that these medicals
proximately were caused by this accident.

This was a kiss. Mrs. Langrehr was already injured.
Maybe she overreacted. Of course, the Defendant takes the
Plaintiff as he finds her, but I simply cannot accept, as
a - as a common sense point of view, that she could have
had headaches and neck pain proximately caused by this
contact. I simply can't accept that.

IV. CONCLUSION

Therefore, it was not clearly erroneous for the trial court
to find in favor of the Defendant, Ephraim Hobbs, since there was
substantial, documentary and testimonial evidence for the Court to
find that the complaints of injury alleged by the Plaintiff were

not proximately caused by this incident.

/s

DAVID B. GINSBURG

Attorney for Defendant/Appellee
6708 Alexander Bell Drive
Columbia, Maryland 21046

1(800) 451-1464

I HEREBY CERTIFY, That on this 31st day of December, 1990, a
copy of the aforegoing Memorandum, was mailed, postage prepaid, to
Daniel W. Cagan, Esquire, 1 East Lexington Street, #201,

Baltimore, Maryland 21202, Attorney for Plaintiff/Appellant.

/s/

DAVID B. GINSBURG

W7/day
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BETTY LANGREHR

Dr. Propper
Dr. Young

Physical Therapy Assocs.
Dr. Angell & Assocs.
South Baltimore General
Hanover Emergency
Harbor Radiologists
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28.00
$ 1,264.44 \
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EN BURNIE

: I L : COHE _ AND BLUMBERG M.D., P.A.

PRACTICE LIMITED TO ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY:
EDWARD R. COHEN M.D.

LAWRENCE BLUMBERG M.D.

GARY W. PUSHKIN M.D.

MICHAEL S. PROPPER M.D.
CONSTANTINE A. MISOUL M.D.

PRACTICE LIMITED TO NEUROSURGERY:
HENRY A. YOUNG M.D.

September 18, 1986

Re: Betty Langrehr
’ S.S.#: 213-62-7471
D/A: September 16, 1986

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Orthopedic evaluation :
on 9-18-86 $150.00

Fees for physical therapy are submitted separately.

Michael S. Propper, M. D.
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: ' - \ COHE. \ND BLUMBERG M.D., P.A.

PRACTICE LIMITED TO ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY:
EDWARD R. COHEN M.D.

LAWRENCE BLUMBERG M.D.

GARY W. PUSHKIN M.D.

MICHAEL S. PROPPER M.D.
CONSTANTINE A. MISOUL M.D.

PRACTICE LIMITED TO NEUROSURGERY:
HENRY A. YOUNG M.D.

reply to:
A TR T TR AR AR (A A T S
yNTOWN O 2508 SAINT PAUL STREET / BALTIMORE, MD 21218 BY APPOINTMENT TELEPHONE 235:3300
TIMORE O FRANKLIN SQUARE MEDICAL ARTS BUILDING
INTY 9101 FRANKLIN SQUARE DRIVE/ BALTIMORE, MD 21237 BY APPOINTMENT TELEPHONE § 574 9300
. . yrm e R Rl - AR L S AR v-v;ywwwvwmw»mvrt b '\Nn b E s i R Ea Vi K qvl-yr-v-' [Siat g
EN BURNIE b2 PATRIOTS PLAZA OFFICE BUILDING
8055 RITCHIE HIGHWAY / PASADENA, MD 21122 BY APPOINTMENT TELEPHONE 760-3777 o
ST S T T O R Y R e ARCE R SR v
September 18, 1986
Re: Betty Langrehr
! o S.S.#: 213-62-7471

. D/A: September 16, 1986 .
ORTHOPEDIC SURGEON'S REPORT:

Ms. Langrehr is seen today in orthopedic examination for injuries
sustained in an automobile accident on the above date. The patient
describes the impact as severe. She noted the slow onset of neck pain
and stiffness that are non-radiating in nature. She states her neck
aches continuously.

PAST MEDICAL ‘HISTORY: Non-contributory.

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION:

B

Inspection of the cervical spine reveals .o visible deformity. Both
trapezius muscles are tender to deep palpation. Left-sided trapezial
muscle spasm is palpated. Range of motion in the cervical spine is

limited twenty (20%) percent in all planes. Compression of the cervical ’
spine produces discomfort, but no neurological symptoms. Disc traction of

the cervical spine provides mild symptomatic relief. Adson's test and

Tinel's test are negative. Neurocirculatory examination is intact.

X-RAY EXAMINATION:

No x-rays were taken today. Reports from South Baltimore General
Hospital, where the patient was initially treated, were obtained.

IMPRESSION:

g

Musculoligamentous sprain-strain of the cervical spine, post-traumatic.




Re: Betty Langrehr : -2- o September 18, 1986

RECOMMENDATIONS:

I have placed the patient out of work at this time. She is to receive
physical therapy to her cervical spine over the next two weeks and
take an oral anti-inflammatory medication, Indocin, 25 mg., one
three times daily. Follow-up is scheduled in two weeks.

Michael S. Propper, M.VD®

MSP :esp
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September 18, 1986

Re: Betty Langrehr
1640 South Hanover Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21230
D/A: September 16, 1986

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

Neurosurgical consultation
on 9/18/86 $250,00

Py

Henry A. Young, M. D,
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- e September 18, 1986

Michael S. Propper, M. D,

Southdale Square Office Building

B055 Ritchie Highway ' ' : ‘
Pasadena, Maryland 21122

Re: Betty Langrehr
1640 South Hanover Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21230
D/A: September 16, 1986

Dear Doctor Propper:

Thauk you for referring your patient, Betty Langrehr, to me for neuro=-
surgical consultation regarding post-traumatic headaches. As you know,
she was injured in an automobile accident on the above date. Though she
sustained no loss of consciousness, she was dazed by the accident.
Since that time she has had significant headache, The headache is most
often occipital in location. It is constantly present throughout the
day. At times it is pounding and quite painful. At times it spreads to
involve the entire head, .

PAST MEWICAL HISTORY: HNon-contributory.

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION:

Examination of the head and neck reveals no obvious external evidence of
trauma, There is moderate teanderness posteriorly in the mid-cervical
spine. There is also seignificant paravertebral spasm throughout the
cervical spine., There is no subgaleal fluid accumulation noted. No
bony deformity is appreciated,

NEUROLOGICAL EXAMINATION:

MENTAL STATUS:

The patient is alert and oriented to person, place and time, Recent
and remote memory are intact, The speech pattern is normal with no
evidence of aphasia.
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Re: Betty Langrehr i September 18, 1986

CRANIAL NERVES:

I, No apparent difficulty with olfaction is noted.

11, The pupils are equal, round and reactive to light and accommoda~
tion. The disc margins sre sharp, and the fundi are benign, Visual
fields are full to counfrontation, :

1il., 1v., VI. The extraocular movements are full, No nystagmus is

noted,

V. No motor or sensory deficit is noted in the trigewinal diatribu-
tion, : ‘

VIL., VIII.-XxlI, The face 1is symmetric. No significant hearing loss
is noted, 'The gag reflex is intact without evidence of uvular
deviation., The sternocleidomastoid and trapezius exhibit normal motor
function, The tongue is protruded midline without evidence of gloesal
atrophy.

MOTOR ¢

.

Motor strength appears to be 5/5 in all groups tested. However, the
left upper extremity, in the distal wmuscle groups, is difficult to
evaluate due to pain in the patient's wrist, which is being evaluated
by Doctor Fropper. 1lhere is no pronator drift.

SENSORY:

S5ensory examination is intact to all modalities.

KEFLEX:

The reflexes are symmetric, with no pathological reflexes noted. The
sign of Babinski is negative,
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Re: Betty Langrehr -3 - September 18, 1986
CEREBELLAR:
Cerebellar testing disclosed no evidence of axial or appendicular
ataxia. Finger to finger, finger to nose, and heel to shin testing
is normal, Rapid alternating movements are well performed with no

evidence of dysdiadochokinesis,

GALT ALD SEATION:

Tests of gait and station, including tandem gait, are within normal
limits. Romberg'e sign is not prasent,

IMPRESZION:

Post~traumatic headaches.

RECOIMENDATIONS ¢

I have told the patient that post-traumatic headache is benign and
usunlly resolves with time, but may take a period of weeks to several
months to resolve completely. I have started the patient on Equagesic
tablets, two tablets, p.o., g Bix houre’ (#100 - 0 refills) and Flexeril,
10 wg, tablets, one tablet, p.o., qhs (#50), for headache, I have not
arranged a return appointment for her, but would be glad to see her
should her heada worsen,

51 v,

Henry A. Young, M. D,

HAY:ps
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LAW OFFICES

CAGAN & GANN

SUITE 201
ONE EAST LEXINGTON STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202

DANIEL W. CAGAN (301) 727-5565 OF COUNSEL
WiLLiaM S. GANN (301) 244-0100 GERALD A. ZIMLIN

December 13, 1990

Clerk,

Circuit Court for Baltimore
City

111 N. Calvert Street

Baltimore, Marvland 21202

Re: Langrehr vs. Hobbs
Case No0.90215022/CL117523

Dear Madam Clerk:

Enclosed please find Plaintiff/Appellant's Memorandum regarding the
above captioned case.

Your cooperation and assistance in filing same among the Court
documents is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

DWC:sw g
cc: Judge Ellen L. Hollander,
David B. Ginsburg, Esqg.

) 74(047./%,\ ‘
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BETTY LANGREHR
Plaintiff/Appellant
VS.

EPHRAIM HOBBS

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT

OF MARYLAND

%(zm,, .
’irmﬁ' Fon
FOR — % q

BALTIMORE CITY

Defendant/Appellee * 90215022/CL117523

. * * S x X X * x X

PLAINTIFF/APPELLANT'S MEMORANDUM

Case:

STATEMENT OF CASE

The facts of this case, put briefly, concern an automobile
accident in which the Plaintiff/Appellant, was a passenger in her
husband's car. The automobile was stopped at an intersection,
waiting for a traffic light to change, and, while so waiting,
Appellant's husband's car was struck by the Defendant/Appellee's

. vehicle.

Appellee caused the accident by making too wide a turn and striking

At trial, the Judge found, as a matter of fact, that the

Appellant's husband's car.

The Trial Judge, at that point, was going to award the

Appellant property damages. However, the Judge then learned that
Appellant's husband, the owner of the car, was never a party to the
suit and so refused to award any property damages, stating that
there was "no claim". In addition, the Judge went further and
found, as a factual matter, that the accident could not possibly
have caused the injuries that Appellant alleged. Although none of
Appellant's treating physicians had been called to testify, the
parties had stipulated to all of Appellant's medicals, histories,

and bills. The medicals clearly indicate that Appellant was being

|
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treated by these physicians for injuries specifically sustained by
her in the accident in question. She was seen at Harbor Hospital
shortly after the accident and then followed by her own physician
thereafter.

Finally, the Trial Judge, as a result of deciding that
Appellant had, in fact, sustained no injuries (damages), rendered
a judgment for the Defendant/Appellee, even though he had decided
earlier, as a factual matter, that the Defendant/Appellee had
- indeed caused the accident.

QUESTIONS PRESENTED

I. Does the Trial Judge's decision, in not finding a causal
connection between Appellee's injuries and the accident, constitute
a clear abuse of discretion?

II. Did the Trial Judge, in light of his earlier finding that
the Appellee caused the accident, commit reversible error in not
finding for Appellant, basing the decision on his finding that
Appellant sustained no damages?

ARGUMENT

I. The first question to be answered, then, is whether the
Trial Judge abused his discretion in not finding causally for
Appellant regarding her injuries and the accident in question.

Although Appellant concedes that a Trial Judge has broad
latitude regarding rulings and findings of fact made at trial, City

of Baltimore v. Schreiber, 243 Md. 56 (1966), it is also settled

law in Maryvland that "the limits of a Trial Court's discretion are
narrow when the consequences of a particular exercise of discretion

are clear, so that one result is clearly just and the other result

-2~




is clearly unjust..." Thodos v. Bland, 75 Md. App. 700 (1988).

Further, when the abuse of discretion standard is applied by an
Appellate Court to a Trial Judge's factual findings, it is
incumbent upon that Appellate Court "to check to be sure that the
Trial Court has exercised its discretion within the range of
permissible alternatives, based on all relevant factors and no

improper factors." Johnson v. United States, D.C. App., 398 A.2d

354 (1979). The Appellate Court then evaluates whether the
decision is supported by "substantial" reasoning, (that is), drawn
from a firm factual foundation in the record." Id. at 364. "An
informed choice among the alternatives requires that the Trial
Court's determination be based upon and drawn from a firm factual
foundation. Just as a Trial Court's action is an abuse of
discretion if no valid reason is given or can be discerned for
it,...80 also it is an abuse if the stated reasons do not rest upon
a specific factual predicate." Id. Moreover, it is settled that
it is incumbent upon theATrial Judge to "take pains to ensure that
the record reflects both the foundations and the reasoning behind

the discretionary decision." Greater Boston Television Corp. v.

FCC, 444 F.2d 841 (1980).

Appellant urges that the Trial Judge in the instant case would
be hard pressed to explain in the rationale behind his factual
finding that there is no causal connection between Appellant's
injuries and the automobile accident. This finding was made 1in
spite of numerous medical reports and histories that c¢learly

indicate that the Appellant was being treated solely for injuries

specifically sustained in the accident and, as stated, the parties

-3-
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had even stipulated as to those reports. (A copy of said reports

are attached hereto). Further, there was not one iota of evidence

introduced by Appellee or anyone else contradicting in the least

Appellant's assertions regarding her injuries. As such, there is

absolutely no discernible reason or reasonable basis to be found

‘ in the record for the Judge to have decided that Appellant did not
sustain her injuries as so alleged.

It is settled that judicial decisions may be overturned where

it is apparent that some serious error, abuse of discretion or

autocratic action has occurred. Northwestern Nat. Ins. Co.

v.Rosoff, 195 Md. 421 (1949). As such, Appellant urges that the
decision of the Trial Judge regarding causal connection being clear
that that decision is against the great weight of compelling and
incontrovertible evidence and is totally without any discernible
or rational foundation, be set aside as clearly erroneous. Schakow

v. Medical-Legal Consulting Serv., Inc. 46 Md. App. 179 (1980);

Knowles v. Binford, 268 Md. 2 (1973).

II. Appellant also urges that the Trial Judge's decision
rendering a verdict for the Appellee be set aside as reversible
error. In the case at bar, it may not be disputed that the Trial
Court's verdict for the Appellee works a real injustice on the
Appellant. The record amply demonstrates that the Appellant was
not and, indeed, could not have been, responsible for the accident.
Nor is there any evidence that the accident resulted from an act
of God or unavoidable consequences. Again, it must be emphasized,
the Judge himself made a factual finding earlier in the hearing

that the Appellee caused the accident (see transcript, p.

|
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110, L.12-14). As previously stated, however, the Judge rendered
a verdict for the Appellee because he decided that the Appellant
sustained no injuries (damages). Although he agreed that the
Appellee caused the accident, he decided that the force of the
impact was not sufficient to have caused the injuries of which
Appellant complained and that, therefore, Appellee was entitled to
the verdict.

Appellant urges, on this point also, that the Judge
seriously misread the law. It is clear that the Appellant was
entitled to the verdict and at least nominal damages for Appellee's
violation of a technical right. It is settled that "every injury
to the rights of another imports damages, and, if no other damage
is established, the party injured is at least entitled to a verdict

for nominal damages." Mason v. Wrightson, 205 Md. 481 (1954).

"The term "nominal damage” means a trivial sum, usually one cent
or one dollar, awarded to a Plaintiff whose legal right has been
technically violated but who has proved no real damage".

Morrisette v. Boiseau, 91 A.2d4 130 (1952).

Therefore, in the case at bar, it certainly constitutes
reversible error for the Trial Judge, especially in light of his
earlier finding that the Appellee indeed caused the accident, to
have rendered a verdict for the Appellee simply because he decided
that the Appellant suffered no damages. It is elementary that the
Appellant was entitled, at the very least, to a favorable verdict

and nominal damages.




Respectful submitted,

DanieY W. Cag

1 East Lexington Bt., Suife 201
Baltimore, Maryland 21

(301) 727-5565

Attorney for Plaintiff/Appellant




CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this | 2 day of 2%

1990, a copy of the aforegoing Plaintiff/Appellant's Memorandum

was mailed to David B. Ginsburg,,Esqﬁi e, 6708 Alexander Bell

Drive, Columbia, Maryland 21046

(el

Daniel W. Cagaﬁ
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1 September 18, 1986

Re: Betty Langrehr '
S.S.#: 213-62-7471
D/A: September 16, 1986

«
B

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES : 1

o |
Or;hopedié evaluation ;
on 9-18-86 : 1 $150.00

Fees for physical therapy are submit'ted separately.

Michael S. Propper, M. D.
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) PATRIOTS PLAZA OFFICE BUILDING

GLEN BURNIE

8055 RITCHIE HIGHWAY / PASADENA, MD 21122 BY APPOINTMENT TELEPHONE 760-3777
' o . t e ! . [l ] ! At l’

“ September 18, 1986

! S.S.#: 213-62-7471

l v Re: Betty Langrehr
‘ i
] i . D/A[. September 16, 1986

ORTHOPEDIC SURGEON'S REPORT: ‘ : |

Ms. Langrehr is seen today in orthopedic examination for injuries
sustained in an automobile accident on the above date. The patient
describes the impact as severe. She noted the slow onset of neck pain
and stiffness that are non-radiating in nature. She states her neck
aches continuously., |

PAST MEDICAL HISTORY: Non-contributory.

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION: o

‘ | |
Inspection of the cervical spine reveals no visible deformity. Both
trapezius muscles are tender to deep palpation. Left-sided trapezial
muscle spasm is palpated. Range of motion in the cervical spine is
limited twenty (20%) percent in all planes. Compression of the cervical
spine produces discomfort, but no neurological symptoms. Disc traction of
the cervical spine provides mild symptomatic relief. Adson's test and
Tinel's test are negative. Neurocirculatory examination is intact.

P
X-RAY EXAMINATION: !

R

No x-rays were taken today. Reports from South Baltimore General
Hospital, where the patient was initially treated, were obtained.

: 1
IMPRESSION: D ‘ :;

Musculoligamentous spram-stram of the cerv1ca1 spine, post- traumatlc.
: } ‘
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. |
Re: Betty Langrehr| | =24 o
RECOMMENDATIONS: |
I have placed the' patient out of work at this time.

| i;{ 1

September 18, 1986

1
{
i

i
l

|
;
i
|
|
|
]

She is to receive

physical therapy to her cervical spine over the next two weeks and
25 mg.,

take an oral anti-inflammatory medication, Indocin,

three times daily. Follow-up is scheduled in two weeks.

Sincerely, |l 1
537 Qoo 00

Michael S. Propper, M.\D> |
Lo ‘
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T . HE I R T PR
September 18, 1986

Betty Langrehr

1640 South Hanover Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21230
1986

September 16,

$250.00
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rﬁ Re: Betty Langrehr L;i
R i 1 1640 South Hanover Street Ff$§$:
S '*__ ? . Baltimore, Maryland 21230 '7?
"~',. <[4 D/A: September 16, 1986 ol
! “"*'i\‘ : I ‘ o i
Dear Doctor‘Pr:ppcrz i E o i | | ?.
o L I | t Lo ENCD
Thank you for |referring your patient, Betty Langrehr to me for neuro-

surgical consultation regarding post-traumatic headaches,

she was injured in an automobile accident on the above date.
sustained no loss of consciousness,
Since that time she has had s1gn1f1cant headache,

often occipital  in location,
day.

involve the an[ﬁﬁe ?ead., wfi‘ ll?qn
Py {. x' q ' 3 l ,l.i"\'
PAST MEDICAL HISTORY: . I

R
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Re: Betty Langrehr -2- September 18, 1986

CRANIAL NERVES: 1 ‘
N i . !

I. WNo apparent difficulty with olfaction is noted.
I1. The pupill are equal, round and reactive to light and accommoda-
tion., The disc maryins are sharp, and the fundi are benign, Visual
fields are full to confrontation,

: \
IIl., 1V., VI. The extraocular movements are full, No nystagmus is

noted, w
V. No motor or sensory deficit 1is noted in the trigeminal distribu-
tion, ‘ "

[ i
VII., VIII.-¥1I. The face is syﬁmetric. No significant hearing loss
is noted. 'the gag reflex is intact without evidence of uvular
deviation, 7The sternocleidomastoid and trapezius exhibit normal motor
function., The tongue is protruded midline without evideunce of glossal

. atrophy. ‘

i

o ‘ i
MOTOR: E'.:Li‘ h
Motor strength appears to be 5/5 in all groups tested. However, the
left upper extremity, in the distal muscle groups, is difficult to
evaluate due to pain in the patient's wrist, which is being evaluated
by Doctor Froppexr., 1Thare is no pronator drift.

;:“‘ 1 l
SEHSORY: | l o

‘ i

|

Sensory examination is intact to all modalities.
REFLEX: | |
|

The reflaxes are symmetric, with:no pathological reflexes noted., The
sign of Babinski is nagative,

.
| o "

|
|
|




Re: Betty Langrehr 3= b September 18, 1986

|
|
Cerebellar testing dieclosed no evidence of axial or appendicular
ataxia. Finger to finger, finger to nose, snd heel to shin testing
is normal. Rapid alternating movements are well performed with no
evidence of dysdiadochokinesia, |

CEREBELLAR:

GALL AlID STATLON:

Tests of gait and station, including tandem gait, asre within normal
limits. Romberg's sign is not present,

.
o
}

IMPKESSION: !
—_— i

Post~traumatic headaches.

RECOMMENDATIONS :

I have told the patient that post-traumatic headache is benign and
usually resolves with time, but may take a period of weeks to several
mouths to resolve conpletely. 1 have started the patient on Equagesic
teblets, tvo tablets, p.o., g 8ix houre (#100 - O refills) and Flexeril,
10 mg. tablets, one tablet, p.o., qhs (#50), for headache, I have not
arranged a return appointment for: her, but would be glad to asee her
should har henda worsen,

Henry A. Young; M. D,
i
HAY:ps |




SOUTH BALTIMORE GENERAL HOSPITAL/3001 S. HANOVER ST./BALTIMORE, MD. 21230/301-347-3200
14

HOSPITAL 1.D.#: 52-049-1660
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INDICATION: R/O FRACTURE

CERVICAL SPINE: 9-16-86

RADIOLL .4

O

[

Y DEPARTMENT
OUTH BALTIMORE GENERAL HOSPITAL

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21230

t
|
|
X—RAY NUMBER

07-52-67

Vertebral body height and bony architecture, the alignment, the
disc spaces, -the spinus processes and the odontoid appear intact.

ROBERT B
9-17-86

ART, M.D./mm

INDICATION FOR EXAMINATION ON REVERSE SIDE

..
{
(

|
1




11(301) 597-8B410

93138397
BETTY LANGREHR

DANIEL KAGEN, ATTY OFFICE |
5 LIGHT ST SUITE 800 |
BALTIMORE MD 21202 i

o |
|
PATIENT: BETTY LANGREHR
528-9197 ;
ACCOUNT NO: 9338397 | B

OFFICE FOR DR. ANGELL 2 ASS0OCIATES REPEATEDL
PAY THIS BILL. YOU MUST MAKE IMMEDIAT AYM

WHICH MAY JEOPARDIZE YOUR FUTURE RE FUR

REFCT ALL PAYMENTS TO: | %@ l
I

MEDICAL COLLECTION SERVIC .
P. 0. BOX 1783 '
BALTIMORE, MARYLANDQ%;i | ‘

‘
i |

STATEMENT OF

|
###% DEBT NOT I CE &%B
. |

YOUR ACCOUNT IS BEING HANDLED BY THIS COLLECKégg NCY. THE BILLING
EN

f/17/86 53100 3 WRIST LEFT COMP MIN 3 VKWS 1 e
r/17/86 47100 3 HAND LEFT MIN 33VIENS 1@ 18 00 18. QO

MEDICA.. COLLECTION SERVIC™S, INC.

l P.O. BOX 1783
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21203

11 JUN 87

OWED T0O:
DR. ANGELL % ASSOCIATES, P.A.

A-11

BALANCE DUE $36. Q0

Al

KED YOU TO
IN FULL OR YOU WILL

CREDIT.

LEAVE US WITH NO CHOICE BUT TO CONSI § KING FINAL ACTION AGAINST YOU

(301) 597-8410
IF YOQU HAVE Ré€E§$§? MADE PAYMENT, DISREGARD THIS NOTICE.

ACCOUNT

BALANCE DUE $36. 00




(| STATEMENT )
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE T0O: : |
4 ™
HAREOR RADICOLOCISTS, P. A. |

P. 3. BOY 464289
BAL.TIMORE, MD 21264

BALANCE

+28. 00

BETTY L LANGREHR
1640 5. HANDOVER ST
BALTIMORE MD 21230

\_ ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED Y,
|
|

- BLEASE BERAEH FHIS bOHHON AND RETURN
* WitH PAYMENT OH CORRESPONDENCE -1 y1

7258060485197

DESCRIPTION - SUMMARY | -

D?/16/86 72040 3| CERV SPINE 3 VIEWS AP/LAT/DDDN 1 @ =&8.00] 28.00

|

PATIENT ! ACCOUNT NUMBER — PLEASE PRINT ON ALL PAYMENTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
BETTY L LANZREHR I 70060451978
BALTIMORE GEN HOSP-ER 1 520893218 PHYSICIAN OF SBGH E
REFERRING PHYSICIAN

AMOUNT DUE

$28. 00

PLACE OF SERVICE

N

' = =~ UWARNING - - -

YOUR ACCOUNT IS8 SERIOUSLY DELINQUENT. PAYMENT I8 DUE
IMMEDIATELY.

IF YOU HAVE RECENTLY MADE PAYMENT, DISREGARD THIS NOTICE.:




L] ¢ IGARE L_J cHampus || BLUE SHIELXX ,  )TWANIEL CAGAN ES@

N w5 LIGHT ST STE 800
BOX 85 ! P.O. BOX 8110 BOX 62
. CAMP HILL, PA 17011 COLUMBIA, S.C. 20260 CAMP HILL, PA. 17011 B ALT I H OR E H D 2 1 2 3 0
' . ! (CHECK ONLY OHE)
READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING OR SIGNING THIS FORM
PATIENT & INSURED (SUBSCRIBER) INFORMATION. Form Approved OMB No. 0938-0008
1. PATIENT'S NAME (First name, middle initial, last name) i 2. PATIENT'S DATE OF BIRTH 3. INSURED'S NAME (First name, middie initial, last name)
BETTY L ANGREHR C l 01| 27 |55 BETTY LANGREHR
4 PATIENT'S ADDRESS (Street, city, state, ZIP coda) ' | | §. PATIENT'S SEX 6. INSURED'S 1.D. or MEDICARE NO. {inciude any letters)
} MALE | | X l FEMALE
? S HENOVER ST | 7 PATIENT'S RELATIONSHIP TO INSURED | 8. INSURED S GROUP NO. (Or Group Name)
BAL 1K MD 21230 SELF o SPO 4
TELEPHONE NUMBER 590 9197 X
9. OTHER HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE - Enter Name of Policyhoider and | 10. WAS CONDITION RELATED TO 1. INSUREL'S ADDRESS (Street, city, state, 2IP code)
Pian Name and Address and Policy or Medical Assistance Number } A. PATIENT'S EMPLOYMENT
YES NO ‘ i
| SAME
, B. AN ACCIDENT I
o {
NONC AUTOI XX I ‘ IOTHER
2P 'S OR AUTHORIZED PERSON'S SIGNATURE (Read back bafore signing) 13,1 AUTHCRIZE PAYMENT OF MEDICAL BENEFITS TO UNDERSIGNED
LA ze the Release of any Medical information Naecessary to Process the Claim and Request Payment of MEDICARE/ ,f,',’p‘ﬁéc,{gfgorg ngﬁg’mfg” SERVICE DESCRIBED BELOW NOT
CHAMPUS Benafits Either to Mysel!f or to the Party Who Accepts Assignment Below
somep STGNATURE ON FILE oATE 09/16/86 ! sionBo O AT MR Fori Qe A LE
PHYSICIAN OR SUPPLIER INFORMATION ‘
14 DATE OF: ILLNESS (FIRST SYMPTOM) OR 15. DATE FIRST CONSULTED 16. HAS pa ATIENT EVER HAD SAME | 16A. IF AN EMERGENCY
| T URY (ACCIDENT) OR YOU FOR THIS CONDITION OR SIMILAR SYMPTOMS? CHECK HERE
09/16/86 PREGNANCY (LMP) ves| [ NO
17. DATE PATIENT ABLE TO 18. DATES OF TOTAL DISABILITY DATES OF FARTIAL DISABILTIY
RETURN TO WORK i
FROM LTHROUGH FROM | THROUGH
19. NAME OF REFERRING PHYSICIAN OR OTHER SOURCE fe.g., public heaith agency) 20. FOR SERVICES RELATED TO HOSPITALIZATION
GIVE HOSPITALIZATION DATES
) ADMITTED DISCHARGED
21. (hIJIAMhE & 200;1535 OF I;IACILITY WHERE SERVICES RENDERED ‘ 22. WAS LABORATORY WORK PERFORMED OUTSIDE YOUR OFFICE?
other than home or office)
Se BALT. GENe. HOSP. l Yes] | INO CHARGES
23A. DIAGNOSIS OR NATURE OF ILLNESS OR INJURY RELATE DIAGNOSIS TO PROCEDURE IN COLUMNE : 23B.
BY REFERENCE NUMBER 1, 2, 3, ETC. OR DX CODI 1! epsoT
! ' P : ‘ e YES No | XX
) 723.1  CERVICALGI A, | o - PLANNING  YES No
. £81.9 MV TRAFFIC ACCIDENT NOS ! : N —— . > .
y £13. PeC (ORAL) RCOTIC GIVEN IN ER 1 | PRIOR
£04, VISIT TO ER BETUEEN 6PM AND BAM AUTHORIZATION NO.
24, A B o} D FULLY DESCRIBE PROCEDURES, MEDICAL SERVICES OR SUPPLIES G H. LEAVE BLANK
DATE OF PLACE OF [ TO'§ | FURNISHED FOR EACH DATE GIVEN tHAGHOSIS CHARGES DAKS
FROM SERVICE 10 SERVICE ADENTIFY: ) | (ExPLAIN UNUSUAL SERVICES OR CIRCUMSTANCES) CODE UNITS
s#xx  ADDITIONAL DIAGNOSIS »4»
c CODE... DESCRIP!ION.O..‘.........'....
“e B4T7.0 SPRAIN OF NECK ¢ ‘
i ,
N9 1686 l 30517 EXTENDED EMERGENCY ACCID (19243 | 110|006 |01
ENT TREATMENT i 445
; i i
! .
K
H ' ! “ !
Iy e |
R ! V! by !
i i
Pl |
) Pt ;
' i
|
1 |
25. SIGNATURE OF PHYSICIAN OR SUPPLIER 26. ACCEPT ASSIGNMENT 27. TOTAL CHARGE 28, AMOUNT PAID 29. BALANCE DUE
{1 certily that the statemants on the reverse apply lo (FOH GOVERNMENT CLAIMS ONLY) 3 .1 1 O O 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0
this b/t and sre made 8 part hereol.) (SEE BACK)
: vssl XX | | NO 31. PHYSICIAN'S OR SUPPLIER'S NAME, ADDRESS, 2IP CODE & 1.D. NO.
t 30. YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NO.
D! NE]SIFL CAMPOy M.l DATE
093086 - —(HANOVER EMERGENCY SERVICES
32 YOUR PATIENT'S ACCOUNT NO. ‘ .| |33 YOUR EMPLOYER LD. NO. ! FOUNDATION INCa
0000299941 BL CER ! | | Pe0. BOX 13527
. N i #;
; 52-1272422 BALTIMORE MD 21230
34. YOUR TELEPHONE NO. o
301-337-815¢ .-
*PLACE OF SERVICE CODES ON THE BACK APPROVED BY AMA COUNCIL ON MEDICAL SERVICE Form HCFA - 1500 A-C

REMARKS SBH AH SB SDF 0 6..1 PY R CA R 0 0 0UABTP?(;IIEI%?\YDLTSI}S*TEF:/{_;I"(‘)S:R(EHAMPUS Form CHAMPUS - 501 6/81
| :
|




AL LS AT
: hll PATRI LAZA l LDING
PHONE: 760 ?777 8056 RITCHiE+HGHWAY — SUITE 203

PASADENA, MARYLAND 21122
EI . . B B-!!- h‘E .
chael S. Preopper, M.D.

PAST DUE NOTICE ‘
Payment of this bill is

BMP: ) PAST DUE. Please send
DATE OF ACCIDENT | | | : L payment or contact This
9-16-86 “ INS © : f off1ice regarding the
DIAGNOSIS —_— ‘ present status of this
rvical Sprain o ; account. . ‘
PRESCRIPTION/MODALITIES ATTY. paniel Cagan, ESQ.
hist Heat, Massage ‘ |~ 5 Light Street - S. 800
: Baltimore, Maryland o
L 21202 ¢ b
),’ TANGREHR, Betty | .
. 1640 South Hanover St. S.S. NO.
' . Baltimore, Maryland 69~ '
1 30 213-62-7471
Year - ‘ Telephone |
1986 STATEMENT OF CHARGES _528-9197 | | ;
DATE | CHARGE | CREDIT | BALANCEJOATE | CHARGE | CREDIT | BALANCE o |
-18-8¢ 55{00 So10qguNn {0 198 : : |

r
990 pech 0 197
/zfmrmw WY 7 ) <
/75 A )/7‘0# 7
204V kes 42 w84 400
( |
/

s L0 L)
A ) Tl DKL VL 207 P e %

4 4 y
\CERd ) W2 RE 77
74 YIUAPR ¥ 3 oy (o0 £ (WD ¢t
./ Q 77 — ‘

- / .

R Y4 S M C55 ) o |

L4 0 C T l 1 c r o S ; .
- ' }

4 A, prss 1940 1) |
7P 7
Y979, Vs b 2.
r / P |
,
LAAZ L SRXA) -

NSC  No Significant Change LS Lumbar Spind i T Trunk | .
WRNL  Within Normal Limits CS Cervical Spine | LY Left
Tp Tenderness to Palpation LTD Limited { RT Right
ROM  Range of Motion P Pain : L Less
TR Treatment Rendered N Normal SC Subjective Complaint
W Tolerated Well Lep Low Back Pain ’ OF Objective Finding
M7 Muscle Tighlness BiL Bilaterally B LFTD timited Few Terminal Degraes
TS Thoracic Spine ' FL Flexion i clo Complains of i

HAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSOCIATES
FULLER MEDICAL CENTER, - SUITE ONE
6918 RIDGE ROAD |
BALTINORE, MARYLAND | 21737

!

1.D.#: 572-1218949 L | i INFORMATION CALL: 687-5040
ANY CORRESPONDENCE SEND TofsAME ADDRESS. } |




INITIAL EVALUATION ¢

. -7 \__‘/)‘ /7 oo
_NAME: Xlaz./?@gid,»e/ — DOCTOR: ‘L_%%ﬂﬂ_/u
D/A: WA

Patient was éaen toéay for injuries sustained in s { - /I MVA [ ) WRA on the above dste.

Todsy the patjent is complaining of &f?{.w,&/ R kgl L v L5 /
veetele ¢ MoS
Objective Andings: 2. . O caece & P > re g et 5 s -
.a.,w __ 2 “ ol S A P2 B ," Tt L o & QZ’S‘ « YA Ly pr—e <

> el olcr eer g 27 e L2 L 2 A
4/7/(4(-«1_/ bl %4 é/x{u’? -/Zf // V’évdm/ Py / )u,//p,z.— ézf{’ 72’2«4 &:’/;74—1-—1 x|
y 7 > 77 (7 T -
Duagnosus é ctzeecat. L/L/-‘W
{y% 2l i,
Plan of Trestment: v%  _pzee o P, P BT éad

Moist heat [ ]

Cervical Tractlon (.

Massage | /] ’ s Exercises [ gl

Range of Mation [ ) L ; Whirlpool { ]

Uttrasound [ -1~ ‘ l e Other _Swsrre jorsd lqg,//«-v I
' E " N :
B G2 sy P77
| 1

I
|
|

PROGRESS AND DOCUMENTATION NOTES

NAME: bzz/cfé;/ /& 1,447‘—6/ et

=2
DATES: ./ L ettt e .
//fo/ /»é 27 /d/,«ux/ ~ Aﬂéwd_-&x

. <2 ,‘C;go o M (7¥ 5
2. 72’/7 /;4%4 B e '
. /?@(/WWN»/

7 ot 4.
Py I P TR 27 ie
VR Az 7
/9 A s D Lt (7,/ —
/ S/M ///7 ,L-: ";)jf 7 o Ll P 2 A 2"‘"/&%{,
QM:Q < Z;Cm | @-’1 —Q’k?:é/z:/éz AL

930/ Fte - . ./é (C/J/A-—/(—'C'—‘e ) mm—a _
77 C%/C 7

///l//JZ 7 /d /& 5 /'ﬂM}‘f

7 —
4/7!f¢' 7]///“)" PO v o . f?;@*/-

e/ Cf

»

G At




///.z//Jé Q)& /Lbé ,d/(,(/(l‘—.'v/ ey L p

«vé C ﬂ(/ k
—-//’“%“'— ! e
0. ot il s E /M(/“%w‘/«»

57 /ﬂ*”"/ﬂm’i

> |

| ‘
o frif 58 TN A5 o |
T T g Q o< 4 z‘;¢7 /Z-/ ,@ﬁ vecel

/dt// P et /éoé‘é':/l
‘/{JA‘/
. g (',7 ot Al 2ol 5/\’//(// /"7‘
c7 /M**‘/f . X oS g O gt
- 2 ,
- g{?/)’f’t/‘r'«—-; )

P ot | 1

L
, %z»/ 7z jM W 7




i .;* | DISCHARGE NOTE', £ )

Wt [

DATE: * // J?/f/
PATIENT'S NAME: <7 é/ c,.ib;,,fz//

D/A: = - I////é/fé
REFERRING DOCTOR: /:'/é . Wﬁﬂ

JL%L"’V é“ﬂf' /f»fe_rtr/ ’
DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM % ol 475.,94,.,@/ e ;/MM/
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BETTY LANGREHR . x IN THE

. Appellant - A CIRCUIT COURT
vs. ) * FOR
. ‘Q%\‘1%> <:iz>
EPHRAIM HOBBS @%% 'y BALTIMORE CITY
Appellee N % ‘Case: 90215022/
NG CL117523
SN
* * * * Px ' x * *

REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT

Betty Langrehr, Appellant, by Daniel W. Cagan, her attorney,
respectfully requests that this case be set for Oral Argument

before the Court.

L

Daniel W. Cagan '
1 E. Lexington gﬁ;gfgf/sﬁgte 201
Baltimore, Marvla 202

(301) 727-5565

Attorney for Appellant

CERTIFICATION OF MAILING

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this //\gm of August,

1990, a copy of the aforegoing Request for Oral Argument was mailed
to David B. Ginsburg, Esquire, 6708 AleXander Bell Drive, Columbia,
Maryland 21046.

Daniél W. Cagan
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< CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY
CIVIL DIVISION

Room 462 Court House East
111 N. Calvert Street

Baltimore, Md. 21202
SAUNDRA E. BANKS, General Information (301) 333-3700

Clerk Law (301) 333-3711
' ' Equity (301) 333-3722

CASE NUMBER 90215022/CL117523

*
*
BETTY LANGREHR » DANIEL W. CAGAN, ESQ.
» 1 E. LEXINGTON STREET, SUITE 201
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY

BETTY LANGREHR -

VS CASE NO. 29217-89

EPHRAIM HOBBS

Q %
v C .

g

Al

SR
¥

The above captioned case came on
for trial on May 2, 1990

BEFORE:

The Honorable Andre M. Davis

APPEARANCES:

Daniel Cagan, Esquire
(for the Plaintiff)

David Ginsburg, Esquire
(for the Defendant)
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PROCEEDINGS

COURT: Good afternoon.

COUNSEL: Good afternoon, Your Honor.

COUNSEL: Good afternoon, Your Honor.

COURT: Be seated.

CLERK: 29 21789. Betty Langrehr versus
Ephraim Hobbs.

COUNSEL: I think my client is just outside
the door, Your Honor.

COURT: Okay.

COUNSEL: Thank you.

MR. CAGAN: Daniel Cagan on behalf of the
Plaintiff, Your Honor.

COURT: Mr. Cagan.

MR. GINSBURG: David Ginsburg, Your Honor.
Good afternoon. On behalf of --

COURT: Are we ready to proceed?

MR. GINSBURG: Yes, we're ready to proceed,
Your Honor.

COURT: Okay.

MR. CAGAN: There are two, I think, basic

preliminaries, Your Honor.

Number one is that the parties have agreed

that the Plaintiff may introduce and proffer the
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medical reports and bills as well as -~ I think -- the
property damage estimate into evidence without the
necessity of having to bring the medical care suppliers
or the person who made the estimate of the property
damage into Court to personally testify.

Of course, the Defense will reserve the right
to question those as to causal connection, as to
necessity and that type of thing.

The Plaintiff is agreeing that she is not

claiming that she is permanently injured as a result of

this accident. She is also not going to claim that she

suffered past the date of her last medical treatment as
a result of this accident.

COURT: Very well.

MR. CAGAN: The only other thing -- and, Your
Honor, I would pass these forward to have them marked
as Plaintiff's Exhibits in this case.

The only other thing that I would ask, Your
Honor, is that the witnesses be sequestered in this
case.

COURT: Alright.

MR. CAGAN: Except, of course, the Defendant
and the Plaintiff.

COURT: All the witnesses are in the

courtroom?
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MR. CAGAN: Yes.
(All to testify are sworn)

COURT: Alright.

MR. CAGAN: You can't discuss it with anybody
out in the hallway. You can't discuss it with this
gentleman. Okay. Just step out in the hallway. There
are some seats out there, and wait until you're called.

COURT: Just step out in the hallway, please,
sir.

You can be seated, Mr. Hobbs.

You --

MR. GINSBURG: Your Honor --

COURT: Ms. Langrehr, if you would take the
stand, please?

MR. GINSBURG: Your Honor, in regard to the
bills that was -=- that were submitted. There was no
agreement --

MR. CAGAN: It was done by State Farm like
that. Okay. If you don't want to do that, then, you
know -- it's up to you --

MR. GINSBURG: Well --

MR. CAGAN: You're (unclear comments --
whispering) I mean, we're not asking for the damages.
That's Jjust for the Judge to see.

MR. GINSBURG: Alright. Will you stipulate
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that these were the photographs that were taken shortly
after the accident that (unclear) --

MR. CAGAN: Just let me ask -- now this was
(unclear), right?

MR. GINSBURG: Yeah. That's not the --
(unclear)

MR. CAGAN: That's all I wanted to know.
Okay. Fine.

MR. GINSBURG: Okay.

MR. CAGAN: As long as it goes into the
property damage estimate. I have no problem with that
at all.

| MR. GINSBURG: Alright.

And the other thing, Your Honor, is that in
Answers to Interrogatories, we were advised that the
bill of Doctor Proffer (phonetic) was two hundred and
ninety dollars.

MR. CAGAN: I think that was a -- that may
have been a typo error, Your Honor. Ah -- I've got no
problem with that. Except that the actual bill was
three hundred dollars, and it's ten dollars difference.

I think it was just -- the top bill with
their --

COURT: Okay.

MR. CAGAN: VYour Honor, I don't think there's
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any necessity for an opening statement. I would --

COURT: Certainly.

MR. CAGAN: Since my witness is already sworn
in.

Whereupon,

BETTY LANGREHR

was called as a witness on behalf of the

Plaintiff, and having been sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. CAGAN:

Q: Mrs. Langrehr, would you state your full
name and your current address for the Court?

Please keep your voice up because this
microphone doesn't make your voice louder. It simply
records what we say.

MRS. LANGREHR:

A: Okay. My name is Betty Langrehr. And I
live at 1523 Clarkson (phonetic) Street.

Q: Okay. Are you married at the present
time?

A: Yes.

Q: Ana your husband is the other witness in
this case? |

A: That's --
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Q: Is that correct?

A: That's right.

Q: Okay. Now, I'm going to ask you to step
up to this magnetic board if you could. And I'm going
to ask you to use this red car as your automobile. I'm
going to ask you to use the yellow truck here as Mr.
Hobbs' van.

Now, I'm going to ask you to position these
cars just as they were before the accident occurred.

And, now, you were on what street on
September sixteenth, 19867

A: It was at Reedbird Avenue. Here at the
red light.

Q: And it's Reedbird Avenue at what
intersection? What is the cross street?

A: Hanover Street.

Q: Okay. Fine. Now, I would like you to
tell His Honor exactly what occurred on that date at
that intersection between the vehicle you were in and
Mr. Hobbs' vehicle.

A: Well, we were sitting at the -- we had
came from up this way and turned down Reedbird Avenue,
going to the hospital to see a friend of mine. And we

got stopped at a stop light, and we were sitting there
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Q: Maybe you could turn -- I see you may be
blocking His Honor's point of view.

COURT: Yeah. That's better.

MRS. LANGREHR: We was sitting at a red
light, and --

MR. CAGAN:

Q: Okay --

MRS. LANGREHR:

A: And it was around traffic rush hour, and
this truck come around sharply turning and hit the left
side of my car. Which I got really bad nerves. I
started getting really shook. I didn't even go over to
see my friend or nothing. I just told -~

Q: Okay. Well, let's stop for a minute.
You're racing a little bit ahead of yourself.

Okay. ©Now, let's go back a little bit. You
say you were sitting at a red light?

A: Right here at a red light.

Q: Okay. Immediately before contact between
your car and Mr. Hobbs' van, did the car that you were
in move at all from its standing, stopped position.

A: No, it just jarred it. Shook it.

Q: Okay. I mean, before the collision, did

your vehicle move?

A: No.
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Q: Did it go into the intersection at all
before theAcollision?

A: No. We were at a complete stop at a red
light.

Q: Now, as a result of the collision, what
part of your vehicle made contact with what part of Mr.
Hobbs' van?

A: It was his left hitting our left. Like
that. That's how it happened.

Q: Now, as a result of the contact between
your two -- between your automobile and Mr. Hobbs' van,
what physically happened to your body at that time?

A: I got threw (phonetic) back and forth,
and then -- and then, of course, I was all upset. So
Frank called the police, I believe Frank did it, me or
him. Went and, you know, the police --

COURT: Ms. Langrehr, you can have a seat.

MR. CAGAN: Okay. Have a seat, ma'am.

COURT: Okay. And --

MRS. LANGREHR: And it was all on the --

COURT: Just listen to the question. Just
answer the question.

MRS. LANGREHR: Okay.

COURT: That you're being asked. Okay. I

know you're a little nervous now, right? That's okay.
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Just listen to the gquestion.

MRS. LANGREHR: Okay.

COURT: And answer the guestions that he has.

MRS. LANGREHR: Alright.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: Okay. Did you stay at the scene for a
little while?

MRS. LANGREHR:

A: Um-hm.

Q: Okay. Did Mr. Hobbs make contact with
you personally at the scene?

A: Yeah. He got out of his truck, and he
asked us was every -- was we okay. And he said, look,
hon, I'm really sorry. Are you okay? And I said,
yeah, I think so. And then I told Frank, my husband, I
said -~

COURT: Ms. —-- Ms --

MRS. LANGREHR: Okay.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: And from that point on --

COURT: Just answer the question.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: From that point on, how did you feel at
that time? While you were at the scene?

MRS. LANGREHR:
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A: All --

Q: How did you physically feel?

A: All shook up.

Q: Where did you go -- you exchanged
information at the scene?

A: Yes.

Q: From the scene, where did you go to?

A: I went home.

Q How long did you stay at home?

A: About an hour or so.

Q Then what did you do?

A: I went and laid down, and I started to
get a bad headache. And I thought -- my neck, the back

of my neck started hurting. So I told Frank to take me
on over to the hospital.

Q: As a result of this, what did you do?

A: I went to the hospital.

What hospital did you go to?

A: Harbor Medical Center.

Q: Okay. Which is -- at that time, was
South Baltimore General Hospital --

A: That's right --

Q: Before it changed its --

A: Um=-hm.

0: Is that correct?
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A: That's right.

Q: Okay. How far is that from where you
live?

A: About a mile. If that.

Q: Do you know approximately how many hours
it was between the time the accident occurred and the
time you actually got to the hospital?

A: It was, like, in about a hour, a hour and
a half. Altogether.

Q: When you got to the hospital, how were
you feeling at that time?

A: My neck was hurting, and I was starting
to get a real bad headache.

Q: You can't say what they told you at the
hospital, but I'm going to ask you to describe for His
Honor exactly what they did to you or for you at the
hospital. Go slowly.

A: They put a thing up around my neck and
they sent me for x-rays. And they gave me a pain shot.
And, ah, they gave me a prescription to take, and they
told me to go on home, and to rest.

Q: Now -- what -- approximately what time
did you get home? Do you remember?

A: No. It's been four years.

Q: What did you do when you got home?




A: I went to bed.

Q: The next day, how were you feeling when
you woke up?

A: The same way. I still had the constant
headache. I had been up that night, taking the pills
that the doctor had given me, and Tylenol and so --
then I still felt lousy. So then I -- so I had this
bad headache, and it worries me, because I got bad
nerves anyway. And I had went down to see Dr. Proffer.

Q: You had used Dr. Proffer before, is that
correct?

That's right.
What did you first use Dr. Proffer for?
My hand was crushed.

Q: Okay. So you used him for a work related
injury treatment. Is that correct?

A: That's correct.

Q: Okay. Now, what did Dr. Proffer do to
you or for you when you got to his office?

A: He took an x-ray. Ah, and I -- and they
-- they would rub it, and they put this ultrasound
thing on my neck --

Q: I'm talking about that day. The first

day you got to him regarding this.

A: It's been four years ago. The only thing




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

15

that I can remember that they did was they used the
ultrasound, and heat pad, and he just tried to turn my
neck, and, you know, just asked me what side it --
where it hurt, and how far I could turn it, and, you
know, and stuff like that.

Q: Did he take any special measures, if at
all, with regard to your headaches?

A: Yeah, he sent me to another Doctor, right
there in his office --

Q: Dr. Young (phonetic)?

A: Dr. Young.

Q: Okay. And what did Dr. Young do to you
or for you?

A: He prescribed the medication to take. I
think he sent me for tests, but I can't remember.

Q: Okay. And this was after examining you.
Is that correct?

A: Um-hm.

Q: Now, did there come a time when you did
some physical therapy?

A: Right. And that's when they used the
ultrasound and rubbed it.

Q: And how long did that continue for?

A: A couple of months.

Q: Okay. Was that into November?
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1 A: Probably. Yes.

) Q: Okay. That ended abruptly, did it not,

3 November the twenty-fourth?

4 A: That day. Yeah, right.

5 Q: You're quite aware of that day?

6 A: Oh, yeah.

7 Q: Is that correct?

3 Your Honor, I'll proffer for the Court,
‘ 9 because I think it's a matter of the record that on

10 November the twenty-fourth, this young lady was in a

i horrible accident where a vehicle crossed a cement

0 median strip and landed on top of her car, causing her
‘ i to be hospitalized in the shock trauma unit for many

1 weeks. So that's one of the reasons that we're saying

15 that her complaints are ending as of the date of her

16 last treatment.
. 7 Now, ah -- you continued with your physical

8 therapy to that time? 1Is that correct?

19 A: That's correct. I was on my -- yeah.

20 Q: Did your condition steadily improve while

51 you were going to physical therapy?

» A: I -- I guess. 1It's been too long ago.

23 It's been four years.

" Q: But it is fair to say that the other

95 accident was so horrendous, and so traumatic to you -- ‘
®

L
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Right.

That it overshadowed anything?
Right.

With regard to this accident.
That's right.

Is that correct?

That's correct.

Okay.

Witness with you.

MR.

Q:

hand?

MRS.

A:
fourth, 1986.
Q:
A:

racks put in.

CROSS EXAMINATION

GINSBURG:

When did you =-- when did you crush your

LANGREHR:

Ah, I believe that was on September the

Tell me about that. What happened?
I was working, and they had had new steel

And, ah -- I was wrapping a bag around

these steel racks when I -—-

Q:
A:
Q:

Az

Where were you working?
Farm Fresh.

At a convenience store?
Yeah.

Okay.
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A: Grocery store.

Q: Okay. Grocery store. You were wrapping
these bags around the --

-A: I was wrapping a plastic bag around this
rack, and this older gentleman -- it was like on check
day, and things was kind of moving -- they wanted them
to move fast. And my boss was standing right there,
taking the groceries from this older man, putting them
on to this belt, and I was wrapping around the thing,
trying to hurry, like he wanted me to do. And he was
standing right there. And as I wrapping there, the
elderly man got the part stuck up here, and he shoved
it. And when he did, he shoved the cart -- my hand was
between the steel rack and the -- the steel rack and
the cart. And my hand got crushed in between the cart
and the steel rack.

And the boss seen it happen, come out and
yvanked the rack. And when he did, my -- it kind -- it
messed my hand up real bad.

Q: Okay. I noticed you were pointing to
your left hand while you were talking.

A: That's right. It still bothers me.

Q: And I also notice that you have it
wrapped. Is that --

A: And I've also had two operations on it
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and it's still in real bad shape.

Q: Did you also injure you knee or something
at that time?

A: That was in the serious accident,
November twenty-fourth. That's when I was taken to
shock trauma.

Q: Okay. The reason -- the reason I ask is
because on your Interrogatory Answers, you indicated
that on the -- the September fourth accident, you had
injured your hand and your knee.

A: Oh, no. That's where I was trying to

explain that I had -- it said, where do you have
injuries, and I said -- previous injuries, and I said,
to my hand. And then -- afterwards, it said -- and

then I said, to my Kknee.

Q: Okay. I -- let me read this to you.

A: Go ahead.

Q: On September fourth, 1986, I was involved
in a work related accident. I sustained injuries to my
left knee --

A: No --

Q: And left hand.

A: That's written incorrectly. I sustained
injuries only to my hand in the work related accident.

The ~- ah -- my knee came from the real bad accident,
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where the car come across the median strip.

Q: Okay. So you never injured your =-- your
knee or your leg until November the twenty-fourth?

A: That's correct.

Q: Okay. Now, as a result of injuring your

hand, were you treated at the -- at any hospitals?
A: Yeah.
Q: Okay.
A: I've been operated on --

Q: Okay. Well, tell me on the -- on the day
that you had your hand crushed what happened?

A: They sent me -- they applied ice to it
right away. And, ah, they told me I'd better get right
to the hospital because it was like a bone sticking out
of my skin.

Did you go to a hospital?
I think I went to Mercy.

Mercy. Did they keep you there?

>0 P 0

No. They took x-rays and all, and told
me I'd better get to a surgeon.

Q: Okay. And did you go to a surgeon?

A: Ah, yeah.
Q: Who did you go to?
A: Dr. Michael -- that's when I was

introduced to Dr. Michael Proffer.
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Q: Okay. So you were already under Dr.
Proffer's care --

A: That's exactly right.

Q: At the time of this accident?

A: That's exactly right.

Q: Okay. And also, from the time that you
had had your hand crushed at work, you had not returned
to work? Isn't that true?

A: That's true.

Q: Okay. So you were not working at the
time of this accident?

A: No. Thaﬁ's right.

Q: And you were under Dr. Proffer's care at
the time of this accident?

A: That's right.

Q: Okay. Between when you first had your
hand crushed, and, say, the time that this accident
that we're here to talk about --

A: Um-hm?

Q: What sort of treatments did Dr. Proffer
have, or did he do, or did he refer you to, or what
have you?

A: Well, he had worked on my hand with the
ultrasound and taken x-rays and whatnot. And then he

kept telling me that it had to have surgery. It wasn't
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going to get better. But I kept saying, well, I'd
rather -- I would like to try to get it better without
all that. Because I don't like to be cut on, and -- 1

just kept saying, I'd rather have the ultrasound, that
it might get better.

And he said, it's not going to get any
better. And so, finally, he operated on it =--

Q: Okay. Now, this ultrasound -- was this
administered by Dr. Proffer, or was this someone else
in his office that was doing it?

A: Dr. Proffer.

Q: Dr. Proffer himself?

A: A lot of times. A lot of times it was
him, and sometimes, a girl.

Q: Okay. Some =-- some girl that worked in
his office? '

A: Right.

Q: Okay. Was this done in the same room or
area where you later had physical therapy following
this accident?

A: Right, um-hm.

Q: Okay. So it was basically the same
physical therapy area that -- that you later learned of
following this accident?

A: That's right.
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Q: So would it be fair to say, then, that
you were undergoing physical therapy at the time that
you were involved in this accident?

A: Was I going to the Doctor already, for my
hand?

Q: Yeah.

A: Yeah.

Q: And you were undergoing physical therapy
at that time, too.

A: For my hand.

Q: Okay. But it was physical therapy.

A: Right.

Q: Okay. How many times had you been there
for physical therapy, would you say?

A: For my hand?

Q@: Um-hm.

A: I don't know.

Q: Well --

A: I can't remember back that far. We're
talking about four years ago, hon.

Q: Okay. I realize that. At the time -- at
the time of the accident, were you on medications for
your hand?

A: Pain medication.

Q: Okay. I imagine -- I imagine it was
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causing you pain as soon as it happened --

A: Right.

Q: And isn't it true that it was still
causing you pain, even up until the day of this
accident, and probably long past this accident?

A: That's right.

Q: Okay. Was Wyegesic (phonetic) one of the
pain medications that you were taking?

A: It's possible.

Q: Does that sound familiar to you?

A: I don't remember.

Q: Okay. I ask you that because, according
to the emergency room records at South Baltimore, they
say that you were taking Wyegesic.

A: That was probably right. That was pain
medicine for my hand. I probably was taking it.

Q: Okay. Were you taking any other
medication at that time?

| A: No, I don't think so. Other than
Tylenol. I take Tylenol a lot when something bothers
me.

Q: Do you remember when you were first
prescribed the Wyegesic that you were warned about it
causing drowsiness or what have you, and that you

shouldn't drive?
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A I don't remember.

Q No? You don't remember that?

A: No.

Q Do you remember whether it did cause you
drowsiness or not?

A: No. Nothing makes me sleepy.

Q: Okay. Do you remember taking a drug
called Augmentin (phonetic)? .

A: I don't remember.

Q: Have you ever heard of the drug?

A: Probably. If I put -- if it says down
there I took it, I probably took it.

Q: Okay. And -- again, the reason I ask you
that again is because that was also listed on the top
of the --

A: That was probably pain medication or what
not for my hand.

Q: Okay -- so you were on two different
types of pain medications?

A: Probably.

Q: Okay, because the Wyegesic was a pain
medication, too, I think you'd said?

A: Probably. I don't know.

Q: Okay. Isn't it true that -- that

following your hand injury, that you were alsoc having
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headaches?

A: Having headaches?

Q: Yeah. Did you have any headaches
following your hand injury?

A: I don't think so.

Q: Okay. You don't remember having
headaches or not?

A: No, I don't remember.

Q: You may have or may not? You just don't
remember because it's been four years or so?

A: Yeah. 1It's been so long ago. I don't
think I had headaches because of my hand injury,
though.

Q: Okay. Do you remember on
Interrogatories, though, being asked whether you had
taken any medication within eight hours of the
accident? Do you remember being asked that question?

A: On the papers I just received a couple
months ago on -- the ones I (unclear comments)?

Q: Yeah. The ones you and your attorney
went over?

A: That might have -- that might have said
that, I don't know.

Q: 1Is there any reason that ~- that you

didn't tell me at that time that you were on two
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different kinds of pain medication for your hand?

A: When I --

MR. CAGAN: I'm going to object to the form
of the question, Your Honor. Basically, the guestion
is within eight hours. Now, he hasn't asked her
whether or not she actually took any within eight
hours.

COURT: Okay.

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: Had you taken any of your pain medication
before this accident occurred?

MRS. LANGREHR:

A: No. I usually took it at night time so I
could sleep.

Q: So you were only taking medication at
night? Is that what you're -- is that what you want me
to believe?

A: I -- it bothered me most -- it bothered
me the most at night time, hon. Because I had it up in
a --

Q: So you --

A: A cast, I mean, a sling, most of the day

Q: So you --

A: If it bothered me, I took a pill. If it
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didn't -- if it wasn't aching me real -- I don't like
to take pills of any type. And I -- something really

has to be bothering me an awful lot before I take
medicine because I don't believe in taking pills. I
take Tylenol most of the time, and that's about it.

Q: Now, at the time that you first went to
the emergency room, isn't it true that the only

complaints that you had was about an injury to your

neck?

A: That's right.

Q: Okay. Well, why didn't you tell them
that you were having this -- this pain in your hand?

Or that you injured your hand?

A: I never injured my hand in that -- in
that -- in this car accident.

Q: Well, were you being treated?

A: They could clearly see that my hand was
injured. It was in a -- it was being taken care of. I
never hurt my hand in this accident. My hand was work
related.

Q: My question was -- I thought my question
was —-- about -- had to do with the complaints you were
having at the time you were treated at the emergency
room.

A: I went to the emergency room -=-
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Q: Now, my question is, were you having any
complaints about your hand at that time?

A: No. I told them that my neck -- I had
been in a accident about a hour ago, and when I went
home, I started getting my -- my neck is stiffening up,
and I'm getting a terrible headache.

Q: Okay. So this -- this hand that you had
crushed two weeks before the accident wasn't bothering
you enough to mention it to the emergency room staff?

A: I'm not going to sit here and tell you my
hand don't bother me. My hand, up to today, bothers
me.

Q: Well, we're talking about --

A: But I never went to the hospital for my
hand. I went because I was getting a bad headache, and
my neck was stiffening up and I was scared.

Q: Well, isn't it true that you never
mentioned anything about a headache to the emergency
room staff at South Baltimore General Hospital?

A: I'm pretty sure I did mention a headache,
because that's why I really went. My head started
busting, and I had taken a Tylenol, and it wouldn't go
away. And I got upset, and I told my husband, I think
you'd better take me to the hospital. I got a real bad

headache, and my neck feels like it's stiffening up.
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Q: Well, I'm looking at the bottom of the
emergency room sheet, next to your signature, that asks
for a description of accident or illness --

A: Um-hm?

Q: And typed in, it says, patient states she
has injury to neck.

A: Um-hm?

Q: And there's no mention of headache, or --
or anything else.

A: Well, that's their negligence for not
writing it down there. 1It's certainly not mine,
because that's what I went for -- my neck, and I had a
bad headache.

Q: Well, could it be possible that you
didn't have any complaints of a headache at that time?

A: No. Because that's why I went to the
hospital. My neck was stiffening up, and I started to
get a bad headache. That's why the next -- when it --
it kept it up, the next day and the day after that, I
went down to see Dr. Proffer to see why it was still
doing it.

And then referred me to Dr. Young because he
-~ T kept complaining of headaches.

Q: When was it that you saw Dr. Proffer?

A: I don't remember.
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Q: Well -- was it the day following the
accident?

A: I don't remember.

Q: Was it the week following the accident?

A: T don't remember.

Q: Could it --

A: It would be right there on the records

that you got in front of you.

Q: So other than the records of Dr. Proffer,
you have no recollection, then, when you went in --

A: It's been too long.

Q: Okay.

A: I can't remember from one day to the
next, it's been four years ago.

Q: Okay. But you expect me to believe that
you can remember what you told the emergency room
doctor, but you can't remember when you next saw Dr.
Proffer. 1Is that correct?

A: Certainly I expect you to believe that.
That's why I went to the hospital.

Q: Okay.

A: I can't remember from one day to the next
four years ago, but I certainly remember why I went to
the hospital.

Q: Isn't it true that according to the
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emergency room record that you had no complaint of
shoulder pain?

A: I don't know. I might not have had, I
might have had.

Q: Okay. Well, did you have complaints of
shoulder pain or didn't you?

A: Well, my neck is right here at the
shoulder. And I still have a problem with that, also.
I go to my doctor, I've been going toc my doctor for the
past couple years.

But I'm not saying that the shoulder could
have happened from this accident. It could have been
from the real bad accident, when I was taken to Shock
Traumna.

I'm not saying that. I don't go saying
something that -- that's not true.

Q: Okay. That's -- well, that's -- I'm just
trying to keep this all straight, because you've had
three accidents --

A: That's right.

Q: Three major accidents --

A: That's exactly right.

Q Within a period of approximately two
months.

A: Anc¢ they were the only accidents in my
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Okay. Where --
And they all happened together.
Well, the reason I'm trying to get it all

because we're sitting here now, almost

four years after the accident, trying to -- trying to

recall what --

A

Q
A:
Q
A

what time.

Q:

What happened then --

What complaints you had --
Exactly.

From which accident.

I can recall what complaints I had at

Okay. But you're saying that any

shoulder complaints might have been attributable to the

second accident?

A:

Q:

It's possible.

Okay. So you're not having any shoulder

complaints now that you can tell me are from the

automobile accident that we're here discussing?

A: No.
Q: Okay.
After -- strike that. Where in the vehicle

were you sitting at the time of the accident?

Az

In the passenger seat. The front.
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Q: Now, as a result of the accident, did any
part of your body strike any part of the inside of the
car?

A: No. Just shook up. Thrown up and all.

Q: Okay -- just -- you leaned forward in
your chair and leaned back for me. Is that -=-

A: Well, I kind of went forward and back,
but I didn't strike anything, no.

Q: Okay. Now, as a result of the accident,
was the vehicle that you were in moved at all by Mr.
Hobbs' van? Was it pushed backwards or sideways or =--

A: It might have been pushed a little to the
side.

Q: Okay.

A: I don't know. I don't think so. I don't
know.

Q: Okay. Do you remember, following the
accident, whether you had gotten out of the car at any
time?

A: I don't know --

Q: Well =--

A: I can't remember if I got the police or
if my husband got the police. I think I spotted the

police over on the parking lot, and I was all upset and
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Q: Okay. Well, you were right across the
street from Southern District when this happened,
weren't you?

A: No -- there was a police -- yeah, right.
But there wasn't any police cars there. But across the
street at the hospital parking lot, I spotted a police
or my husband did. One of us did.

Anyway, one of us got the -- brought the
police over to the accident. That's right.

Q: Where was your attention focused at the
time of the accident?

A: Waiting at the red light. Waiting for
the red light to change so I could go over to the
hospital because I'd been promising my girlfriend that
I was going to come.

Q: Okay. Do you remember any activity going
on in front of the police station on your left, in
front of the Southern District -- Southern District
Police Station?

A: No.

Q: You don't remember them raising a statue
or something like that? And doing some type of
construction?

You have to give me a verbal answer.

A: No.
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Q: Okay. You don't remember any activity at
all in front of the police station?

A: No. Just sitting at a red light.

Q: Alright. Now, as you were approaching --

A: In fact, we were past the police station.

Q: As you were approaching the intersection
of Hanover Street, as you were pulling up to it, what
color was the traffic signal when you first saw it?

A: When we stopped?

Q: No. When you first saw the light, before
you got to the intersection?

A: It was red. So we stopped.

Q: It was red the entire time you were
there?

A: That's right. And it was a real long red
light, because we were sitting there a minute. I
remember saying, I wish the damn light would change.
But it's a long red light.

Q: But you remember sitting there before the
accident occurred?

A: We were sitting there -- yeah. A couple
of minutes. Because I remember saying, Frank, this is
a long red light. And we were sitting there for a
while before this truck turned in --

Q: Following this accident, do you remember
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observing the front of your vehicle or your husband's
vehicle and noticing any damage?

A: After the accident?

Q: Yeah. Do you remember any car damage at
all?

A: Yeah. Thé grille was cracked, and, ah --
something was the matter with the fender. I can't
remember, though.

Q: Okay. How about -- how about the
headlights? Were they intact?

A: Right. I think they were. Um-hm.

Q: Okay. Your Honor, Plaintiff already
stipulated to these photographs. I'd like to admit
them at this time.

COURT: Okay. Defendant's One - A and
One - B.

(Defendant's Exhibits Numbers 1 - A and 1 - B,
Entered and Received)

MR. GINSBURG:

O

Who was driving the vehicle that you were
in?

MRS. LANGREHR:
My husband.

And how long have you been married?

» 0 P

Twelve years. And for the record, my
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husband has never had an accident.

COURT: Defendant's One and Two are
photographs of the Plaintiff's vehicle immediately
after the accident?

MR. GINSBURG: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

COURT: Okay.

MR. GINSBURG: That's the condition of the
vehicle immediately following the accident.

COURT: Okay.

MR. CAGAN: I take it those were done in
conjunction with the esfimate of damage that was
written?

MR. GINSBURG: I -- that's what I would
assume, Your Honor.

MRS. LANGREHR: Um-hm.

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: Did you have any trouble keeping your
appointments with Dr. Proffer following this accident?
Were you able to keep them all?

MRS. LANGREHR:

A: I might not have kept them all, but I
kept most of them.

Q: Were -- were you able to do all of the
exercises and everything that he ordered you to --

A: Whatever he told me to do, I tried my
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best to do,

Q: Okay. And except for not taking
medications, because you say that you don't like to do
that, was there anything else --

A: I took them when it -- when things really
bothered me.

Q: Well, was there anything else that the
Doctor instructed you to do that you were unable to do
or didn't do?

A: Not that I remember.

Q: You told me at the hospital, they
instructed you to wear some type of a whiplash collar.
A: Something around my neck, vyes.

Q: Well, how -- how long did you wear that
for?

A: I guess about a week or two.

Q: Were you supposed to be wearing it at the
time that you first saw Dr. Proffer?

A: I did wear it to his office.

Q: Well, can you tell me why, according to
Dr. Proffer's records, there's no indication that you
were wearing a collar?

A: I don't know.

Q: How about when you saw Dr. Young? Were

you supposed to be wearing it then?
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A: I don't know. At the hospital, they told
me to keep it on for about a week and just take it off
and see if it felt any better --

Q: Oh. And --

A: But it never felt any better.

Q: Did they tell you to keep it on, or did
they tell you to take it off, or what did they tell
you?

A: They told me to keep it on during most of
the day, but at night time, when I slept, I could take
it off.

Q: Okay. Well, were you supposed to be
wearing it when you saw Dr. Young?

A: I probably was.

Q: Okay. Can you tell me why there's no
mention in Dr. Young's records of you wearing a
whiplash collar?

A: DNo. I can't tell you that.

Q: Could it be because you weren't wearing

it?

A: If the Doctor told me to wear it, I wore
it.

Q: Well, did he tell you to wear it or
didn't he?

A: He probably did. He put it on me, didn't
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Well, why weren't you wearing it when you

saw Dr. Proffer and when you saw Dr. Young?

A;
Q:
no mention in
following the
Al
Q:

MR.

MR.

Q:

I probably was wearing it.
But you can't explain to me why there's
either of those Doctor's records of you
hospital's instructions?
Well, I can't tell you why.
Okay. I have no further questions.
CAGAN: I just have one.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
CAGAN:

Ms. langrehr, do you recognize the driver

of the other automcbile?

MRS.

LONE o

- © B

O

>

Q:

LANGREHR:

Yes, I do.

Do you see him here today?

Um-hm.

And who is that?

Mr. Hobbs.

And he's seated next to his Counsel?
That's right.

To the left of his Counsel.

COURT: Thank you, Ms. Langrehr. You can

step down.
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MR. CAGAN: We need Mr. Langrehr, please.

COURT: If you'll approach the witness stand,
please, MRS. LANGREHR, and just take a seat, please,
sir.

Whereupon,

FRANKLIN D. LANGREHR

was called as a witness on behalf of the

Plaintiff, and having been sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. CAGAN:

Q: Mr. Langrehr, would you please state your
full name for the record?

MR. LANGREHR:

A: Franklin Delano Langrehr (phonetic).

Q: Okay. And you're married to Mrs. Betty
Langrehr. Is that correct?

A: Yes, sir.

Q: Now, I call your attention to September.
16, 1986. 1I'd like to approach this magnetic board
over here -- we're going to identify the east - west
street as Reedbird Avenue and we're going to identify
the north - south street as Hanover Street. Do you
understand that, sir?

A: Yes.
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Q: We're going to .ddentify this yellow truck

as Mr. Hobbs' vehicle.

A: Right.

Q: The driver of the van.

A: Right.

Q: And we're going to identify this as your
vehicle.

A: Yes.

Q: Is that correct?

A: Yes, sir.

Q: Now, you were driving that vehicle on

that day, is that correct?

A: Yes, sir.

Q: Would you please move these vehicles and
show His Honor exactly what happened at that
intersection on that date?

A: Okay =~- should I start at the beginning?

Q: Yeah.

A: We were heading up to South Baltimore
General Hospital to see a friend.

Alright. Right up from the other side of
South Hanover Street there's Reedbird or whatever the
name of this street was. And I come down, I had got to
the light.

Q: Take it all down as far as you went that
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day.

A: There.

Q: Okay.

A: Right here.

I was at the light, and Mr. Hobbs, with his
van, come around to my point -- if he =-- to me, I

don't think he knew what he was doing. Because when he
come around, he come around so far and he come around
and got into me like that.

Q: And that's where your two vehicles made
contact?
: Yes, sir.
Is that correct, sir?

Yes, sir.

ORI A ¢

Alright. You can take the stand again.
At the time of the impact between your two
vehicles, was your vehicle moving at all?
A: No, sir.
Q: Okay. What were you doing?
A: I was standing there waiting for the

light to change from red to green.
Q: Did you have an opportunity to observe

the driver of the other vehicle as he was making his

turn?
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Q: Where was your attention focused at that
time?

A: Straight at the light. Waiting for the
light to change.

Q: And then, suddenly, the two vehicles --

A: Suddenly, he come -- he come around and
he collided into me.

Q: Now, did there come a time when your wife
-- well, that. 1I'll drop that.

Witness with you.

CROSS EXAMINATION

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: Now, looking at where you had placed the
vehicles, Mr. Langrehr --

MR. LANGREHR:

Yeah.

You're showing me that the left front

hO R,

corner of your car made contact right at the door area
of -- of Mr. Hobbs' vehicle. Is that -- is that where
you intended to show that the vehicles met?

A: Something like that, yeah.

Q: Okay. So, are you telling the Court that
it was the left front corner of your vehicle that made
contact with the door of Mr. Hobbs' van?

A: Something like that.
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COURT: You have to talk up.
MR. LANGREHR: Yeah.
MR. GINSBURG:
Q: And you're certain of that?
MR. LANGREHR:
A: Yeah.
Q: The reason I bring that up --
A: Yeah.
Q: Is because your wife placed the cars so

that the left front corner of your car was touching the
left front corner of Mr. Hobbs' van. But you say
that's not correct. It was the door that was struck.

A: I think that's so.

Q: Okay. Now, you also indicate by the way
you placed the vehicles that you were beyond =-- or you
had not come up to where the stoplight would be at the
intersection. Is that -- is that correct?

A: Right.

Q: Okay. You were stopped --

COURT: You have to talk up.

MR. LANGREHR: Correct.

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: Okay. You had stopped somewhere before
you would get to the stop line?

MR. LANGREHR:
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A: Right.

Q: How -- how far before the stop line would
you say that you were?

A: Ah -- two foot.

Q: Pardon me?

A: Two foot.

Q: Two foot. Okay. And you're showing me
that there was a line down the center of the road in
which you were stopped that Mr. Hobbs' van would have
been way over on your side of the road. 1Is that -- is
that what you meant to do?

A: No. He just made -- he just made too
sharp a turn to come around.

Q: Okay.

A: If I get to the board, can I show it?

Q: No, well, that's okay. That's okay.

COURT: You don't want him to go to the
board?

MR. GINSBURG: No,

COURT: Okay.

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: I'll accept it the way it is.

Now, do you remember any activity going on --
strike that. Do you remember what building was to the

left of you when you were stopped at the traffic light?
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Let me ask you this. Do you remember the
police headquarters that's located there?

MR. LANGREHR:

A: I know it's --

Q: The Southern District Headquarters?

A: I know it's there. I know it's the
headquarters there.

Q: Okay. Do you remember any activity going
on in that building, like construction, or they were
installing a statue, or something?

A: No, I do not.

You don't remember that going on?

No, I don't remember that.

o @ 0

Is it possible that at the time of the
accident, that you really weren't stopped, but that
your vehicle had drifted forward?

A: Nah. No way.

Q: Why -- why are you so certain of that?

A: Because I'm usually -- driving careful
when I come up and down because I know it's so many
accidents out there. I always watch what I'm doing. I
don't have no terminally bad record on my driver's
license or anything like that. I'm always careful.

Q: Okay. Because -- because you're careful.

Do you remember what complaint or -- strike
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Do you remember talking to the police

following the accident?

A:

After -- after we collided, Mr.

come out and he asked me --

Q:

o P

>

Q:

No. My question is --

Oh.

Do you remember talking to the
Yes.

Okay. And do you remember the

asking if anybody was hurt, if anybody needs

ambulance?

A:
Q:
-- that there wasn't reason for an ambulance?
your wife didn't have any complaints at that time?
A

Q:

Q

> 0 P

Yes.

police?

49

And do you remember that at the time that

Yeah.

Okay. And you didn't have any complaints

No.
At that time?

No.

And none of the people in Mr. Hobbs'

had any complaints?

A:

No.

van
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Q: And do you remember that there were four
other -- or, three other people in the van with Mr.
Hobbs?

A: I knew he had other people in the van.

Q: Okay. You remember there being several
people in the van?

A: Ah, yes, I do.

Q: Okay. And none -- none of those people
complained that they were injured, did they?

A: No.

Q: Do you remember if the police prepared a
report or if they said, you know, since nobody's
injured we don't have to do a report?

A: No.

Q Do you --

A: T don't.

Q: Okay. You don't remember there being a
police report or anything?

A: No.

Q: After the accident, did you -- were you
able to drive your vehicle?

A: Yes.

Q: Was there any damage to your car?
Damage to the front and the side.

And the side? What about the front?

o w
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What was damaged?

A: The grille, and -- ah -- oh, man. A
couple of little odds and ends. I can't actually
remember.

Q: Well, let me ask you. It was -- how
about the headlights? Were the headlights or the
lights on the corner damaged at all?

A: I can't remember.

Q: Okay. How about -- how about the bumper?
Was that pushed in at all?

A: Yeah.

Q: Okay. Did any -- did any pieces come off

the bumper or around the lights?
A: 1 can't remember.
Q: Okay. And what about the side? You said

that the side was also damaged?

A: T had, like, ah -- scrapings on it and
stuff.

Q: Okay. And what side would that be?

A: Driver's side.

Q: I have no further questions. Thank you.

MR. CAGAN: You can wait outside, Mr.
Langrehr.

COURT: Thank you, Mr. Langrehr.

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, that is the
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Plaintiff's case.

COURT: Very well.
MR. GINSBURG: Your Honor, I would call Mr.
Hobbs as my witness.
COURT: Mr. Hobbs, would you take the stand,
please, sir?
MR. HOBBS: Yes, sir.
Whereupon,
EPHRAIM L. HOBBS
was called as a witness on behalf of the
Defendant, and having been sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
MR. GINSBURG:
Q: Mr. Hobbs, would you state your full name
and your address, please?
MR. HOBBS:
A: Ah, my name is Ephraim Lester Hobbs. I
live at 2400 Brookfield Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland.
Q: Okay. You have to speak up and face the
Judge. That microphone doesn't amplify your voice.
A: O©Oh, okay.
Q: It's just recording us.
Mr. Hobbs, at the time of the accident, where

were you coming from and where were you going to?
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A: I was coming from work in Curtis Bay and
going into the city.

Q: Okay. And what were you driving at the
time of the accident?

A: I was driving a Ford van.

Q Alright. And what color was that van?

A: Green.

Q And was there anybody else in the van
with you?

A: Yeah, there was several other people with
me.

Q: Okay. Can -- can you name who any of
those people were in the van?

A: Ah, yeah. Vincent Dodson (phonetic),
Eddie Smith (phonetic), Thomas Warner (phonetic), and
Marcus Taylor (phonetic).

Q: Okay. Where was Mr. Dodson seated in the
van?

A: If I'm not mistaken, at the -- I think he
was in the passenger seat on the left. I'm not quite
sure of that, but I think it was on the left.

Q: Okay. Now, you heard Mr. and Mrs.
Langrehr testify where the accident occurred.

A: Right.

Q: Can -- and -- and -- can you tell the
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Judge what the name of the intersection was where the
accident occurred?

A: Hanover and Cherry Hill Road.

Q: Okay. Well, you heard them say Reedbird.
Is that correct?

A: That's what they said, but %t's not. I
come that way every day.

Q: Okay. On which street were you?

A: I was on Hanover Street.

Q: Okay. And Hanover Street is a one lane

street?
A: No --
Q: Where you --
A: It's a one way street.
Q: Okay. That's what I meant. EXxcuse me.
A: Going north.
Q: Alright. As you were coming to Cherry

Hill, which way were you planning on going?

A: T was making a -- to make a left on
Cherry Hill Road off of Hanover Street.

Q: Okay. Now, as you were approaching the
intersection of Cherry Hill Road while you were on
Hanover, did you notice whether there was a traffic
signal?

A: Yes. There's a traffic signal.
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Q: Okay. And as you were approaching that
intersection, what color was that traffic signal?
For you?

A: Red. I had to stop.

Q: Okay. Now, when you stopped, in which
lane were you?

A: In the left. I was making a left turn.

Q: Okay. Were there any vehicles stopped in
front of you?

A: No.

Q: How long were you stopped there before
you proceeded?

A: Ah -- I'd say about ten seconds, maybe.
Something like that. The light changed. The light
changed when I -- after I stopped. You know. I set
there about ten seconds.

Q: Okay. Tell -- tell the Court what
happened when you began to proceed forward and then
make your left turn.

A: Okay. As I was goling to make my left
turn, this car that these people were in were drifting.
And had stopped. So I continued to turn and it drifted
again. And I continued so =-- when I got in to make my
turn, it drifted a little bit more and that's when I

stopped and hit the horn. And at that time, he put on
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the brake and it kind of dipped into my door.

And it only made a -- a little dent. What
was happening -- they was, ah -- there was a man
working on a statue over there on the corner of the new
police station --

Q: Okay, well -- we'll get to that. Now,
when you first saw the Langrehr vehicle, was it moving
or stopped?

A: Mbving.

Q: Okay. Now, in relation to the corner --
and if that board with the cars will help you, can you
show the Court where the Langrehr vehicle was when the
accident happened?

You can move those out of the way. I just
want you to show me where the other car was at the time
of the accident.

A: When the accident happened, I was here.
We were on this side of the -~ we were -- this is the
street, right here.

Q: Okay.

A: I was here at the light. When the light
changed, I started up to make my turn, and the car was
drifting. Like they drifted down -- so I merely come a
little bit more because I thought they would see me.

They eventually came all the way down in the street.

|l
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door =-- and he was drifting.
on the brakes,

Actually,

Q:

attention of

blowing your
A
statue?
Q:

57

when I made my turn, right there's my

I hit my horn, and he put
and they dipped into my door.

there was no accident.

Okay. Now, did you see where the

the driver was at the time that you were
horn?

Watching the man over there build the

Where -- where was this statue that the

man was building?

A

Hill Road.

Right on the corner of Hanover and Cherry

Right at that -- at the police station.

They were just completing it.

Q:

Thank you.

MR.

Q:

time the contact between

vehicle occurred that in

laughing with

MR.

Okay. I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION
CAGAN:

Mr. Hobbs, isn't it a fact that at the
your vehicle and the other
fact you were talking and
the other passengers in your vehicle?
HOBBS:

No.

You stated that you saw the vehicle
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Q:

Right.

And stop --

Right.

As you were starting to make your turn?
Right.

Is that correct?

Right.

Then you saw it drift again?

Right.

And then you say there was some contact

between the two of your vehicles?

MR.
said.

MR.

MR.

Q:

MR.

Az
- looked like

brakes wasn't

GINSBURG: That's not exactly what was

HOBBS: That's not exactly what I said.
CAGAN:

Okay. Well, you tell me what you said.
HOEBS:

I said, after he'd drifted a little bit -
he was easing up off the brake, or the

holding. So I figured he was stopped.

So it's a turn -- I'm at a standstill, so there's no
need to take off fast. I'm going to make a turn.
And as he drifted out a little more, I slowed

down. I was only doing about a mile an hour. So,
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their attention was focused on the statue there on that
corner. Suddenly -- and I realized this -- so, when he
got real close, and I was in my turn, and I hit the
horn, because he was looking -- from where I was
setting, up in the van, it looked like he had already
hit me. But he hadn't.

So, when he touched his brakes again, the car
kind of dipped. And that's when we made contact.
Actually, I was standing still when the car -- when we
made contact.

Q: You were totally stopped?

A: Totally stopped.

Q: In other words, what you're saying is
that you stopped in the middle of an intersection in
the middle of a turn, and he just drifted into you. 1Is
that what you're saying?

A: He was all the way in the street.

MRS. LANGREHR: Oh, bull.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: How far out in the street was he?

COURT: Wait one second.

Ms. Langrehr, T realize it's kind of hard.
But you're going to have to --

MR. CAGAN: How far out in the --

COURT: Just a moment --
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MR. CAGAN: How far in the --
COURT: Just a moment, Mr. Cates (phonetic).
MR. CAGAN: I'm sorry, Your Honor.

COURT: I realize it's nerve wracking, but

you're going to have to -- he sat there and listened to

you --

MRS. LANGREHR: Okay.

COURT: And you're going to have to sit there

and listen to him.

collision

MRS. LANGREHR: Okay.

COURT: Okay? Go ahead.

MR. CAGAN: Sorry, Your Honor.

COURT: Um~hm.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: How far out in the street d4id this
take place? Why don't you place the --

MR. GINSBURG: Hey -- objection, Your Honor.

Ah -- objection. Mr. -- Mr. --

COURT: What's the basis for the objection?

MR. GINSBURG: The basis of the objection is,

all Counsel asked was how far. He didn't ask him

anything else. I -- I think he's trying to make him

represent

that.

on this board, but he didn't ask him to do

COURT: No, I think he did. Go ahead.
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MR. GINSBURG: No --

COURT: The objection is overruled.

MR. GINSBURG: And I'm objecting because this
is in no way to scale. Counsel already moved the
pieces around. I -- I think it's terribly misleading,
Your Honor.

COURT: Okay. Overruled.

Go ahead, Mr. Hobbs.

MR. HOBBS: Okay. This is --

COURT: Can you stand back a little bit,
please?

MR. HOBBS: Okay. Sir, this is the -- this
is the curb, right? This is the curb here, and the
curb here.

Right along here you have a white line where
cars normally stop. They stopped at that line in the
beginning. Now, in the two seconds that it take me to
come from to up here like this, they started drifting.
Then they stopped. Then they started drifting. Then
they was stopped.

My attention was on driving. I had seen the
statue before.

I was getting ready to make my turn. They
eventually got all the way down here. As a matter of

fact, right about here is where we made the contact.
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Right there. That's when I stopped. I couldn't make
the turn because I didn't have enough room to
straighten up and turn. I had to make a turn there
because that's how small that lane is to turn in to
Cherry Hill Road.

Then he hit me right there on the door.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: This board shows two lanes.

MR. HOBBS:

A: Right.

Q: Okay. Let's say, for the sake of
argument, this is Cherry Hill Road.

A: Right.

Q: And this is two lanes. Okay. Now, you
would have wanted to make your turn into this lane? Is
that correct?

A: Right. Right.

MR. GINSBURG: Objection. That's not what he
was showing.

COURT: Overruled.

MR. HOBBS: 1I'll just move it back over here
like this, then. That's the same thing. I just said,
we -- (unclear) it was two lanes. I explained that to
you in the beginning.

MR. GINSBURG: See, Your Honor, the witness
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MR. CAGAN:

Q: Mr. Hobbs, you've got one lane that's
going west and one lane that's going east.

MR. HOBBS:

A: Okay.

Q: Now, this is the center of the dividing
line. Are you trying to tell us that the angle of your
vehicle was in the wrong -- was in the wrong lane? On
the opposite side of the dividing lane?

A: No. What I'm trying to tell you is that
I said this would be two lanes in here.

Q: ©Oh --

A: But you're making it one lane.

Q: Well, that's because the diagram shows
two lanes.

A: If you want to use a diagram, then --

Q: That's what I'm asking you to do --

MR. GINSBURG: See, that's why I'm objecting.
Because these cars are not to scale with the lanes,
Your Honor.

MR. CAGAN: That's --

MR. GINSBURG: That's the problem.

COURT: Okay. I understand that. Overruled.

MR. CAGAN:




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

64

Q: That's the way you're showing me it
happened?

MR. HOBBS:

A: Actually, it's -- this car was like that.

More or less to the right. He wasn't in the center
because he was going -- he wasn't going to make a left
turn, he was going straight ahead.

Q: Mr. Hobbs, was there anything preventing
you -- if you saw -- if you thought you saw him move --
was there anything preventing you from stopping, making
that turn, and going a little further up to make the
turn?

Yes.
What?

Not enough room.

o » O P

Well, how much room would you say there
was to make the turn? How many feet?

A: I don't -- I -- I'm not into that.

Q: Well, let's put it this way. You're
sitting there in that chair. Point to some reference
in this court room that you would feel would be the
space that you had --

MR. GINSBURG: Objection --

MR. CAGAN:

Q: Between the chair and the space --
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MR. GINSBURG: Objection, Your Honor --

MR. CAGAN: To make that turn.

MR. HOBBS: I --

COURT: Sustained.

MR, GINSBURG: You don't have to answer.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: Mr. Hobbs, do you recall answering the
gquestions that I sent to your attorney so that he could

prepare answers with you? Do you recall preparing

that?

MR. HOBBS:

A: Yeah. T think so.

Q: Okay. Now, do you recall that one of the
questions that you were asked was -~ Question Number

‘ Two, give a concise statement of the facts as to how

you contend that the occurrence took place, including
the time of the occurrence and the respective speeds,
directions, positions and location of all involved
during their approach to the occurrence and at the time
of the occurrence. Do you recall that?

And do you recall that your only answer to
that was, the vehicle in which the Plaintiff was a
passenger in appeared to have moved forward into the
intersection colliding with my vehicle?

A: Right.
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Q: Okay. Now, at no time did you say at
that answer that you saw him drift. Is that correct?
A: Now, the -- yes. And where it got hit,

no.

MR. GINSBURG: I object, Your Honor. That's
the language of the attorney.

COURT: With that understanding, I'll
overrule the objection.

MR. CAGAN: Then I'm going to -- if that is
the case, Your Honor, I'm going to ask the Court to
understand a mistake that I made in the Pleadings in
identifying Reedbird Avenue.

COURT: I have no problem with that at all.

MR. CAGAN: Okay.

COURT: I have no problem with that at all.

MR. CAGAN: I can explain to the Court that
basically, 1f you check the Answers to Interrogatories,
you'll see that she identified --

COURT: I don't have any problem with that.

MR. CAGAN: That was my fault, Your Honor.
On Cherry Hill Road -- I just --

COURT: I don't --

MR. GINSBURG: Your Honor, if he's going to
explain --

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, I don't mind stating
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COURT: I don't have any -- as you folks saw
in the last case, everybody said Exeter Street --

MR. CAGAN: Right.

MR. GINSBURG: Yeah.

COURT: It happens all the time. Let's not
get bogged down in --

MR. CAGAN: Totally my fault. I put down the
wrong road --

MRS. LANGREHR: I told him it was Cherry Hill
Road.

COURT: Let's move on to the real issues of
the case. Let's get to the meat of the matter.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: I understand that, Your Honor.

Mr. Hobbs, that was your answer to my
question, is that correct? The one that you listed for

your -- that your attorney put down on this paper? Is

that correct?

MR. HOBBS:

A: What was the guestion?

Q: Okay. The question was, giving a concise
statement of the facts as to how this occurred -- okay.
And all you did was say that the vehicle in which the

Plaintiff was a passenger in appeared to -- what do you
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mean by the word appeared?

MR. GINSBURG: Objection, Your Honor. Again,
it's the language of the attorney.

COURT: That's overruled.

MR. HOBBS: I mean, when I say appeared, I
mean, that's what he was doing. Drifting.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: Did you tell your attorney you actually

saw him drift into you?

MR. HOEBS:
A: That's what I told my attorney.
Q: When you signed these Interrogatories,

did you read them?

A: Briefly.

Q: Did you see that he had put down appeared
to move into the intersection?

A: I didn't take that into consideration.

Q: You didn't tell him to change that, did

you?
A: No.
Q: You “ust signed 1it?
A: Right.
Q: How many people, all told, did you have

in your van?

A: Counting myself?
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Q: Counting yourself,
A: Five people.
Q: And what were the other people in the van
doing?
Reading, talking, smoking, whatever.
You were talking with them?
No.

You weren't talking to them at all?

PO » 0O >

No.

Q: Do you remember coming over to the
Langrehr vehicle after the accident and saying you were
sorry?

A: No.

Q: You never said that?

A: 1 went over there to see if anybody was

hurt or anything. I didn't say I was sorry. I might

have said I was sorry the accident happened. I wasn't
sorry.

Q: I have no further questions for this
witness.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
MR. GINSBURG:
Q: Mr. Hobbs, before you testified did --
did I take you up to this blackboard and show you where

to move the cars, or anything like that?
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MR. HOBBS:

A: No. This is the first time I -- I never
been at this blackboard.

Q: Who -- whose fault was the accident, Mr.
Hobbs?

MR. CAGAN: Objection, Your Honor.

COURT: Sustained.

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: Mr. Hobbs, whose fault was the accident?

COURT: I just sustained.

MR. GINSBURG: I'm sorry. I thought it was
overruled. I apologize.

COURT: That's alright.

MR. GINSBURG: It's getting late.

No further questions. Thank you.

COURT':

Q: Just so I get my bearings, Mr. Hobbs.
Were you northbound or southbound on -- on Hanover
Street?

MR. HOBBS:

A: Northbound.

Q: So you -- so the hospital was on your
right?

A: Right.

So they were going -- when you say they

O
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were going across, you're saying that because you heard
Ms. Langrehr testify that they were going to the
hospital?

A: That's right.

Q: Okay. Alright. And so the Southern
District Station would have been to your --

A: Left.

Q: To your left as you were going up
Hanover, but to your right as you turned on to Cherry
Hill Road.

A: Right.

Q: Okay. I got it. You can have a seat.

Do you need the other gentleman?

MR. GINSBURG: Please. Briefly, Your Honor.

COURT: Okay. His name?

MR. GINSBURG: His name is Dodson.

COURT: Mr. Dobson (phonetic).

MR. GINSBURG: Vincent Dodson.

COURT: Dodson.

MR. GINSBURG: D - O - D.

COURT: D - O - D.

MR. GINSBURG: Dodson.

COURT: Mr. Dodson, would you approach the

witness stand, please, sir? You're already under oath.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

72

Whereupon,
VINCENT DODSON

was called as a witness on behalf of the

Defendant, and having been sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: Mr. Dodson, would you tell the Judge your
full name and your address, please?

MR. DODSON:

A: My name is Vincent Dodson, and I live at
1210 Myrtle Avenue, Baltimore.

COURT: Keep your voice up, please.

MR. DODSON: Baltimore, Maryland.

COURT: I heard you.

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: Alright. Were you a passenger in a van
that was involved in automobile accident?

MR. DODSON:

A: Yes, I was.

Q: And who was that van -- or, who was
driving that van at the time of that accident?

A: Hobbs, which is my co-worker. He's
sitting over there.

Q: Okay. Where -- where in the van were you
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sitting at the time of the accident?

A: Just behind him. But not directly behind
him, but behind him.

Q: Okay. Now, did you see the other vehicle
that was involved in the accident before the accident
occurred?

A: Yes, I did.

Q: Okay. And was that vehicle stopped or
moving when you first saw it?

A: When I first saw it, it was completely at
a stop at a red light.

Q: Okay.

A: At a complete stop.

Q: Alright. Now, do you remember which road
you were on when the accident occurred?

A: I was up -- I don't know what street it
was, offhand. But anyway, there's a car dealership
there. It was a Harbor City Motors, or whatever. With
a parking lot --

Q: Alright.

A: Right there.

Q: Dc you remember the name -- that's down
the street from there --

A: Um-hmn.

Q: Do you remember the name of the
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intersection of -- of the other street where the
accident occurred?

A: Well, we was right there at the new
police station. They had just erected the new police
station.

Q: Okay. Was --

A: The South Baltimore Police Station.

Q: Okay. Was there any activity going on in
front of the police station while you were at the
intersection?

A: No more than normal.

Q: Okay. Do you remember any construction
or anything?

A: T think, ah -- a couple of guys were over
there -- ah -- constructing this statue up there of an
officer and a kid.

Q: Okay.

A: That was like in progress.

Q: Now, as Mr. Hobbs approached this
intersection, do you remember what color the traffic
light was for him? As he was coming up to the
intersection?

A: No, sir. No, I didn't see that.

Q: Okay. You were --

A: Because I was setting behind. I couldn't
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-- I couldn't -- you know, see that.

Q: Okay. Do you know what color the traffic
light was when you proceeded forward?

A: It was green.

Q: Okay. Now, as Mr. Hobbs was moving
forward, ah, did you notice what the other vehicle was
doing?

A: Yes. He sitting there.

Q: Okay. Did you see the other vehicle move
at all at any time before the accident occurred?

MR. CAGAN: Objection, Your Honor. He's
leading.

MR. DODSON: What I -- I was -- the only
thing I can tell you is the same thing I would tell -=-

COURT: I'm going to overrule. I don't think
it's -- I don't think it's leading at all.

MR. DODSON: What I seen is this --

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: Okay --

MR. DODSON:

A: The car that this lady or whoever was 1in
was setting there and there was three people in the
car. It was setting there at a complete stop.

Mr. Hobbs was making -- was ~- came up to the

light --
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Q: Okay --

A: It was green. He was making a turn.
Q: Then what happened?

A: He slowed completely down to make his

turn safely. They just drifted into him. It wasn't no
run-in and bang him and hit him on the passenger -- on
the driver's side. From where I was sitting at.

Q: Okay. Were you --

A: And it come to a rest. It wasn't a bang
or a hit or a run-in. Nobody was injured or rocked or
anything. It just come to a drift, and stopped.

Q Okay.

A: The car,

Q No further questions. Thank you.

A Because if anything else had happened, he

would have drug the car around the corner. You Know.
CROSS EXAMINATION |

MR. CAGAN:

Q: Mr. Dodson, did you have an opportunity
to discuss with Mr. Hobbs how the accident occurred?

MR. DODSON:

A: No. Me and Mr. Hobbs talked and never
knowed anything about -- I thought it was over with
three years ago. I been away from the job going into

four years. I been out with heart surgery.
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Q: Okay. Did you talk to him today?
A: No, I did not.

Q: Did you talk to his attorney?

A: I talked to his attorney today.

Q: Okay.

A: But it wasn't --

Q: Prior to today, did you talk to his

attorney?

A: No. The only thing I did was gave my
address and phone number to Mr. Hobbs so he could get
in touch with me to get this Court Order or whatever to
come in. Other than that, that's it.

Q: Now, you say that at all times, up to

entering the intersection, Mrs. Langrehr's car -- the
other car -- was standing dead still at that
intersection?

A: Yes. That's what he was doing. Standing
dead still.

Q: You were sitting in back of Mr. Hobbs in
the van?
Right.
Is that correct?

Right.

ORI S ¢ N

Okay. Were you in the middle of that

passenger seat, or were you on the direct left side of
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that passenger seat?

A: I wasn't directly behind him, but I was
sitting like this far -- you know --

Q: About a foot from the window?

A: About a foot. Six inches. Seven inches.
Whatever. I wasn't leaning against it or laying
against it. I was a reasonable distance --

Q: Who was sitting next to you?

A: I couldn't tell you. The only thing I
could tell you was what was happening on the side that
I was looking out of.

Q: Well, let me ask you this. Was there
anybody sitting next to you?

A: I think there was another fellow sitting

there.

Q: How many people were in the van all
together?

A: I don't even really know. The only thing
I know is the drifting, the stop, and -- it wasn't

really a bang or a hit or anything.

Q: I didn't ask you that. I asked you if
you knew how many people were in the van.

A: No, I don't.

Q: Would you be surprised if the testimony

revealed that there were five people in the van?
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A: If it was six or seven -- you know, it's
been like, three years ago.

Q: Were you one of the people that was
smoking in the van?

A: Well, I don't smoke, period.

Q: Were there other people smoking in the
van?

A: Whether they were or not, I don't know.

Q: Were you talking to anybody at the time?

A: We might have been carrying on our
general conversations. Who knows? You know, I don't
know. You talking about three years down the road.

Q: When you made the turn --

A: I didn't make a turn. I was sitting
there. I was a passenger.

Q: Okay. When the van made the turn. Turn
around just one minute, if you please. Okay.

When the van made the turn, would it -- and
we'll identify the yellow vehicle as the van. Would it
be fair to say that the police department would have
been up here?

A: No. It should have been right here.

Q: On the corner?

A: Right. On the corner.

Q: Okay. Starting at the corner, but taking
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the length of that entire block. 1Is that correct?

A: Yes. The police station should have been
here on --

Q: Okay. You say --

A: The used car dealership would have been -

Q: Okay. You say that there was a statue
being erected?

A: Yeah. Right up here --

Q: Where would that have been?

A: Along here in this green area.

Q: And your attention was directed to what
was going on with that statue, is that correct?

A: Well, I'd seen that thing.

Q: Okay. At that time, you were looking at
the statue? Is that correct?

A: Not --

MR. GINSBURG: Objection.

MR. DODSON: We make that turn every evening

COURT: Overruled.

MR. DODSON: Coming home from work, like for
sixteen years, to my knowledge, I would ride with him.

MR. CAGAN:

Q: So, are you saying then, that your
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testimony that you're giving here about what happened
that day -- you don't know whether they were working on
the statue that day or not?

MR. DODSON:

A: No, I do not. But I know this vehicle
was sitting here, and it was coming up like this. His
car was parked, and it rolled up like this. And he
slowed down to make this turn to go in here =- they
drifted on through and hit like that. Drifted through
and hit the side -~ the side of his van.

Q: What side of the van, sir?

A: On the driver's side. Which (unclear) --
Q: How far down --

A: The driver --

Q: Was it towards the middle?

A: About where I was -- where I would be

sitting at, behind the driver.

Q: Where you were sitting at?

A: Right.

Q: Okay. In other words, you were towards
the middle of the van. Is that correct?

A: That's right. In other words, past the
driver ~- and I'm behind the driver.

Q: Okay. 1In other words, what you're saying

then, is there was no contact between the ~-
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Q: The --
A: This was not even before the turn. 1In
other words, it was ~- he slowed up and drifted right

on into the side. Just like that.

Q: In other words, you're saying there was

no contact, then, between the left front of the wvan.

The very left front quarter of the van --

A: It was back in this section. Back where

I was sitting.
Q: You're sure of that?

A: Yes, I am.

Q: When did you first observe Mr. Langrehr's

vehicle drifting? When did you first see that?

A: I was -- that -- I imagine Mr. Hobbs seen

that at the time. That's why he stopped.

Q: I didn't ask you that. When did you see

it?

A: Well, I'm sitting there, and I seen it --

you know, that it's drifting on down, you know. They

just sitting there looking -- and drifting on down.
ain't have time to say anything or anything in this.

Q: Mr. Hobbs was moving at the time?

I

A: He had just about come to a complete stop

to make the turn, really.
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Q: Well, you say -- why would he have to
have come to complete stop to make the turn? Was there
traffic in front of him?

A: Well, there's always traffic right there.

Q: I didn't ask you that. Was there traffic
in front of him that kept him from making --

A: No --

Q: He turned --

A: He didn't make no turn. I tell you they
drifted down into him while he was slowing up. Then he
stopped. He stopped. Okay?

Q: Was there any reason why he had to make
the stop rather than make the complete turn?

A: Well, I don't know. But I do know that
he stopped. That's why he didn't drag the front of
that car or any more damage was done. Because he
stopped and the car drifted into the side of him.

Q: Is it possible that he stopped because he
realized that he was making the turn too tight and that
he was making contact with Mr. Langrehr's vehicle? Is
that possible, sir?

A: I doubt it.

Q: I said, is it possible?

MR. GINSBURG: Objection. He answered, Your

Honor.
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COURT:
MR. DODSON:

intersection and the drifting --

COURT:

Mr. Dodson.

MR. CAGAN:

Q:

through clear?

MR. DODSON:

A:

looking through.

Q:
Az
Q:
A:
Q:
was sitting,
were sitting?
Az

Q:

correct?

A:
In other words,

Q:

It wasn't tinted at all?

I doubt it -- I mean --
I think that's the answer --

Pulled all the way out in the

Just answer the guestions, please,

Was the window that you were looking

Just as clear as these glasses I'm

No. No tint or anything.

Was there any post -- door post?

No.

Between the front seat,

driving his van,

and the seat where you

84

where Mr. Hobbs

Well, yes, there's a post there.

There's a post right there. Is that

But it's -- but it's directly behind him.

In other words,

then --

it's like knee-length back to ne.
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A: His door post is sitting like this. And
I'm sitting like this. I got clear vision.

Q: Mr. Dodson, look at this for just a
minute, okay? You see Mrs. Langrehr sitting here.
Let's say, for the sake of argument, she is Mr. Hobbs
sitting in the driver seat.

A: Um-hm.

Q: Okay. And I am sitting behind her like
this. This distance, as you showed it with your hands,
from the side window. 1Is that correct?

Okay. Now. Where in relationship between
the two of us -- where would that door post be?

A: The door post would be about six or seven
inches behind her shoulders.

Q: Okay. Approximately -- approximately
right here?

A: That's why the door opens and close on
that side. That's where the post is.

Q: So in other words, to see what was
happening to the front of the van, the side and front
of the van -- actually, you would have to be looking at
an angle towards the door. Or, you would have to look
directly out the side =~-

A: That's where I was looking. Directly out

the side.
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Is that correct?

Q:
A: Directly out the side. Not on the angle.
Q:

But, in fact, the car =-- the Langrehr car

was in front. Isn't that correct?

time --
was =--
can, Mr.

MR. GINSBURG: Objection. At one point in

MR. DODSON: Right. At one point in time, it

COURT: Overruled.
MR. DODSON: It just drifted past.

COURT: Overruled. Just answer as best you

Dodson.

MR. DODSON: Yeah.
COURT: Please just answer the question.
MR. DODSON: Alright.

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, I have no further --

no further questions for Mr. Dodson.

COURT: Any redirect?

MR. GINSBURG: No, sir, Your Honor. I'd like

to call Ms. Langrehr for one question.

COURT: Okay.

What time was the accident?
MR. DODSON: I have no idea.
COURT':

Q: Okay. You don't remember at all?




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

had taken

from work.

it had to

something

87

MR. DODSON:
A: I know it was after work, and after we

a hot shower and whatnot, we were coming home

Q: So what time was the accident?

A: We left -- we got off at four-thirty, so
be around five-thirty, quarter to six,

like that.

Q: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Dodson.

Go back in the hall please, and do not

discuss your testimony.

please?

Ms. Langrehr, would you retake the stand,

MR. CAGAN: Just answer the questions

directed to you.

MRS. LANGREHR: Okay.
Whereupon,
BETTY LANGREHR
was called as a witness on behalf of the
Defendant, and having been sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
MR. GINSBURG:
Q: Ms. Langrehr --

COURT: Wait just one moment.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

88

MR. GINSBURG: Okay.
(Pause)

COURT: Alright.

MR. GINSBURG:

Q: Okay.

Ms. Langrehr, after the first trial that was
here today in front of Judge Davis finished but before
we started, isn't it true that you and your husband and
Mr. Cagan were all standing around this board going
over the position of the cars and everything?

MRS. LANGREHR:

A: VYeah, it was, because I was trying to
point out how to him how it happened and he said, I
already --

Q: Okay. The three of you were standing

around and discussing the accident?

A: No. Me and Mr. Cagan was. Then -- then
I —-—

Q: Wasn't your husband in there also?

A: I think he might have been. I don't
know.

Q: And so the three of you were standing
around the board, positioning the vehicles, discussing
the case with Mr. Cagan. Is that correct?

A: I was showing Mr. Cagan how --
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Q: Yes or no, please.

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, doesn't she have
enough -- to answer --

MR. GINSBURG: It's a real simple question.

COURT: You can say yes or no, Mrs. Langrehr.
And then if you need to explain, you can explain.

MRS. LANGREHR: Okay. Yeah. I showed him
how it happened.

MR. GINSBURG: I have no further questions,
Your Honor.

CROSS EXAMINATION

MR. CAGAN:

Q: Ms. Langrehr, now that you've been
recalled, let me ask you this. At the time that the
impact occurred, did you have an opportunity to observe
what Mr. Hobbs was doing at that time?

MRS. LANGREHR:

A: Mr. Hobbs' head was turned, and they was
all laughing. It was like a bunch of men in a truck,
and they was all cutting up and carrying on and they
was laughing. Because I was looking dead straight and
seen the man and his head wasn't even looking where he
was turning, he was laughing with the other fellow in

the front.

Q: Okay. You could see that through the
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window?
A: Yeah. I could see them laughing.
Q: Okay.
Witness with you.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
MR. GINSBURG:

Were they laughing at you, Ms. Langrehr?

©O

MRS. LANGREHR:

No.

Were they laughing because your car --
It looked like they was cutting up --

Was about to drift into thenm?

.o

> o » O >

No. They was -- his head wasn't even
looking at my car. His head was looking towards the
prassenger, and they was laughing.

Q: Just -- just answer my gquestion.

A: When he hit, then he looked. When he hit
my car, that's when he looked and put on his brakes.

Q: Did they drag your car forward at all?

A: No. They didn't drag our car forward at
all.

Q: Okay. Did he -- did the van stop
immediately upon impact --

A: Yes,.

Q: Between your vehicle and the other
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vehicle?

A: As soon as he hit me, he stopped. My car
was moved just a little bit to the side.

Q: I have no further questions. Thank you.

COURT: Thank you, Ms. Langrehr. You can
have a seat.

MR. GINSBURG: Your Honor, that would
conclude --

COURT: Alright.

MR. GINSBURG: Defendant's case. Thank you.

MR. CAGAN: Ah --

COURT: Mr. Cagan?

MR. CAGAN: Yes., If Your Honor pleases, I
would just state briefly.

Number one, we are not contending that this
was a major impact that moved the cars around or any
such thing.

COURT: Well, can you show me the damage on
these photographs?

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, the damage -- not on
the photographs. The damage was on the estimate that
was done.

In other words, there was slight damage --

MRS. LANGREHR: It hit the grille.

MR. CAGAN: Slight damage that was done to
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the grille, Your Honor.

MRS. LANGREHR: The grille was hit.

MR. CAGAN: What we're stating is that there
was impact between the two cars. What we're stating is
it was two hundred and some dollars worth of impact
between -~ this car.

Of course, what hasn't been introduced into
evidence ié the pictures of the van that show the
damage to the van.

MR. GINSBURG: Objection.

MR. CAGAN: The van --

MR. GINSBURG: Objection, Your Honor.

There's --

MR. CAGAN: TIt's not --

MR. GINSBURG: 1I'll be glad to show the
pictures.

MRS. LANGREHR: Can I see the pictures?

MR. CAGAN: Shhh! Wait a minute. Just a
second.

(Long Pause)
MR. GINSBURG: Now --
COURT: The objection is overruled.
MR. GINSBURG: Thank you, Your Honor.

COURT: Wait -- I just -- I just don't see

any damage here.
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MRS. LANGREHR: That's because the grille --

COURT: Please =--

MR. GINSBURG: Your Honor --

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, there was contact
between the two vehicles.

Now, let me point out something on the

pictures.

COURT: Go ahead. Go ahead.

MR. CAGAN: And that is, you're dealing with
an old car that has a point -- a pointed chrome bumper.
Okay, these are not the old -- these are not the newer

bumpers that are the collapsible type of bumper.

So what we're basically stating is that when
contact was made here, it was made with this heavy
bumper. And causing a stress crack in the grille.

That does not mean that there can't be damage toc the
occupant of the car. It's as simple as that.

The question that we have here is not whether
or not there's any damage to the car. I have handled
over twenty years numerous accidents where there is
extremely minor damage or hardly any damage where there
is contact between bumpers, particularly in the newer
type of bumpers, where there is some give to the
bumpers, and people are injured.

It all depends on how you --
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COURT: But it says -- the -- but your
exhibit says the patient describes the impact as
severe. Now, surely, that can't be severe.

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, you can take that
into consideration in the damages --

COURT: Well, I --

MR. CAGAN: The accident --

COURT: But in order to sustain the claim,
you've got to have damages.

MR. CAGAN: All you have to do is show that
there was an impact. There was admittedly an impact.

COURT: I don't think you --

MR. CAGAN: And she was describing what
happened to her body --

COURT: I don't think you have a negligence
claim simply on impact. I think you've got to show
damage.

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, by their own
estimates, they --

COURT: It says she was dazed. I mean, this
is her doctor.

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor -- okay. Then I have
to tell you this. Because obviously Your Honor is
going off into the direction --

COURT: No, I'm not going off in any
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Ilm J—

MR. CAGAN: When you --

this was a

Six years

COURT: I'm trying to decide the case.

MR. CAGAN: Okay.

COURT: I'm presented with evidence --

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor --

COURT: The evidence -- the evidence is that
kiss.

MR. CAGAN: Okay. Let me tell you something.
ago, I'm sitting --

COURT: Mr. Cagan, I can't --

MR. CAGAN: At the -- please ~-

COURT: I can't --

MR. CAGAN: Let me say this --

COURT: No. I can't retry the case.

MR. CAGAN: No, no, I'm not saying that --

COURT: I can't try a case where you were

sitting at a light --

MR. CAGAN: No --

COURT: And somebody hit you, and you had a

pain in your neck for two weeks.

MR. CAGAN: No, no, no --
COURT: I can't try the case, sir.
MR. CAGAN: No, but you're saying --

COURT: Don't take me back six years --
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MR. CAGAN: You're saying that there has to
be damage to be injury.

COURT: No, I'm not saying there has to be.
I'm not saying it has to be.

MR. CAGAN: Well, that's exactly what you're
saying --

COURT: I am saying -- I am saying, tell me
about the evidence in this case and there could be a
claim for damages -- personal injury damages described
as a severe impact where Ms. Langrehr is dazed when the
evidence in the case --

MR. CAGAN: Yeah --

COURT: The testimonial evidence and the
documentary evidence is that this was what I call a
kiss. The testimony of -- from the Defendant's
witnesses is that these vehicles made contact but the
contact was very slight.

Your witnesses don't describe in terms of
intensity the contact at all. The closest we come to
that is when Ms. Langrehr was there --

MR. CAGAN: Yeah --

COURT: She showed the van coming around the
corner and making contact. She doesn't say how fast
the van was going. She doesn't say what the impact was

like.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

97

She just says that she was shaken.

MR. CAGAN: Well --

COURT: He body didn't touch anything in the

car.

MR. CAGAN: She said she was thrown forward.

COURT: She was thrown forward.

MR. CAGAN: And thrown backward.

MRS. LANGREHR: The car shook.

COURT: Please, tell your client to =--

MR. CAGAN: Please, you've got to keep quiet.

She said she was thrown forward and then
thrown backward by this. That's what she is saying.

Now, if you're saying that you -- if Your
Honor is saying that you don't believe that she could
have been thrown forward and thrown backward, and
because you don't believe that, you're not believing
any of the other things regarding need for medical
treatment or necessity for any of that, that's one
thing.

And if that's what your ruling is going to
be, I'm going to have to accept that, and my client is
going to have to accept that.

But if you're saying that you're not going to
take into account any of this --

COURT: Okay. 1 see.
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MR. CAGAN: Because you feel that there was
no damage tc her vehicle --

COURT: No. Okay. I understand. No, that's
not what I'm saying. That's not what I'm saying.

MR. CAGAN: Well, that's what I figured you
were --

COURT: No. That's not what I'm saying. I'm
saying, how do I credit her testimony in the absence of
any visible damage?

MR. CAGAN: That's exactly --

COURT: It's not the -- it's not the -- it's
not the same thing.

I do not -- I am not saying, and have never
said, and will never say, that the mere absence of any
physical damage to the vehicles means that people can't
be hurt in a car accident. That's silly.

But what I have here, I suggest, is the total
absence of any visible damage. Now, apparently, there
is something in that grille -- I -- I just can't make
it out.

MRS. LANGREHR: The grille was broke.

MR. CAGAN: Wait --

COURT: So, when I weigh the gquantum of
personal injury damages against the two hundred and

eighty six dollars and thirty cents which is not
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otherwise elaborated, ah -- how can --

MR. CAGAN: 1I'll tell you --

COURT: How can --

MR. CAGAN: 1I'll tell you --

COURT: You can't just say --

MR. CAGAN: Okay --

COURT: And come to me --

MR. CAGAN: 1I'll tell you how --

COURT: Go ahead. Go ahead.

MR. CAGAN: Would you please look at the last
page of our stipulated evidence?

COURT: Okay.

MR. CAGAN: And that is the --

COURT: That's the estimate.

MR. CAGAN: That is the estimate of property
damage arising fron this accident that was done by --
on behalf of the Defendant in this case.

COURT: Okay. Align the bumper.

(Long Pause)

MR. CAGAN: There's apparently the upper
grille and part of a panel. And there's also some arms
(phonetic) -- and I think that says replacement.

COURT: Replace --

(Long Pause)

MR. CAGAN: So there was damage that his own
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company recognized done to this car. Suffice it to
say, not a lot. Very minor. But, nevertheless,
physical damage.

Not all damage has to be visible on the
outside of a picture.

(Long Pause)

COURT: Okay. I --

MR. CAGAN: I mean, we have agreed that there
is some damage to this vehicle as a result of the
collision between the two vehicles. We're not claiming
it's major damage --

COURT: There's no question of that.

MR. CAGAN: We're not claiming --

COURT: There's no guestion of that.

MR. CAGAN: Then the point becomes whether or
not you feel the impact caused this woman to undergo
what she has ~-

COURT: Well, I --

MR. CAGAN: Testified under oath --

COURT: That's what we have been talking
about.

MR. CAGAN: She had to go through --

COURT: That's what we have been talking
about.

MR. CAGAN: And then it comes down to a
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question of credibility. And what I'm trying to say to
you is, she's saying that she was thrown forward and
backward in this. And that she suffered these
injuries.

COURT: OKkay. Let me hear from Mr. Ginsburg.

MR. CAGAN: Can I talk about liability, or
don't we want to talk about that?

COURT: Well, that's what we have been
talking about.

MR. CAGAN: Okay -- no --

COURT: Well --

MR. CAGAN: I don't know. We really haven't

COURT: Okay. I'm sorry.

MR. CAGAN: That --

COURT: You want to tell me why I should
believe --

MR. CAGAN: Right.

COURT: That they were not drifting.

MR. CAGAN: Exactly.

COURT: Go ahead.

MR. CAGAN: Exactly. They're -- well, now
I'm really thrown on this one.

COURT: Why should I -- why should I believe

that they were not drifting?
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MR. CAGAN: This is the reason why you should
believe it -- number one, it's totally -- Your Honor
sees every day, I'm sure, where it's a matter of common
sense -- where people make too tight a turn at an
intersection.

COURT: Sure.

MR. CAGAN: Now, we believe that's exactly
what happened to these people in this case.

You have Mr. Dodson, who was seated in the

seat --

COURT: Say =-- I don't think that --

MR. CAGAN: 1In the back --

COURT: Say -- well. Let me hear from Mr.
Ginsburg.

MR. CAGAN: Okay.

COURT: Why should I believe that they were
drifting?

MR. GINSBURG: Ah --
COURT: I mean, you agreed that if they were
not drifting, then your client is guilty of negligence.

Correct?

MR. GINSBURG: Ah, based on those facts, yes.
COURT: Yeah. Okay.

So why should I believe that they were

drifting?
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MR. GINSBURG: You have a couple of reasons,
Your Honor. You have the testimony of two witnesses,
Mr. Hobbs and Mr. Dodson, who tell you that's exactly
what happened.

COURT: Okay. Apart -- obviously, I have
that.

MR. GINSBURG: Okay.

COURT: Apart from that, why should I accept
that testimony?

MR. GINSBURG: Well, I was ready to start on
the repair estimate, actually.

COURT: What about the estimate?

MR. GINSBURG: Just that -- Your Honor --

COURT: Is --

MR. GINSBURG: It's a 1978 vehicle. It was a
1986 accident. The car was eight years old at the
time. This was an estimate of the damage that the
appraiser found on the vehicle, but it doesn't say --
and I'm not conceding that it --

COURT: I see. You're saying =--

MR. GINSBURG: That it's related to this
accident.

COURT: I see. You're saying --

MR. GINSBURG: In fact, I would be -- I would

be amazed if someone didn't go out and examine any
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eight year old car today and not find any damage.

The testimony =-- and -- and I really tried to
get ~- to get Mr. Langrehr or Mrs. Langrehr to say the
headlights were bashed and things like that, and --

COURT: Well, no, they wouldn't say that.

MR. GINSBURG: They didn't say that.

COURT: They wouldn't say that. They knew it
wasn't --

MR. GINSBURG: Well -~

COURT: True.

MR. GINSBURG: I was hoping they would
exaggerate things. But they didn't. But --

COURT: Well, no, I don't think --

MR. GINSBURG: But in any event, Your Honor,
they -- frankly, they said that they were -- that there
just wasn't any damage.

Now, you used the -- or, Mr. Cagan was
talking about this being an old car. I remember in
1978 these were new cars, and these were modern bumpers
for 1978. And the defense we hear now with these --
these rubber bumpers with the shock absorbers and the
recoils are that you have accidents, and there's no
evidence of there being any impact.

Well, this isn't one of those bumpers, Your

Honor. You pointed it out yourself. 1It's one of these
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older chrome, you know, pointy, whatever. And how
would -- how would there be anything wrong with the car
beyond the bumper if there's no visible damage to the
bumper, Your Honor?

And I -- and I agree completely with your
point that =-- how could there be any physical injury,
then, if there's nd physical evidence of there being an
impact? Because there just wasn't an impact.

Your Honor, if -- if the witness was injured,
perhaps -- and to -- to get back to your original
question. How do we know they were drifting?

We know they were drifting because Mr. -- Mr.
Langrehr had to -- had to apply his brakes. He
probably had to slam on his brakes.

COURT: Well -- but -- in other words, what
you're saying is --

MR. GINSBURG: And -- and --

COURT: He tells it one way, and she tells it
another way. I mean, neither one of you can point to
anything scientific, mystical, or any other thing that
is particularly dissuasive.

I don't have any reason to disbelieve Mrs.
Langrehr and her husband. I don't have any reason to
disbelieve Mr. Hobbs and his witness.

MR. CAGAN: I do.
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COURT: You do?

MR. GINSBURG: Well --

MR. CAGAN: I do.

COURT: Well, what is it?

MR. CAGAN: They give is this business about
the statute (phonetic) over at the -- over at the
police station --

MR. GINSBURG: The statue.

MR. CAGAN: The statue. Excuse me. Over at

the police station --

MR. GINSBURG: I always do that.

MR. CAGAN: Yeah, in fact if that's the case,

the only way that Mr. and Mrs. Langrehr would be

concentrating on that statue is if they were sitting in

their car looking right over their shoulders at that

statue.

COURT: First of -- wait a minute. What -~
what Mrs. Langrehr was doing was irrelevant. She was
passenger.

MR. CAGAN: Okay. Mr. Langrehr.

COURT: And whether Mr. Langrehr was
daydreaming, nodding off, or --

MR. CAGAN: What --

a

COURT: Or paying attention to the statue ~-

MR. GINSBURG: It makes no difference.
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MR. CAGAN: Well, what =--

COURT: It doesn't matter. The point is, if
his foot came off the brake --

MR. CAGAN: The person who would be most
inclined -- whose attention would be most inclined to
be absorbed with what was going on at the police
station would be Mr. Hobbs, who was coming up the road
and is turning that way and looking directly at it.

COURT: I just don't think it has the kind of
force that you want to give it.

MR. CAGAN: Well --

COURT: It's a classic -- he says it happens
one way, she says it happens a different way. Is the
way I see it. I -- I don't see any special reason to
disbelieve Ms. Langrehr or to disbelieve Mr. Hobbs.

MR. CAGAN: Well, Your Honor, I think if you
take Mr. Dodson, who is supposed to be backing him up.
He's the one that says that the car drifted into the
center of the van. Okay? Whereas Mr. Hobbs says no,
that's not the way it happened. It came into the front
of my van.

MR. GINSBURG: No. He said the door, Your
Honor.

COURT: He said the door.

MR. GINSBURG: Ms. Langrehr said the front --
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MR. CAGAN: Where he --

MR. GINSBURG: Ms. Langrehr said the door --

MR. CAGAN: Where he made the --

COURT: Ms. Langrehr said --

MRS. LANGREHR: It was like at the --

COURT: The front.

MR. CAGAN: Please, don't.

COURT: Ms. Langrehr said the bumpers were
meeting.

MR. GINSBURG: Yeah.

MR. CAGAN: Where he made the two -- okay.
Where he made the two connections was like this. Okay?
But where Mr. Dodson made the connection was -- and he
pointed to it -- was back here on the vehicle.

And he said it was almost straight up, as a
T-bone type of collision, rather than as a turning
collision.

So there's definite conflict between the two.
And if you can believe Mr. Dodson, who is seated in
that rear seat. Not right at the window. With his
view obstructed by the door post. Saw what was going
on below him because the van is obviously than the car.
All vans are higher than cars. So he would have had to

have been looking out the window and down at what was

going on.
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MR. GINSBURG: Your Honor, the only two
people who agreed at the point of impact --
coincidentally, happened to have been the two drivers.
Mr. Hobbs and Mr. Langrehr, 1if you remember, both
testified that the point of impact was the corner of
the vehicle -- the corner of the vehicle —-- and the
door of the van.

And one witness had it up by the wheel. Mrs.
Langrehr had it up at the corners of the vehicle. Mr.
Dodson had it closer to where he was sitting. Ah -- it
just goes to show you that we're still where we were at
the end of the case, which is -- everything is -- is =--
there's no reason not believe any of the witnesses.

Ah, we do know one thing, Your Honor. That -
- that, ah, the witnesses for the Plaintiff are married
to each other. And --

COURT: Well, but Mr. Hobbs and Mr. Dodson
worked together for sixteen years, or something. I
mean, that --

MR. GINSBURG: Well, I guess that's like a
marriage. \

COURT: Exactly.

MR. GINSBURG: I guess I see more people in
my --

COURT: Apparently, they car pooled for --
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for many, many years.

MR. GINSBURG: Well, I don't know that that
was the testimony, but --

COURT: Well, I don't want to cut anybody
off, but -- but -- I'm afraid the Counsel will have to
work with what they're given, and you can't be there
when the accident happens, you just have to be there to
present it.

Anything else, Mr. Cagan?

MR. CAGAN: No, Your Honor.

COURT: Mr. Ginsburg?

MR. GINSBURG: No, Your Honor.

COURT: Alright. 1In my opinion, I'm going to
credit Mr. and Mrs. Langrehr's testimony that they were
not shifting -- ah, drifting.

Ah, it's possible. Mr. Hobbs obviously has
an interest in testifying in that way. And while I
understand that, to him, appearing to drift and
drifting -- with respect to the Interrogatory answer is
the same thing -- ah, I -- I think, perhaps, even if
they had drifted just a little bit, he probably cut it
too short. That's what I think.

By the same token, I cannot accept Mr.
Langrehr's testimony, as bolstered by the medical

reports, that these medicals proximately were caused by
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this accident.

This was a kiss. Mrs. Langrehr was already
injured. Maybe she overreacted. Of course, the
Defendant takes the Plaintiff as he finds her, but I
simply cannot accept, as a -- as a common sense point
of view, that she could have had headaches and neck
pain proximately caused by this contact. I simply
can't accept that.

MR. GINSBURG: Thank you.

COURT: Therefore, the judgment's going to be
on the property damage claim only. Namely, two hundred
eighty-six dollars and thirty cents.

MR. CAGAN: Thank you, Your Honor.

COURT: Thank you.

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, I would -- this has
nothing to do with the case, and I'm not expecting you
to -- I'm not going to file any motion for a rehearing
or a new trial.

But I want Your Honor to understand that --
speaking from my own personal experience, having been
involved in a minor accident with no visible property
damage. No property damage whatsocever to either car.
It is absolutely one hundred percent possible to suffer
-- being dazed, being injured -- severe headaches.

And for that to continue for a period of
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anywhere from a month to a month and a half because of
the way a person may be seated in a car and the impact
jostling their body.

And I'm talking ~- I'm not talking about an
0ld person. I'm talking about a young man. I was
young at one time. Ten years ago, when that happened
to me. And I was seated in another attorney's car at
the intersection of Mount Royal where -- before they
changed that intersection up near the Meyerhoff, and --
you may know him -- Alan Silverburg (phonetic) was
driving.

I was seated next to him. I'm a little bit
of a back seat driver. I leaned forward to see traffic
coming from the left and we started off and immediately
stopped. Three miles an hour. And the car in back of
us tapped us at no more than two or three miles an
hour. It did no visible damage.

I got out of the car and I thought I was
going to pass out. I really -- as a matter of fact,
the policeman wanted to call an ambulance, but Alan
said he would take me home. At that time.

And the next morning, I couldn't get my head
off the pillow --

COURT: Well, I think that's --

MR. CAGAN: At that time --
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COURT: That's what the proximate cause rule

is all about.

MR. CAGAN: I just --

MR. GINSBURG: Your Honor, I --

MR. CAGAN: I just --

MR. GINSBURG: Just give me an opportunity to
check something.

MR. CAGAN: For future reference --

MR. GINSBURG: There was never any claim made
for property damage in this case.

MR. CAGAN: No. He's right. There never
was.

MR. GINSBURG: There wasn't --

MR. CAGAN: Because I didn't file on behalf
of Mr. Langrehr, Your Honor.

MR. GINSBURG: There was never any claim,
Your Honor.

MR. CAGAN: I wanted that --

COURT: Well, was it on the --

MR. CAGAN: I wanted it into evidence to show
that there was an impact. That was the primary reason.

MR. GINSBURG: But -- but --

MR. CAGAN: And Counsel is ~-

MR. GINSBURG: But the testimony of causation

between the estimate and the accident --
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MR. GINSBURG: There's no claim for property

COURT: Then -~- then you're not entitled to
the two eighty --

MR. CAGAN: No. Not according to your
ruling, we're not, Your Honor.

COURT: Okay. Then judgment is going to be
in favor of the Defendant.

. MR. GINSBURG: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. CAGAN: Well, I would ask you to find on
the liability as to us --

COURT: But I can't --

MR. CAGAN: But no damages.

COURT: But I can't.

MR. CAGAN: You can.

COURT: I cannot. Don't you understand that
a cause of action for negligence --

MR. CAGAN: Your Honor, juries --

COURT: Requires --

MR. CAGAN: Juries do it all the time --

COURT: A breach of duty?

MR. CAGAN: Yes.

COURT: Owed to the Plaintiff.

MR. CAGAN: Right.
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COURT: And injury proximately caused by it.

MR. CAGAN: No.

COURT: And I find that there's no injury
here.

MR. CAGAN: Excuse me. May I correct the
Court on that?

COURT: Please.

MR. CAGAN: And be as polite as possible.

COURT: Please. Correct me.

MR. CAGAN: The rule is, that you've got to
have a duty and breach of duty. The damages come
after.

Many a jury -- many a jury has found that --

COURT: Juries --

MR. CAGAN: ©No, no, no, no, no. You act as a
jury. The Judge and jury --

COURT: But I don't make the mistakes that a
jury makes.

MR. CAGAN: ©No, no, no. That's not a
mistake.

MR. GINSBURG: Well, you're right. 1If
there's no damages, that's -- there's --

COURT: There's -- there's no clain.

MR. GINSBURG: That's right.

MR. CAGAN: That doesn't mean that there's no
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liability.

MR. GINSBURG: It's the three legs -- the
three legs of the stool --

MR. CAGAN: No. Wrong.

MR. GINSBURG: You need duty, duty breached,

and damages.

COURT: Well, let's go off the record.

(Tape stopped)
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CERTIFICATE

I, Susanne S. Trimmer, official court
transcriber for the District Court of Maryland, do
hereby certify that the aforegoing testimony was taken
before Judge Andre M. Davis, on the second day of May,
1990, and that said testimony has been reduced to
typewriting by me, and that the aforegoing transcript
is a correct and accurate record of the proceedings,

herein, to the best of my knowledge and belief.

usanne S. Trimmer
July 12, 1990
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INTERROGATORIES
TO: EPHRAIM HOBBS, DEFENDANT

FROM; BETTY LANGREHR, PLAINTIFF

You are requested to answer the following
Interrogatories under oath, and these noted conditions will
apply:

a. These Interrogatories are continuing in character,
80 as to require the filing of supplementary answers if
further or different information is obtained before trial.

b. Where the name or identity of a person is requested,
please state the full name, home address, and also business
address, if Kknown.

¢. Unless otherwise indicated, these Interrogatories
refer to the time,place and circumstances of the occurrence
mentioned or complained of in the statement of claim.

d. Where "knowledge", "information" or "possession" of

a party is requested, such request includes knowledge,
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information or possession of the party's agents,
representatives and unless privileged, his attorneys. When
answer is made by a corporate defendant, state the name,
address and title of the person supplying the information,
and making the affidavit, and the source of his information.

e, The pronoun "you" refers to the party to whom these
Interrogatories are addressed, and the persons mentioned in
clause "d4d".

l. Give the names and home and business addresses of
all persons known to you who were eyewlitnesses to the
occurrence and state the location of each said person at the
time of the occurrence so far as is known to you.

2. Give a concise statement of the facts as to how you
contend that the occurrence took place, including the time of
the occurrence, and their respective speeds, positions,
directions and locations of all vehicles involved during
their approach to the occurrence and at the time of the
occurrence.

3. If you contend that the Plaintiffs acted in such a
manner as to cause or contribute to the occurrence, give a
concise statement of the facts upon which you rely.

4, If you contend that the injuries and disability now
complained of by the Plaintiffs was the result of prior or
subsequent injuries or illnesses, give a concise statement of

the facts upon which you rely.




.

5. State the naméédénd addresses of all persons from
whom you have signed statements, attaching to your answers, a
copy of any signed statement in your control given by the
Plaintiffs propounding these Interrogatories.

6. ©State whether you have within your possession or
control photographs, plats or diagrams of the scene or
objects connected with said occurrence. If the answser to
this Interrogatory is in the affirmative, state the date or
dates on which such photographs, plats or diagrams were made
and identity of the subject or object shown in each such
photograph, plats or diagram.

7. State whether you have within your possession or
control or have knowledge of, any transcripts of testimony in
any proceeding arising out of the occurrence, and if so,
state the date, of the subject matter, the name and business
address of the person recording said testimony and the name
and address of the person who presently has possession of
each said transcript of testimony.

8. Have you ever been convicted of a crime other than
for violations of motor vehicle laws? If so, state the crime
of which you were convicted, including the date and location
of each conviction.

9. State the itinerary of your vehicle, including the
time and place of the beginning of the trip, the time and
duration of each stop, the place of destination, and expected

time of arrival.
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10. State whether you consumed any alcoholic beverage
or took any drug or medication within eight (8) hours prior
to said occurrence, the place where same was obtained, and
the nature and amount thereof, and name all persons present
at the time the consumption was made.

11. State the facts upon which you base your defense
that you were not negligent.

12. State your full name, including alias or aliases,
if any, your present address and previous address for the
past five (5) years, date of birth, marital status, and
social security number.

13. Name all expert witnesses you intend to call at the
trial of this case and attach to your answers any written

reports by said experts.

=

201

Daniel W. Cagan
One E. Lexington St
Baltimore, Marylang
(301) 727-5565

Attorney for Plaintiff




. R .

cont'd. - page 2
incur the medical expenses for the treatment of said injuries.

The Plaintiff claims that all of her injuries are due to

the negligence of the Defendant without any negligence on her part
contributing thereto.
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(J Request Hearing on Motion.

June 1, 1990
Date Daniel W.Cagan J
1 E. Lexington .S uite 201,Balto.,
Md. 21202

[——
....£301)..727=-5565

Telephone No.
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I served a copy of this Motion upon the following party or parties by mailing first class mail,
postage prepaid, on

David G. Ginsburg, Esq. 6708 Alexander Bell Drive,Columbia,
......................... rq.a.“:‘e.,....................... ..4.....................l.\(.l(.lr.e;s...........Md;‘.2.1046
......................... STEISLLLLLEEEEELEL TR R L S TLERPRRTPRMMISTILERRRPTRTIS
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......................... R RRRIEE R LR L s LR LR REERERREE

ORDER
It is hereby ORDERED that:
[J the relief requested be granted.
[ the hearing on Motion be Set fOr. . ... . .. e
......................... T RRLLLLITERRPPRRPRTRLERRE LR
DC 2 (Rev. 9/84)

(This form replaces the CV 67.)
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR BALTIMORE.CITY.......oooooni .

City/County
Located at .501. .E..Fayette. St..-.21202............. Case No.. QU &~R 72/ 745
Court Address
BETTY LANGREHR EPHRAIM HOBBS
................................. T
} l 627 : S S .H_‘?‘.I?QV?F ) .S‘t.:_z;gz‘e.i; ................ VS. .2400. Brookfield . Avenue.................

Address Address

‘Baltimore, Maryland 21230 Baltimore, Maryland .21217............

Plaintiff/Judgment Creditor Defendant/Judgment Debtor
@ Original Summons X7 Serve by Sheriff

[J Renewal [J Send by restricted delivery mail.
REQUEST FOR SUMMO

[J Return to Plaintiff to serve.

Please issue the summons in this case for ERHRAIM HOBBS. ... 7 /. . vviiiviiiiiin,

Dan .. - W.Cagan ...' ....... ....................

1 E.. Lexington.

.-g WRIT OF SUMMONS

The trial date in this case has been scheduled. 4l 989 aAT - 1 10 Pg
You are summoned to appear for trialon.......... NOV?, J L V2V & “"", t the

Time

location shown above. If you intend to be present at the trial, you must file the Notice of Intention to Defend

within 15 days of receiving this Complaint. Failure to file the Notice of Intention to Defend may result in a judg-

ment by default or the granting of the relief sought. . //
SEP 12 1980 Klnwia V- Tes50007

Clerk
‘gag Return must be made promptly and in any event within the time
Must be served by Oﬁ 1 3 promptly y

""""""""""""""""" during which the person served must respond to process.
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR.. BALTIMORE CITY

. -y City/C t
i\/LU ity/County

Located at .501.E. Fayette St.,Balto.,Md.2202Cas Nol 01072921789 ..
157 ' TiViL '

............................................... 'Y

Court Address ° i
STATE OF MARYLAND , ~ Trial Date ...... ey
OR - | 1990 Jus -1 P 2 2T
....... BETTY. LANGREHR........................ . EPHRAIM HOBBS ... ... ... . ...........
Name Name
..................................................... Vs
Address Address
................. Plamhff/judgmcn(Credltor [)ere,,dant/JudgmenlDeb(or
MOTION

....... DB AR, MADAM L R i i e

...................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

..............................................................................

»
{J Request Hearing on Motion.
June 1, 1990
Date Daniel W.Cagan ¢
1 E...Lexington St uite 201,Balto.,
] Md. 21202
_ o A301)..727=5565.
’ Telephone No.
’ CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I certify that I served a copy of this Motion upon the following party or parties by mailing first class mail,
gtage prepaid, on................iiiiienn, SRS EELREETEPERRPEEPRRTE to:
ate
David G. Ginsburg, Esq. 6708 Alexander Bell Drive,Columbia,
......................... N.a.n.le......-............nn---- -.-;-.....---.v.-.......I.\ad-r-es.s..-........Md;--2‘1046
............ Be v ¢ e e o 4t a0 8 o 5 o o8 o0 a8 88 et s eacnseas v eenan DI R I I I I I R B R P R A R e
Name Address
......................... RSSSRRRRLTIITIIIIISIRILR, s SO L AL EELLETEELLELERRTREE
......................... R RRRRRREEERE T TR L SRR RLERIEERLE
ORDER

It is hereby ORDERED that:
] the relief requested be granted.
{J the hearing on Motion be set for

............................................................................

..........................................................................................................

DC 2 (Rev. 9/84)
(This form replaces the CV 67.)
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR., BALTIMORE CITY _ . . . .

STATE OF MARYLAND 890 J.. Trial Datd 27
OR :
....... BETTY. . LANGREHR ........................ (EPHRAIM HOBBS . .. ... ... ...
Name Name
..................................................... vs. St et s et e et e e et e et
Address Address
................. TR TTIR R IS ST TSR THITN IO
MOTION

.............................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

»
(J Request Hearing on Motion.
June 1, 1990
Date Daniel W.Cagah J
1 E. .Lexingtaon 8% wite 201,Balto.,
ddress Md. 21202
) o A301)..727=25565
’ Telephone No.
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I certify that I served a copy of this Motion upon the following party or parties by mailing first class mail,
postage prepaid, ON............iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e to:
. Date
David G. Ginsburg, Esq. 6708 Alexander Bell Drive,Columbia,
......................... N.a.".‘e......-.................. ...............--.......I.\‘.j(ir.es.s........-..Md;..2.1046
............ [ R R R T T T T T T T S Y R R R R T R R
Name Address
......................... RRASRRLLEELIT T TP T RIS e
......................... T TR R RTRRRRTRRTE T
ORDER

It is hereby ORDERED that:
[J the relief requested be granted.
[ the hearing on Motion be Sel fOr. . ... oo i e e e e e et s

..........................................................................................................

DC 2 (Rev. 9/84)
(This form replaces the CV 67.)
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR BALTIMORE. CITY . e,

City/County
Located at..... 501 E. Fayette ST., Balto., . .MD.21202... CaseNo.29217-89.......

Court Address

................................................................................ VS, LEPHRAIN.HOBBS. ...

Defendant/Judgment Debtor

Trial Date....... 5/2/90 Issue Date.....4/16/90.. Expiration Date....5/2/9Q..... Received From........................ County
1:30 P.M. REQUEST FOR SERVICE

CaseNo.........
Please serve the attached process on the person shown.

ORDER FOR SERVICE Type of Paper ... SUBPOENA
You are hereby commanded to serve tl}e attached process and to make your return If service is not effected, send refund to:
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than
ten days following the termination of the validity of the process.

APRIL 16, 1990

PROOF OF SERVICE
I CERTIFY

< that I served a Summons by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached O
AEelIVETY BQ . oottt

o Mencand Dediimn....on.. 779297 TN

1]
i Bato SRR PR PR R P

U

q ......................... AZE oo Other...........oovviiiiiiieeeeeteie.
and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.

O I posted the premises at..............oooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e
[ I was unable to serve because

=
: =
O I served the Writ df Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by O restricted 2
delivery mail, return card attached O delivery to g‘)
O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by [0 restricted
delivery mail, return card attached O deliveryto...................cccooieiiiiinnninnnn.,

and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s
last known address.

O I served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by
O restricted delivery mail, return card attached 0 deliveryto ........................

O I served a Show Cause Order by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached
Q delivery to

If return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly affirm

der the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true to
énbest of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a
petent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case.

XXI® Serve on
L1777 el B A

....................................... KHINeXs
............. o s GIGXHE REXX

Plaintff Betty Langrehr ... VINCENT DODSON
Plaintiff’s Attorney ..0aniel..Cagan

Address .One. E.. Lexingtan.St., Ste.201... BALTO., MD. 21217

__________________________________________________ FREWX ..o XRERX X
Telephone Number if Private Process Server

City, State, Zip .Ba.LL.imore, MD.. 21202 ... ATTEMPT 55

1 4/,/8 ........................ 7/;%‘

Defendant 08V1id B. Ginsburg for Hobbs O Serve on B

Date/Time

DC/CV 2 (Rev. 2/89)

|

COURT COPY

%
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR .BA.L.I.I.MQRH...CI.T.)é ...........................................
ity/County
Located at....... 5angm”fa¥ﬁttem%}»;&3&1tQL,WMDWZIZOZ ..... Case No0..2921.7-89..........
ourt ress
........ ETTY LANGREMR ... vs  _EPHRAIN.MOBRS . .
Plaintiff/Judgment Creditor Defendant/Judgment Debtor
Trial Date5/2/9U Issue Date.... 2.0 16/9.. .. Expiration Date....2./.2.496..... Received From........................ County
:3u P.M. REQUEST FOR SERVICE Case No.
Please serve the attached process on the person shown.  C2seNO , .........................................
ORDER FOR SERVICE Type of Paper ... SURERQENAS. ... ...

You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than
ten days following the termination of the validity of the process.

S B
sPRIL Lo, Luvu Pacal®
Date Clertk WQ lD

[ CERTIFY
[0 that I served a Summons by [ restricted delivery mail, return card attached O
deliveryto.................. OO PP PPP S PN [T

; . - ; Name - <
4/."’.45,6’,1}' .I?"‘i—af—wyon(/-lgng& ......... ’, ..... An.
Title Date Time
Description of Defendant: Race....................... Sex..oiiveiiii He..............

Qt ......................... Age ..o Other..........ccovivieeeieiiiiieeeennaen,
and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.
[0 I posted the Premises @t .............coiiuiinviieiniiiiiiee et eeeaes
[0 I was unable to serve because ...........c.ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiii

O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by O restricted

delivery mail, return card attached [1 delivery to...............ococooein .
O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by O restricted
delivery mail, réturn card attached O delivery to...............c.cocovvvinii.

and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s
last known address,
O 1 served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by

O restricted delivery mail, return card attached [ deliveryto ........................
O I served a Show Cause Order by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached
O deliVEIY 10 -

If return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly affirm

under the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true to

best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm [ am a
mpetent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case.

4 G . P .

......... (07206 bttt LGS
Date Signature Title
............. T:me e Pt Prodies ey T

v

Teiephone Number if Private Process Server

Plaintiff RBetty..Langrehr ...
Plaintiff's Attorney .Daniel..Cagan...........
Address One..E... . Lexington. St..,.Ste.201.......
City, State, Zip .Baltimare , MD. 21202 .. ... ...

Defendant 72¥1d B. Ginsburg for Hobbs 0O Serve on

City, State, Zip .COlumhia,. .MD.21046. ...

SEIVE AN ... .ottt ae e county.

DC/CV 2 (Rev. 2/89)

s

L3

fotor

X% E] Serve on

Gamishee/AgeRty.............ooooooee
Address ...
City, State, Zipyi.....ooooooviiiiiin
Servein; ... County
Special Instructiong..............oooeoeii

1210 MYRTLE AVENUE

PALTC.. MU, "5
ATTEMPT

| PP PO UPPINE
Date/Time

2 e
Date/Time

K SO
Date/Time

B
Date/Time
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DISTRICT COURT O’ MARYLA

Court Address

...... BETTY LANGREHR s Vs

Trial Date....... 22094 IsueDate.. A/16/5. .
‘#.4, REQUEST FOR SERVICE
Please serve the attached process on the person shown.

ORDER FOR SERVICE

You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than
ten days following the termination of the validity of the process.

;e Tay
% ¢ —“\«)

PROOF OF SERVICE
I CERTIFY
[0 that I served a Summons by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached O
delivery 0 ... .

q ......................... Age i Other...........coovvviiiiiniiiiie e,
and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.
O I posted the Premises at ...............coiviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
[0 1 was unable t0 SErve beCAUSE .........cooviviiiii e
O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by [0 restricted
delivery mail, return card attached [ deliveryto........................ooo.
O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by O restricted
delivery mail, return card attached O deliveryto.....................oocoiii i,
and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s
last known address,
O I served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by
O restricted delivery mail, return card attached [J deliveryto ........................
O I served a Show Cause Order by [1 restricted delivery mail, return card attached
O deliVEry 0 ...ooouniiniiiie e

If return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly affirm

under the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true to
best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a
petent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case.

Telephone Number if Private Process Server
Plaintiff Batty. Langrebr
Plaintiff's Attorney .D.anf.el...Cagan..................
Address .One. E.. Lexington..St... .Ste.204.......

O Serve on

DC/CV 2 (Rev. 2/89) COURT RECORD

ND FOR 2AL I.I.H.OR!C. TIY

City/County

Defendant/Judgment Debtor

Type of Paper ... SMBPOENS .
If service is not effected, send refund to:

. +[E] Serve on

Garnishee/Agent................................

Address ...

. Received From......................

Located at..... 501 E. Fayette ST,., Balto...MD 21202  CaseNo.29217-89.. .. .
EPHRAIN HOBBRS e,

Date/Time




Trial Date....... 5 I 2/ L Issue Date..... » /16190 Expiration Date.... 242199 Received From........................ County

: 3V sP.#. REQUEST FOR SERVICE
Please serve the attached process on the person shown.
ORDER FOR SERVICE
You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than
ten days following the termination of the validity of the process.

I CERTIFY

[0 that I served a Summons by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached O
delivery tO ... ..o

c o Name
& Cf - (}(
................................................... O ..oininn e
Title Date Time

Description of Defendant: Race....................... Sex...ooiiiiiei Ht.............

......................... Age ..oooeveiiOthero
qand left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.

[J I posted the premises at..............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e

O I was unable to serve DeCAUSE .......oovivineeii it

O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by O restricted

delivery mail, return card attached O deliveryto..........................................
O 1 served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by O restricted
delivery mail, return card attached O deliveryto............................cc.

and promptly affgr service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s

last known addresg,

0 I served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by
O restricted delivery mail, return card attached O delivery to ........................

O Iserved a Show Cause Order by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached
O delVEIY 10 ..ooriii e e

If return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly affirm

der the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true to

‘ best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a
mpetent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case.

Plaintiff’s Attorney . Daniel Cagan.........................
Address One E. Lexington St.. Ste.201 .
City, State, Zip .33 1 timore, MD 29202 ...

Defendant UaV‘dB.GiﬂSbUFQfOFHObbS ......... O Serve on

Address 6708Alexande "BEI lDrive ................

City,State,Zip CO!U'Rbia. "D 2’046

Serve iN.. ..ot county.

DC/CV 2 (Rev. 2/89) PLAINTIFF TO RETAIN

Type of Paper ...... S EPOENA

If service is not effected, send refund to:

................ “,........................................‘..........
XX Serve on
Garnishee/Agent..............ccoeiiiiiiiiniiiinine,
Address ...
City, State, ZiP e oo iieieee e
Servein..........cooiiiiiiiiii County
Special Instructions............ccoeeeeiiiiiiiiinieeaeniennns

....................................................................

RALIG,, M5, 17217

ATTEMPT
P
Date/Time
PO PTPTOR
Date/Time
B
Date/Time
A
Date/Time




‘ < oY
: e ‘ ¢
DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR. BALTIMORE .CITY ..cooovviiviinn...
City/County
Located at ...501. . E. Fayette.St.,.Balto., . MD.212DRe No....29217-89............
Court Address
STATE OF MARYLAND vs . EPHRAIN HOBBS . .. ... ...
Defendant
OF
Address
BETTY LANGREHR
L e L P TS RLL LR P RLLEEEPRRREEEREERRREEERS o
CCH
SUBPOENA
STATE OF MARYLAND  BALTIMORE City &8 &y
TO:........ L Kol =N o T A 0 Ko X - ¢ 1
............. 1210 Myrtle Avenue
cee.........Baltimore, MD 21217 (Baltimore City) . . ... ... ... .. ...
YOU ARE HEREBY SUBPOENAED to appear in person before The District Court of Maryland at the above
location on . May 2’ . 1 990 ............................................... at 1:30 o’clock. P : M.
q To testify in the above case.
To answer to the charge(s) in the above case.
[J To answer to the State of Maryland for failing to obey a court order as follows:............................
U To prodgee the following documents:. ... ... ... .. i
- w
P I @ .........................................................................................................
N E .........................................................................................................
~ This Subpoena was requested by..... David B. Ginsburg, Esquire . ... ... ...
wh_'p_sc addr:gfgs is..6708 Alexander. Bell Drive, . Columbia, MD..210486. . ....ccccuuuuviiiiiiiii...
d whose %elephone number is...1(800). 451-1464. .. ... ... ...
. [ o]
Failur@ obey this Subpoena may result in your being charged with contempt of court and being taken into
custody under a warrant or body attachment.

Date

Allao Moss.

Sex............. Race............. Ht.............. Wt
Complexion. ... Other
DC 4 (Rev.2/86) SUBPOENA

(This form replaces DC 3.)




e ® e

DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR. . BALTIMORE . CITIY. ..o,
City/County
Located at ..501 E. Fayette St.,.Balto., MD.2120Re No....29247-20 . .. ...
Court Address
STATE OF MARYLAND vs  EPHRAIN HWOBBS
Defendant
[
] Address
BETTY LANGREHR
T, TIE
Gl e e e
SUBPOENA
STATE OF MARYLAND, BALTIMORE City/Codnty:
TO:........ Vincent . Dodson...........ccccovvvnnnnn. R

1210 Myrtle Avenue

........................................................................................................................

YOU ARE HEREBY SUBPOENAED to appear in person before The District Court of Maryland at the above

locatign-on . M ay. gmgggo ............................................... at 1330 . o’clock.”: M.
To testify in the above case.
phalve0 )
To answeg torthe: charge(s) in the above case.
O] T &Hswét Yo te08kite of Maryland for failing to obey a court order as follows:............................
%.EI ....... ?m‘}uﬂa .............................................................................................
O To produée the folloWIng dOCUIMIENES: . ... . o e e et e et
\
---------- \---\\~~----...n--.....--.-...-...----a--.-na---.-------.u--.o.---.'.---u--.----.---..---..--....------...--
.......... e
This Subpoena was requested by.....David B. Ginsburg, Esquire ... ... ...
whose address is..6.7..0.8..Algx.an.der._B.e;l..D.riv.e ...Columhia, MD..21046...........................
‘1d whose telephone number is...1(800). 451-1464 " '

Failure to obey this Subpoena may result in your being charged with contempt of court and being taken into
custody under a warrant or body attachment.

..H.//.&fﬂ?a ................................... o’

Date
I certify that I delivered the original of this Subpoenato.................. ... ... ... .......
.................... day of. ..................., 19..........

Sex............. Race............. Ht.............. Wt
Complexion. ... ... ... . i Other
DC 4 (Rev.2/86) SUBPOENA

(This form replaces DC 3.)




]

¢ [

DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR. . BALTO.. CITY....ooiiiiiiiiiiinii,
City/County
Located at .201 E. FAYETTE ST. ... ..................... Case No...010-29217=89.......
Court Address

STATE OF MARYLAND
BETTY LANGREHR OR EPHRAIM KOBBS

..........................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................

1 O -
[J Notice of intent to defend has been filed by ...t e e
set for ... ) You must be prepared for trial on this date.
ﬁ The trial date in the above case has been changed to RY YR
1 ES
ou are hereby summoned to appear at the above location. ’

J Hearing on Motion to be held .......... ... . i i,
I If Motion results in trial, trial (O will be held the same day O will be rescheduled.

U Continuation of oral examination to beheldon............................... | P
[J Case has been continued to an indefinite date. You will be notified.

MR,..].[J.,..199.0 .......................... DORIS J+ GILTIS - crvvvrrrnencnennennnnnn

Date Clerk
Copies mailed to:

(1) DANIELW.CAGAN ..................................
ONE E. LEXINGTON ST., #201
‘ BALTO.,MD.ZIZOZ ...............................
(2)  DAVID.B.. GINSBIURG.......oioeeeeiniin o
6708 ALEXANDER BELL DR.
COLUMBIA, MB. 21046, .. ... ... .. .. . ..
(3) o
(8)

DC 7 (Rev. 7/84)
(This form replaces DC 261.)




City/ County
Located at ..... Fayette & Gay Street, Baltimore, Case No...CV01029217-89
Court Address MD. 21202

Trial Date..3/13/90....1:30.p,m, ..

.......... BETTY LANGRIEHR .. ... . eeriieni... HOBBS
..................................................... VS.
........................ FS TR EE LR LT T TAARL LT ELL R IILIELLPREY

MOTION

Dear Mr. Clerk:

has no objection to a postponement of this matter. Also, we request

......................................................................................................................

........................................

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I served a copy of this Motion upon the following party or parties by mailing first class

mail, postage prepaid, on......... Marc.h..l3,b.l.99.0...............‘..:
ale
id Gi e X8 Yy
..... I?."’?V.l.d..9?.9.5.]??]?9!..5.5.9‘?.1....‘f‘;ﬁvé’:&.ﬁi Ly
Name "‘ D Address
"' ....................... RSRIREREEEEEEEEEEE ““9“13 ........................ Ml

.....................................................

....................................................

ORDER

....................................................................

CV 67 (Rev. 7/83)




® )

intiff/Judgment Creditor

Pl ' Defendant/Jud
Trial Date»g//.\? 90 Issue Date . a? & ] /.?C)ixpiration Dateé//a /70 Received ffom

Case No

]230P M 7 REQUEST FOR SERVICE
Please serve the attached process on the person shown.
ORDER FOR SERVICE
You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than
ten days fgllowing the termination of the validity of the process.

Glalee V270402

Date Clerk

PROOF OF SERVICE
I CERTIFY

L] that 1 servgd-a Summons by [] restricted delivery mail, return card attached [J
delivery to ..~ -

Wt............ Age............ Other
[] and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.

] posted the premises at. . ... ... . i i p e

delivery mail, return card attached [ delivery to

[] 1 served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by [ restricted
delivery mail, return card attached 3 delivery to

and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s last

known address.

OJ 1 served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by
O restricted delivery mail, return card attached [J deliveryto ..............

[ 1 served a Show Cause Order by [ restricted delivery mail, return card attached
O delivery to

If return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly af-
firm under the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true
to the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a
competent person over 18 years of ag?nd not a party to the case.

a3 . [lwec F L)

Defendant David B. Ginsburg for Ephrain Hobbs

................................................ D Serve on
Address 6708. Alexander. Bell. Drive............. ...
City, State, Zip ..Columbia,; MD. 21046 .................

............................... Case No.29217-89

Type of Paper.

City/County

7z 1l W <2 934 066l

XXX Serve on

8.5, 5.0, 6:9/6 2°0, 5.6 (U

XANEX

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

1
2

ATTEMPT /\?
SRS % 4

Date/Time




‘ | ,

VS.

Plaigtiff/Judgment Creditor
Trial Date .3 /3 4 ?O Issue Date . A
{230 P11 ° REQUEST FOR SERVICE
Please serve the attached process on the person shown.
ORDER FOR SERVICE
You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
vour return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than
ten days following the termination of the validity of the process.

NN N 777 7/ -

PROOF OF SERVICE
1 CERTIFY B

[ that I served a Summons by [ restricted delivery mail, return card attached O
delivery to

............ SRR RREEEEEEREEEE SRR on e

Description of Defendant:Race............ Sex. ..o, Ht.............

%’t ............. Age.......... .. Other. . ... i
and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.

(11 posted the premises at. . ........... ... . ... . i

] I was unable to serve because

delivery mail, return card attached [ delivery to

(] 1served tthrit of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by [ restricted
delivery mail, freturn card attached [ delivery to ........ ... . i
and promptly ;fter service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s last
known address.

[ 1 served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by

[ restricted delivery mail, return card attached [J delivery to

[J 1 served a Show Cause Order by
[J delivery to

restricted delivery mail, return card attached

return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly af-
firm under the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true
to the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a
competent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case.

Date Signature Title

- "Address if Private Process Server 0T

“Telephone Number if Private Process Server
Plaintiff .Betty langrebr ... ... ... ...
Plaintiff’s Attorney ...Daniel.Cagan.....................
Address ....:...7,. Lexington Street,- Ste, 201 ..
City, State, Zip ..;altimore, MD.21202.................

Defendant Pavid.B..6inshurg.for. Ephrain Hobbs. [ serve on
Address 6798 ‘Alexander ‘Bell Drive -
City, State, Zip ... Cd!mb!& - MO 21046 .................

DC/CV 2 (Rev. 2/86)

.. ‘4 /QQ) .[7é§piration Date . 3/’3}4

® C Y
» <
BALTIMORE CITY . ... ... Lt
City/County
201, Case No...”"7=8%...............
......... [;e.fe.:n.d.a.nl./.Jiu.ig.rﬁc.n:l.be.b.l(.);. B
. County

0 Received from ...
Case No /4

Type of Paper.. .

4 Serve on

Garnishee/Agent . .......... ... oot
Address . ... e
City, State, Zip ... e
Special Instructions. . ... ... ... ..o
RSN D LI
ATTEMPT
e
Date/Time
2 e
Date/Time
3 o e
Date/Time
4 .. et
Date/Time




)

—

BETTY LANGREHR

DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR. .
Located at o AR ST., BMLTIMORE, MD 29201 Case No.. . 1. 17-88

' )

CLTIMDORE CITY

Plaighiff/Judgment Creditor ' ' 7 Defendant/Judgment Debtor
Trial Date . 3//37?0 Issue Date . .. _4 /QI ./?ékpiralion Date . j/’ 3 ..} L. Received from ... ;

/%0 P  REQUEST FOR SERVICE
Please serve the attached process on the person shown,
ORDER FOR SERVICE
You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than
ten days following the termination of the validity of the process.

Jl/? ................ Lialdd B

Date Clerk

PROOF OF SERVIC
I CERTIFY

(7] that I served a Summons by [} restricted delivery mail, return card attached [J
delivery (0 ..o e

Q}t ............. Age............ Other. ...
and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.
(1 posted the premises at. . ... ... .. . ... . . i

[ 1 was unable 10 SErve BECAUSE . ..ottt e

delivery mail, return card attached L[] delivery to .................. ... ....
[J 1served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by [ restricted

delivery mail, return card attached [ delivery to .............. ... ... ...

and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s last

known address.

L] 1 served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by
O restricted delivery mail, return card attached [ deliveryto ..............

(] 1 served a Show Cause Order by {1 restricted delivery mail, return card attached

Type of Paper.. .%..l

“ldelivery to ... R N e ——
T —— - .

return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, 1 solemnly af-
firm under the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true
to the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a
competent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case.

Plaintiff ............... ... e e e e e e e
Plaintiff’s Attorney ...Janigl Cagan................ .. ...
Address ....o... . ..., L an.Street,. Ste.. 201. ...
City, State, Zip .. 8i%imore, MD. 21202 ... ... . ... ..
Defendant .D.a..v.t.q. .8.’. . .s.‘.ﬁ.s.bum f:or. .Ephfairﬁ B chbs . O Serve on
Address . 708 A.l.exm . Bel .‘ ari, WO -
City, State, Zip ... Columbia;, MO 29088 e

[ Serve on
Garnishee/Agent ... ........ ... i
Address .. ... e
City, State, Zip ... it e
Special Instructions. ..................c.ccvuu...
Aadi
ATTEMPT
Lo
Date/Time
2 e, e
Date/Time
3 e
Date/Time
.
Date/Time




. »
L BALTIMORE CITY .. L{
City/County
............................. Case No.. "7A7=89. .. ... ........
. EPHRAIN HOBBS . . .. . .. .. ...
Plaiptiff/Judgment Creditor _ Defendant/Judgment Deb19r
Trial Date ,..3 /.3. ?d Issue Date . . @Q/Q ] .’.?d?xpiration Date . 3// ‘f) /QCJ Received from ...0...........
/’» 3 0 /0 173) REQUEST FOR SERVICE Case No.................. 2R
Please serve the attached process on the person shown. .
T f R 4 &
ORDER FOR SERVICE ype of Paper .. flds
You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than
ten days fol,lowirig the termination of the validity of the process.
A1 lgs 1A
4/:&1 96 ////C, S
/ ~“Date Clerk
' PROOF OF SERVICE
1 CERTIEY
[ that I served a Summons by [ restricted delivery mail, return card attached {3
deliveTy 10 ... i e e e
.................................. 7o)
Name Title Date Time
Description of Defendant:Race............ Sex............ Ht.............
.;'t ............. Age.. .. ... 10)4112 S
and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers. et
1 posted the premises at. ...... ... .. ... ... ...
L] I was unable to serve because .............c..ereiii
UJ 1'served the Writ of Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by | restricted
delivery mail, return card attached Tl deliveryto ........... .. ... ..........

(J Iserved te Wr:t of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by [ restricted

delivery mailf return card attached [ deliveryto ..........................

and promptly§after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s last
known address.
L] 1 served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by
] restricted delivery mail, return card attached (] deliveryto ..............
[ ] 1served a Show Cause Order by [7 restricted delivery mail, return card attached
— delivery to ...<...... L., ST N PR e )
g : , , ¢ h ) K i ) r:.-p......__ L.od . .
f return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constablk, I solemnly AIZ ™™ == §
"irm under the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true
to the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a

competent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case. L% sServe on
Garnishee/Agent . .............................
Date Signature Title  Address, ... ...
e "Address if Private Process Server Gity, State, Zip ...
: “Telephone Number if Private Process Server o _
Paindff >thy Langrehe L Special Tnstructions... ...
Plaintiff’s Attorney .. Janiel. Cagan......................
Address ..One E..Lexington. Street, .Ste..208.....
City, State, Zip .BAltimore, MD. 21202 ... ... ... . o L
. ATTEMPT
Defendant 08V1d B, Ginsburg for Ephrain Hobhs.. - Serve on .
| e
Address 6708 Alexander -Bell Orfve - Date/ Time ‘
City, State, Zip - columbia, MD 24046 2 e e |
3 e !
Date/Time 1
f
DC/CV 2 (Rev. 2/86) {




Court Address

STATE OF MARYLAND VS

OR
BETTY LANGREHR .
T SSCARREEEEILEEEPPRRIEERRES
..................................................... {J Return to Plaintiff to be served.
Address Serve by Sheriff or Constable.
..................................................... Serve by Mail (criminal only).

SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY

STATE OF MARYLAND. .. BALTIMORE . .-ttt ent et et e e e e CityX 0OXNK:
TO: VINCENT DODSON

1016 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE
BALTIMORE, MD 21201
(BALTIMORE CITY)

YOU ARE HEREBY SUBPOENAED to appear in person before the District Court of Maryland at the above location
on....... March 13,.1990 . . ... ... at . 130 oclock.. P...... M. 1o testify for

This Subpoena was requested by.David B...Ginsburg, Esquire .. ... ... ...
6708 Alexander Bell Drive, Columbia, MD 21046

whose address is. 2./ . =G Ny e K s, Y A s T e

1 (800) 451-1464

and whose telephone number is.". . Y 2/ T Y

FAILURE TO OBEY THIS SUBPOENA MAY RESULT IN AN ATTACHMENT BEING ISSUED FOR YOUR AR-
REST. YOU ARE LIABLE FOR A FINE IF YOU FAIL TO OBEY THIS SUBPOENA WITHOUT SUFFICIENT EXCUSE

NOTICE TO ATTORNEY: If you are subpoenaing witnesses in this case, please provide their names to the clerk of the court.

DC 3 (Rev.7/84) SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY
(This form replaces the CV 12 and CR 711.)



DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR BALTIMORE CITY . . ... ... ... . . ‘..i...
City/County
Located at EAYETTE.&”GAX.sISrz.BALTIMQRE:.ND?lZQZ ..... Case No.29217759 .................
Court Address
STATE OF MARYLAND VS ... EPHRAIN HOBBS. ...,
Defendant
O R
Address
- BETTY LANGREWR
T L LR RRMSEERERRMEEERE
..................................................... J Return to Plaintiff 1o be served.
Address Serve by Sheriff or Constable.
J e Serve by Mail (criminal only).
SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY
STATE OF MARYLAND. .. BALTIMORE . - -« ettt et e e CityXpprty:
TO: VINCENT DODSON

1016 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE
BALTIMORE, MD 21201
. (BALTIMORE CITY)

. YOU ARE HEREBY SUBPOENAED to appear in person before the District Court of Maryiand at the above location

on....... Marchn .13, 1990 ... .. .. at . 1:30....... .. o'clock.......... M..10 testify for
the ... Defendant .................. . ... ) ' MEETDL
You a}e also commanded then and there to produce the following documents: '
.............. }Naﬁ.q‘c_)—y
............... 3.“..”..“..“..“..“..”..“..“..”..”..”..“..”..”..”..“..”..“..”..”..“..”..“..”..“
This qupoéna was requested by.David .B...Ginsburg, .Esquire...............
‘ » : L e L
whose address is. 5708 Alexander. Bell Drive, Columbia, MD 21046 . .. .. .. .00 ... ...
1800 | ST LI T
and whose telephone number ist, *(890) A51-1464 £ - LTI e

. FAILURE TO OBEY THIS SUBPOENA MAY RESULT IN AN ATTACHMENT BEING ISSUED FOR YOUR AR-
REST. YOU,ARE LIABLE FOR A FINE IF YOU FAIL TO OBEY THIS SUBPOENA WITHOUT SUFFICIENT-EXCUSE

NOTICE TO ATTORNEY: If you are subpoenaing witnesses in this case, please provide their names to the clerk of the court.

DC 3 (Rev.7/84) SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY
(This form replaces the CV 12 and CR 711.)

L




Court Address

STATE OF MARYLAND Vs ... EPHRAIN HOBBS. ... ... ... . ... ...

Defendant
O R

Address -

BETTY LANGREHR ............................................................

S SRRRRLEENEEEERRERRRREERRS

............................... O Return to Plaintiff to be served.

Address Serve by Sheriff or Constable.

Serve by Mail (criminal only).

STATE OF MARYLAND. ... BALTIMORE. -+ ooevvveee oo, ST CityR XNy

TO: VINCENT DODSON
1016 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE
BALTIMORE, MD 21201
(BALTIMORE CITY)

ire

LS

YOU AfRE HEREBY SUBPOENAED to appear in person before the District Court of Maryland at the above location

on....... March .33,.1990 ... ... ... .. e at . 1:30......... o’clock,..B......M. 10 testify for
o WLl Ledl D0 o .
the ... Defendant. ... ... ... e IIREICL #0707
You are also commanded then and there to produce the following documents:
............................................................................... WEEE. ... TRIliee ...
This Sybpoena was requested by.David .B. .Ginsburg, Esquire......... ...
Al Cdcw Ta'ol
_ EX NI TRV 1
and whose telephone number is.1. ‘(8‘00) 451'1464 B b st 3 o WERLETT S WD 0T

FAILURE TO OBEY THIS SUBPOENA MAY RESULT IN AN ATTACHMENT BEING ISSUED FO"R YO[}R AR-

NOTICE TO ATTORNEY: If you are subpoenaing witnesses in this case, please provide their names to the clerk of the court.

DC 3 (Rev.7/84) SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY
(This form replaces the CV 12 and CR 711.)




LAW OFFICES

CAcAN & GANN

SUITE 20!
ONE EAST LEXINGTON STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202
DaNIEL W. CAGAN (301) 727-5565 OF COUNSEL
WiLLiaM S. GANN (301) 244-0100 January 9, 1990 GERALD A. ZIMLIN

Clerk,
District Court of Maryland

for Baltimore City
501 E. Fayette Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re: Tangrehr vs. Hobbs
Case No.: Cv010-29217-89

T/Date: 1/22/90 - 1:30 p.m.

Dear Madam Clerk:

- ‘REgardlng the above captioned case, enclosed please
© }ind Answers to Interrogatories which I would appreciate

[
l"":your flllng among the Court documents.

.~
‘c"

'1
C Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.
e T
mﬁ;: 3 Very truly yours,
—-— e
o T i‘i
- -
DWC:sw
Encl:

David G. Ginsburg, Esdqg.

cC:




AR . '

BETTY LANGREHR * IN THE
Plaintiff x DISTRICT COURT
vs. * FOR
EPHRATM HOBBS * BALTIMORE CITY
Defendant x Case: CV010-29217-89
x X * * * * * b3 * x

ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES

Now comes the Plaintiff, Betty Langrehr, by and through her
attorney, Daniel W. Cagan, and for Answers to Interrogatories
propounded by the Defendant, savys:

a. The information supplied in these Answers to

. Interrogatories is not based solely on the knowledge of the
executing party, but includes the knowledge of the party, her
agents, representatives and attorneys, unless privileged.

b. The word usage and sentence structure may be that of the
attorney assisting in the preparation of these Answers and does
not necessarily purport to be the precise language of the
executing party.

Interrogatory No. 1l: Give a concise statement of the facts

‘ as to how you contend that the occurrence took place, including in
detail the respective speeds, positions, locations and directions
of the vehicles involved during their approach to, at the time of,
and immediately after the cellision.

Answer No. 1: My husband and I were at the red light at a

complete stop when a turning van turning sharply struck us in the

left front of our car. The vehicles stayed in the same place




until we hailed the police. This happened at the corner of Cherry

Hill Road and Hanover Street.

Interrogatory No. 2: Give the names and addresses of all

eyvewitnesses to all or part of the occurrence complained of, and
describe the location of each at the time of the occurrence.

Answer No. 2: Franklin Langrehr, myself, the police officer,

{a report was not written), and the Defendant, Mr. Hobbs.

Interrogatory No. 3: State the names and addresses of the

persons who have given you signed statemenfts or recorded reports
concerning such occurrence, the date of each statement and the
name and address of the person who took such statement. Attach
hereto a copy of any statement made by the Defendant.

Answer No. 3: Franklin Langrehr, 425 Annabel Avenue,

Baltimore, Maryland 21225, October 29, 1989.

Interrogatory No. 4: If vou consumed any alcocholic

beverages, or taken any drugs or medication within eight (8) hours
prior to said occurrence, state the kind and gquantity you
consumed, the names and addresses of all persons present when you
consumed them.

Answer No. 4: Not applicable.

Interrogatory No. 5: State with precision and in detial all

injuries vou allege were caused in this occurrence and/or
aggravations of prior conditions or diseases.

Answer No. 5: Post traumatic headaches, tenderness in the

mid-cervical spine.
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Interrogatory No. 6: State the names and addresses of all

physicians and hospitals who have examined or treated you for
injuries and/or aggravations of prior conditions or diseases you
claim were caused by this incident, and state the dates of each
examination or treatment.

Answer No. 6: On September 4, 1986, I was involved in a work-

related accident. I sustained injuries to my left knee and left
hand. Drg. Propper/Young, Patriots Plaza Office Building, 8055
Ritchie Highway, Pasadena, Maryland 21122, dates of treatment,
9/18/86, 1/29/87 and 4/23/87; Mercy Hospital, 301 St. Paul Place,
Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 9/17/86; Union Memorial Hospital, 201
E. University Parkway, Baltimore, Maryland 21218, 3/14/88.

Interrogatory No. 7: Name all experts whom you propose to

call as witnesses and attach to vour Answers copies of all written
reports. TIf such reports are not available, state the name,
address, and qualification of said expert witness, including
educational background; degrees; specialties; board
certification and the subject matter that his or her testimony
will relate to, the substance of the facts and opinions to which
he or she is expected to testify, including a summary of the
grounds of each such opinion.

Answer No. 7: Dr. Michael Propper and Dr. Henry Young, both

located at Patriots Plaza Office Building, 8055 Ritchie Highway,
Pasadena, Maryland 21122; South Baltimore General Hospital, 3001

S. Hanover Street, Baltimore, Marvland 21230.
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Interrogatory No. 8: If you have any present complaints on

account of the injuries sustained in this occurrence and/or
aggravations of prior conditions or diseases, state in detail the
nature of the present complaints.

Answer No. 8: I still have constant pain in my left

shoulder.

Interrogatory No. 9: State which of your injuries sustained

in this occurrence and/or aggravations of prior conditions or
diseases you claim to be permanent.

Answer No. 9: My left shoulder.

Interrogatorvy No. 10: If you have ever been hospitalized

other than on account of this accident, state the dates of
hospitalizaiton, the name and address of the hospital, and the
nature of the injury, disease or occasion.

Answer No. 10: November 24, 1986, automobile accident, Shock

Trauma, University Hospital, 22 S. Greene St., Baltimore, Maryland

21201, broken knee cap.

Interrogatory No. 11: If you have been involved in any other

accidents, sustained other accidental injuries before or after the
incident complained of in this case, state in details, including
date, place of occurrence, nature of any injuries sustained, names
and addresses of the parties involved, and names and addresses of
your attending physicians, dentists or hospital.

Answer No. 11: 11/24/86, automobile accident, Ritchie

Highway & 16th Avenue; 1left knee; Edward Fink, myself and
individual who hit me. University Hospital, 22 8. Greene St.,

-4-




Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

Interrogatory No. 12: By whom were yvou employved and what

were your duties and rate of compensation at the time of the
occurrence? If you claim to have lost time or income from such
emplovment as a result of the injuries sustained in this accident,
state precisely the dates of absence from employment and the
amount of wages or income lost.

Answer No. 12: Not applicable.

Interrogatory No. 13: Give an itemized statement, attaching

copies of all itemized bills, of all items of monetary loss or
damage suffered by you as a result of the accident complained of,
including medical and other expenses, but excluding loss of
earnings stated in response to Interrogatory No. 12 above.

Answer No. 13: Michael S. Propper, M.D., $290.00, Henry A.

Young, M.D., $250.00, Physical Therapy Associates, $455.00, Dr.
Angell & Associates, $36.00, South Baltimore General Hospital,
$85.44, Hanover Emergency Services, Inc., $110.00, Harbor
Radiologists, P.A., $28.00.

Interrogatory No. 14: If vou filed an income tax return with

the Director of Internal Revenue for any of the last five (5)
vears, state for what years filed, the office of the Director of
Internal Revenue with which said return was filed, and the amount
reported in each income tax return as earned income.

Answer No. 14: I filed Income Tax Returns for the years 1987

and 1988 with the Internal Revenue Service, Philadelphia, Pa.
19255 and Comptroller of Treasury, Annapolis, Maryland. We

o




reserve the right to furnish the additional three (3) vears at a

v.‘

later date.

Interrogatory No. 15: If vou have been convicted of a

criminal charge (other than a minor traffic violation), state the
nature thereof, the court in which you were convicted and the date
thereof.

Answer No. 15: Not applicable.

I HEREBY DECLARE AND AFFIRM under the penalties of perjury
that the above Answers to Interrogatories are true and correct to

the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

uty Forsuhe

Betty Landgrehr

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this // day of January, 1990,
a copy of the aforegoing Answers to gatories was mailed to
David G. Ginsburg, Esquire, 6708 Bell Drive, Columbia,
Maryland 21046, attorney for De

~N
Danill w. Cagan
1 E. Lexington S #201
Baltimore, Mary 1202

(301) 727-5565

Attorney for Plaintiff




BETTY LANGREHR * IN THE
Plaintiff * DISTRICT COURT
vs. * FOR e -
B T
EPHRAIM HOBBS * BALTIMORE CITY < O
Defendant * Case No. CV 010-29217-89"

ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES

- .

Now comes the Defendant, Ephraim Hobbs, by David B. Ginsburg, his attorney,
and for Answers to the Interrogatories heretofore filed by the Plaintiff, says:
(a) The information supplied in these Answers is not based solely on the
knowledge of the executing party, but includes the knowledge of the

party's agents and attorney, unless privileged.

(b) The word usage and sentence structure is that of the attorney and does
not purport to be the exact language of the executing party.

1. Give the names and home and business addresses of all persons known to
you who were eyewitnesses to the occurrence and state the location of each said
person at the time of the occurrence so far as is known to you.

ANSWER Vincent Datson, Ed Smith, Thomas Warner, and Marcus Taylor were
passengers in my vehicle and eyewitnesses to the occurrence. I do not know
their current whereabouts since I no longer work with these gentlemen, and over
three (3) years have passed since the date of the accident. I will attempt to
locate them and provide this information upon its availability to me.

I also believe the parties to this action witnessed the occurrence.

2. Give a concise statement of the facts as to how you contend that the
occurrence took place, including the time of the occurrence, and the respective
speeds, positions, directions and location of all vehicles involved during
their approach to the occurrence and at the time of the occurrence.

ANSWER The vehicle in which the Plaintiff was a passenger in appeared to

have moved forward into the intersection, colliding with my vehicle.




3. If you contend that the Plaintiff acted in such a manner as to cause
or contribute to the occurrence, give a concise statement of the facts upon
which you rely.

ANSWER No such contention.

4, If you contend that the injuries and disability now complained of by
the Plaintiff was the result of prior or subsequent injuries or illnesses, give
a concise statement of the facts upon which you rely.

ANSWER Yes since Plaintiff did not appear injured at the time of the
accident.

5. State the names and addresses of all persons from whom you have signed
statements, attaching to your Answers a copy of any signed statement in your
control given by the Plaintiff propounding these Interrogatories.

ANSWER None.

6. State whether you have within your possession or control, photographs,
plats, or diagrams of the scene, or objects connected with said occurrence. If
the answer is in the affirmative, state the date or dates on which such
photographs, plats or diagrams were made, the name and address of the
photographer or artists or draftsman, and identify the subject or object shown
in each such photograph, plat or diagram.

ANSWER My attorney is in possession of photographs relevant to the
occurrence,

7. State whether you have within your control, or have knowledge of any
transcripts of testimony in any proceeding arising out of the occurrence. If
so, state the date, the subject matter, the name and business address of the
person recording sald testimony, and the name and address of the person who
presently has possession of each said transcript of testimony.

ANSWER None.




8. Have you ever been convicted of a crime other than for violations of
the Motor Vehicle Law? If so, state the crime of which you were convicted,
including the date and location where convicted.

ANSWER Defendant refuses to answer this improper Interrogatory which

requests information beyond the scope of relevance., Evans v. Johns Hopkins

University, 224 Md. 23, 167 A.2d 501 (1960). However, without waiving his
objection, and in the spirit of Discovery, the Defendant states that his
Response 1s no.

9. State the itinerary of your vehicle, including the time and place of
the beginning of the trip, the time and duration of each stop, and the place of
destination and the expected time of arrival.

ANSWER Defendant was traveling from work to home at the time of the
occurrence,

10. State whether you consumed any alcoholic beverage, medicine, or drug
during the 8 hours preceding the occurrence, the nature and amount thereof, and
the place or places where such alcoholic beverage, medicine or drug was
obtained and/or consumed.

ANSWER None.

11, State the facts upon which you base your defense that you were not
negligent,

ANSWER Defendant objects and refuses to answer this improper Interrogatory
requesting information determined to be privileged as attorney work product,

Thorne v. Good Humor Ice Cream Company of Baltimore, Daily Record, March 16,

1964, (Superior Court of Baltimore City).

12. State your full name, address, date of birth, marital status, social
security number, and any other names or aliases which you have used or by which
you have been known by.

ANSWER Ephraim Wesley Hobbs, 2400 Brookfield Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland




21217; Date of Birth: 2/22/28; Marital Status: Divorced; Social Security No:

220-20-6722.

13. Name all experts whom you propose to call as witnesses and attach to
your Answers copies of all written reports made to you and all correspondence,
memoranda and notes addressed to you by any experts whom you propose to call as
witnesses.

ANSWER Defendant reserves the right to rely upon any expert named by the

Plaintiff in this action.




I DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE AND AFFIRM, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, THAT THE

CONTENTS OF THE AFOREGOING DOCUMENT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
INFORMATION, KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

Cf? ) . ' i

EPHRAIM HOBBS

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY, That on this éé; day of )2/¢1/ , 1989, a copy of

the aforegoing Answers to Interrogatories was mailed to Daniel W.

Cagan,

Esquire, One E. Lexington Street, Suite 201, Baltimore, Maryland 21202,

Attorney for Plaintiff.

DAVID B. GINSBURG
Attorney for Defendant
6708 Alexander Bell Dr
Columbia, Maryland 21046

1(800) 451-1464
A17S52/day




DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR................... J ORI
Loy FAYETIE ST _ BALTO CITY 21202 o o 29217-89
Court Address
STATE OF MARYLAND
OR
............... BETTYLANGREHR VS. EPHRATN HOBEG " rr e
........................ R TS FICLRI TR LLLRILIE R T T T TS PR LIRLTIE PR SRRRLRES
TRIAL OR HEARING NOTICE
T O o e e
[J Notice of intent to defend has been filed by ... i i
...................................................................................... in the above case. The trial is
set for ........ i al . You must be prepared for trial on this date.
The trial date in the above case has been changed to .. MARCH 13’ 1990 ............. at 13 O . PM .....
‘Dou are hereby summoned to appear at the above location. AGREED  (LAST POSTPONEMENT)

{J Hearing on Motion to be held ................co i | A
[ If Motion results in trial, trial [J will be held the same day [J will be rescheduled.

(] Continuation of oral examinationto be heldon............................... . 1
0J Case has been continued to an indefinite date. You will be notified.

R JAN 30,1990

Copies mailed to:
DANAIEL CAGAN

(1) L N
ONE E. LEXINGTON ST, STE 201
........ BALTO . 21202 . i
(2) .l DAVID GINSBURG ...
6708 ALEXANDER BELL DR
........ WH.... COLUMBIA, MD.21046 ... .........
(3)
(A) e

DC 7 (Rev. 7/84)
(This form replaces DC 261.)




DANIEL W. CAGAN (301) 727-5565
WILLIAM S. GANN (301) 244-0100

Ms. Doris Creager

LAW OFFICES

CAGAN & GANN

SUITE 20!
ONE EAST LEXINGTON STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202

January 22, 1990

Clerk, District Court of
Maryland for Baltimore City

501 E. Fayvette Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Dear Doris:

Re: Langrehr vs.

Case No.: CV 010-29217-89

OF COUNSEL
GERALD A. ZIMLIN

This letter will confirm that we have agreed to a

trial date in the above case of Tuesday, March 13,

at 1:30 p.m.

Thank you for your assistance.

DWC:sw

cc: David Ginsburg, Esg.
Ms. Betty Langrehr

Very truly yours,

1990
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR.. .BALTIMORE .CITY....................
City/County
Located at 201 E. Fayette St.,Balto.,Md,2120Q2 Case No..29217=89..............
Court Address

STATE OF MARYLAND VS EPHRATIM . HOBBS. .o

Defendant
or .2400. Brookfield.Avenue.................

Address
BETTY LANGREHR . ... ... ................ Baltimare, Maryland. 21217............
Plaintiff Telephone
CCH o e
SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM .

STATE OF MARYLAND . BAL T I MO RE. ot e e City AKX

Patrlots Plaza Offlce Bldg.

....... 8055  Ritchie - nghway
......Pasadena, Maryland 21122 ... ... . ....ccoiiiiiiiiiiii P
YOU ARE HEREBY SUBPOENAED to appear in person before The District Court of Maryland at the above
location on .. January. 22, 1990 .. ... atl:30................ o’clock..p.,M.
‘] To answer to the charge(s) in the above case. o
[J To answer to the State of Maryland for failing to obey a court order as follows:.......... '.'_.'i ...............
K TO  BPPRRAR -« e
(X To produce the following documents:.all. documents,..medical .records., . X~rays, -etc.,--
pertaining .to.Plaintiff, Betty Langrehr,..S.S.#:.213-62~ =747 . regarding. an-
automobile accident . which .occurred.on.9/16./86..&.sustained. personal..injuries
This Subpoena was requested by. . Daniel W.. .CaGan........coovvrieireeainneeanns. as a result of
whose address is.. 1. E.. Lexington.St..,.Baltimore,..Md...21202..... RETTPIOu S SO same
and whose telephone number is...727=5565.............................

‘ Failure to obey this Subpoena may result in your being charged with contempt of court and bemg taken into
custody under a warrant or body attachment.

Sex............. Race............. Ht..............
Complexion........... .. i

DC 4 (Rev.6/85) SUBPOENA
(This form replaces DC 3.)




501 E. Fayette St.,Balto.,Md

Court Address

STATE OF MARYLAND VS T T
or 2400 Brookfield Avemue
BETTY LANGRERR Baltimore, Maryland 21217
Plaintiff Telephone
CCH......... TR
SUBPOENA
STATE OF MARYLAND . RALTIMORE. - - e v v oo eeeee oo City ACORKY:

TO: Dr. Henry Young

PatriotsPlazaOfficeBldg. ........................................................................
..... 8055thchi.enghway

Pasadena, Maryland 21122

D T T T T T T e S D T T T T T T I T R T L T T R T T P T R I I I A

location on... January 22, 1990 at1:30 . ° “o’clock P M.
To answer to the charge(s) in the above case. ; ;

(] To answer to the State of Maryland for failing to obey a court order as follows:..........;..................

X . TO . APPEAR ....................................................................................................

i To produce the following documents;. 211 documents, medical records, x-rays,etc.,

pertaining to Plaintiff, Betty Langrehr, S.S.#213-62-7471 regarding an
automokile-accident which - occurred -on--9/16/86 and sustained -personal..in-
juries as a result of same.

This Subpoena was requested by.Paniel W. Cagan e
whose address is. .. E. Lexington St., Baltimore, Md. 21202 e
and whose telephone number is.... 72773565 < X

‘ Failure to obey this Subpoena may result in your being charged with contempt of court and beiflg taken into
custody under a warrant or body attachment.

........... aﬁdﬁWWwww It

Date

I certify that I delivered the original of this Subpoena to.\34
A ? .......... day ofb‘\*\tﬂ\g\f, 196‘o

Sex............. Race............. Ht.............. Wt
Complexion.......... ... . Other

DC 4 (Rev.6/85) SUBPOENA
(This form replaces DC 3.)
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR.. 3aLT IMQRE.éCI Y.
; . ity/County o
Located at . 501 ) E’ . Faye tte ) S t' ,Ba lto : ,Md\@i ..... Case No........... | - 89 .............

STATE OF MARYLAND VS
Defendant
or 2400 Brookfield Avenue
T R RATALEEE:
BETTY LANGREHR Baltimore, Maryland 21217
SRR LT R R LR TR EE P PR LT o
CCH .
SUBPOENA
STATE OF MARYLAND . BAL T IMO RE. ..ottt ittt ettt e, City/County:
TO:¥¥+ BeiLy ioung ,
.pa..fr.i.o.é.s. -\Pl-é-zu-a-.offi.c..e..gl.dg; ........................................................ AR
..... 8055. Ritchie. HAGRWay .. ..o oo

Pasadena, Maryland 21122

location on ..... 2EYRY 22, 1990 att? 30 ................ o’clock.....M
. (] To answer to the charge(s) in the above case. a
[Z To answer to the State of Maryland for failing to obey a court order as follows:............................

D 1 T 2 > 2 - U A N
: 41l documents, medical records, x-rays,etc.
T h e et e teens s nenn et pv e e ot e g owe < RS- AR ‘...
[ To produce the following documents; .+ Vangrehr,; §.5.$213-62-T471 regarding an
sutomobile .accident. which.ococurred.on.2/16/86..and. sustained. persanal . in=.
juries as a result of same.

and whose telephone number is.... .00 . 70 T

Failure to obey this Subpoena may result in your being charged with contempt of court and being taken into
custody under a warrant or body attachment.

Complexion. ... ...

DC 4 (Rev.6/85) SUBPOENA
(This form replaces DC 3.)




CASE & 2021789

12/26/89 .

DISTRICT #01-01
#15637 C120 RO2 T13:30

SRVC COST 15,00
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR...BALTIMORE .CITV.....................

City/County
Located at 291 E. Fayette St. . Balto.,'"d4,.21202 Case No...9.17-0u

Court Address

STATE OF MARYLAND \A L HOBLS.

Defendant
or 2400 Brookfield Avenue.................

Address
BETTY LANGRERR ... Tronso s v0T@,. Maxyland. 21217.............
Plaintiff Telephone
CCH
SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

STATE OF MARYLAND. BALTIMORE, . . . . . . . . i, City/County:

................................................................................................................

Patriots Plaza Office Bldg.
...... 80.55.Ritch.ie..Higthy.......-..........................................................................

AT & J2AC
3 LA
Vit T

X ?’gryp?gaﬁ B R R

¥ To produce the following documents:. 211, docoments,. medical..recoxrds,.. x-rays,..etc..,..

p¥rdainindtb€Plaintiff, Betty. Langrehr...S.S.#:.213-62-7471. regarding.an.
antomobile accident which. occurred.an 9/16/86. & sustained persnnal.injuries

This Subpoena was requested by..Daniel W, . .Cagan....................................... resu%i;mx

whose address is...:. E.. . Lexington St., Baltimore, Md. 21202 ... .. . . . ... . . i

and whose telephone number is...727-5565

Failure to obey this Subpoena may result in your being charged with contempt of court and being taken into
custody under a warrant or body attachment.

Sex............. Race............. Ht..............

Complexion ... ...

DC 4 (Rev.6/85) SUBPOENA
(This form replaces DC 3.)




CASE # 21789
12/26/8%
DISTRICT #01-01

#15637 C120 ROZ T13:30
SRVC COST 15.00




LAW OFFICES

. CAGAN & GANN

SUITE 201
ONE EAST LEXINGTON STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202

DANIEL W. CAGAN (301) 727-5565

OF COUNSEL
WiLLiaM S. GANN (301) 244-0100

December 21, 1989 GERALD A. ZIMLIN

Clerk,

District Court of Maryland
for Baltimore City

501 E. Fayette Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re: Langrehr vs. Hobbs
Case No.: 29217-89

Dear Madam Clerk:

‘ Enclosed please find two (2) Subpoena Duces Tecums
regarding the above captioned case which I would appreciate
the Sheriff serving.

Also enclosed please find my check in the amount of
$30.00 to cover the cost of this service.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

CAGAN & GANN

‘ DWC:sw
Encl:
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DISTRICT CO&{T OF MARYLAND FOR..... ... ...

City/County
Located at e o B T Case No... 29217789, ...........
Court Address
STATE OF MARYLAND
OR
..................................................... VS. ettt teeaeeeeanis st ee st s s asaererseaaenann
BETIIY LANGREHR EPHRAIM HOBBS
........................ ERTITERLRTIILLIPPIRIEE, L R RRILETITITIEPPPPRITLTIRLILPPRIS
TRIAL OR HEARING NOTICE
] Notice of intent to defend has been filed by ......................
....... e e et e ettt eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereieerieriiiiiiiiie........in the above case. The trial is
............................. at............c.ceeievnven.... YOou must be prepared for trial on this date.
O The trial date in the above case has been changed to ... JANUARY 22,1990 at . 1:30 PM :
u are hereby summoned to appear at the above location.
[0 Hearing on Motion to be held ..ottt AU e
O If Motion results in trial, trial {1 will be held the same day [0 will be rescheduled.
O Continuation of oral examination tobe heldon............................... | N
O Case has been continued to an indefinite date. You will be notified.
R NOV 6,1989
.................... SRR LTITET R LT IRILY R SR XIXIXTRISLAYSTRRL

Copies mailed to:

(1) DANIEL CAGAN

..........................................................

ONE E. LEXINGION ST, STIE 201 |
BALTO 21202 ..., ' |

2) ... DAVID. .GINSBURG ..............ccoiiiiinne..
(3) e e

..........................................................

..........................................................

2

..........................................................

..........................................................

DC 7 (Rev. 7/84)
«This form replaces DC 261.
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LAW OFFICES

CAGAN & GANN
SUITE 20l

ONE EAST LEXINGTON STREET

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202

DanieL W. CAGAN (301) 727-5565 OF COUNSEL

WiLLiAM S. GANN (301) 244-0100 GERALD A. ZIMLIN
November 2, 1989

Clerk,

District Court of Maryland for
Baltimore City

501 E. Fayette Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re: Langrehr vs. Hobbs
Case No.: 010-29217-89
D/Trial: November 24, 1989 at 1:30 p.m.

Dear Madam Clerk:

I must request a postponement of the Betty Langrehr
case. This case is now scheduled for the day after Thanksgiving.
My son is coming in for Thanksgiving vacation from college in
Boston. He will only be in for the Thanksgiving weekend. We
have planned to take advantage of that and be with him that Friday,
the date that this case is set for trial. I would sincerely
appreciate the Court's consideration in rescheduling this inasmuch
as this is the first date for the trial.

Also, please be advised that I will be on vacation and
unavailable between December 21st and December 31lst. Please do
not schedule this case during that period.

Very truly yours,

CAGAN"& /GANN

s o
- y T
¢n
™ -0
hiel W. Cagan = ifg
DWC:sw ne _:;E
cc: David B. Ginsberg, Esq. o M
L i
= =_ W
- o
I~ B
[ 35 e ]
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR. }\JJxUA“*‘J .........................

/ Cﬁ;/ County

Located at 53‘E— 'wim?&\&\\'\) ................... S Case NOQ‘)‘B\\A\\\-\ 6\1

ourt Address

STATE OF MARYLAND

e e eeaaeeeeaaaaiaeeaeie e PRERE i 7Y
D’ﬁotice of intent to defend has been filed by Dﬂ’fv& %) .\b!‘Mﬁ. UAD

Q‘LJ\CUJ*\\; DL A e iff the above case. The trial is
set for ‘\\d\y. 3\\-\‘,‘&\5&\\at ..... \ :13{)‘\/\ ........... You must be prepared for trial on this date.

The trial date in the above case has been changed to .............................. ..., |
Q)u are hereby summoned to appear at the above location.

(1 Hearing on Motion to be held ........... ... ... . .. | At
] If Motion results in trial, trial [1 will be held the same day [J will be rescheduled.
(] Continuation of oral examinationto be heldon............................... Al

{J Case has been continued to an indefinite date. You will be notified.

................... vl MAD

...........................................

Date Clerk
Copies mailed to:

(1) \L\&N{S\LQLL»QNW ............................ | .
AR aopada S e
¢ . mewﬁ S RO
(2) QQMIQ@J}:).&M&?MQ ........................
%Tp%%fﬁm @)'Q-QQ Ao .
Colweben s N0, a\aMG. .

DC 7 (Rev. 7/84) .
(This form replaces DC 261.) N




.......................... C.i.ty.&u)&)y(x.xx..................
501 E. Fayette St., Baltimore, MD 21202 Cv010-29217-89
..................................................................... Case No

Court Addrss ety ERR AT st

Nov. 24, 1989 @ 1:30 PM

Trial Date
Ephraim Hobbs

......................................................................................................................

Ty deniES“1TabiTity“generalty“as'tO“both'thé'factS'and'damages;“that'the'PIainti; §%"

............ is guilty of assumption of risk; that the Plaintiff is guilty of contriButory. =
negligence; and that the Plaintiff's cause of action is barred by the sgﬁtuté;ﬁﬁﬂg
T "
R R R Iimitations.. ......................................................................................... _ﬁ‘..-”;‘;o--...
. c=> T
....................................................................................................................... e

...............................................................................

Daniel W. Cagan, Esq.

1 .E;..texingtoh.st...;..#m .............................
Baltimore., MD. 21202 .. . . . . . ] Columbia, MD. 21046 . ... ... ... ............
Address Address of Attorney
(301) 727-5565 1 (800) 451-1464
"""""""""""""" TeiephoneNo'” S e s 4 s e e e s st e s e e aaae s bt mar s e e e s e s e sttt

Telephone No.
CV-67 (Rev. 5/78)
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BETTY LANGREHR * IN THE
Plaintiff * DISTRICT COURT
vs. * FOR
EPHRAIM HOBBS * BALTIMORE CITY
Defendant * CASE NO: CV010-29217-89
* * * % * * * * * * *
INTERROGATOQRIES

TO: PLAINTIFF, BETTY LANGREHR
BY: DEFENDANT, EPHRAIM HOBBS

You are hereby requested to answer the following
Interrogatories separately, full, in writing and under oath,
in accordance with and as required by the Maryland Rules of
Procedure:
(a) These Interrogatories are continuing in character,
80 as to require you to file Supplemental Answers if you
obtain further or different information before trial.
(b) Where the name or identity of a person 1is

requested, please state full name, home address and also

| eeemi '...Jo

business address, if known. p T
PSR e
(¢c) Unless otherwise indicated, these Interrogatories‘fﬂjzg
(=R A
refer to the time, place and circumstances of the occurngnce‘gaﬂ;
= 2H5

mentioned or complained of in the pleadings. = e

S i~

=]
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(d) where knowledge or information in your possession
i1s requested, such request includes that of your agents,
representatives, and unless privileged, your attorney. When
answer is made by a corporate party, state the name, title
and address of the person supplying the information and
making the Affidavit, and the source of the information.

(e) The pronoun "you" refers to the party to whom
these Interrogatories are addressed, and the person
mentioned in clause (d) above.

1. Give a concise statement of the facts as to how you
contend that the occurrence took place, including in detail
the respective speeds, positions, locations and directions
of the vehicles involved during their approach to, at the

time of, and immediately after the collision.

2. Give the names and addresses of all eyewitnesses to
all or part of the occurrence complained of, and describe

the location of each at the time of the occurrence.

3. State the names and addresses of the persons who
have given you signed statements or recorded reports
concerning such occurrence, the date of each statement and
the name and address of the person who took such statement.

Attach hereto a copy of any statement made by the Defendant.

4., 1If you consumed any alcoholic beverages, or taken
any drugs or medication within eight (8) hours prior to said

occurrence, state the kind and quantity you consumed, the




names and addresses of all persons present when you consumed

them,

5. State with precision and in detail all injuries you

allege were caused in this occurrence and/or aggravations of

prior conditions or diseases.

6. State the names and addresses of all physicians and
hospitals who have examined or treated you for injuries

and/or aggravations of prior conditions or diseases you

claim were caused by this incident, and state the dates of

each examination or treatment,

7. Name all experts whom you propose to call as

witnesses and attach to your Answers copies of all written

reports. If such reports are not available, state the name,

address, and qualification of said expert witness, including

educational background; degrees; speclalties; board

certification and the subject matter that his or her

) )
S
testimony will relate to, the substance of the facts and . ‘,43%
[N FEEE ot
opinions to which he or she 1is expected to testify, = ?wﬂ
‘ -
including a summary of the grounds of each such opinion. @ »»iiﬁg
= Tz
=

8. If you have any present complaints on account of T2
the injuries sustained in this occurrence and/or
aggravations of prior conditions or diseases,

state in

detail the nature of the present complaints.




9, State which of your injuries sustained in this
occurrence and/or aggravations of prior conditions or

diseases you claim to be permanent.

10. If you have ever been hospitalized other than on
account of this accident, state the dates of
hospitalization, the name and address of the hospital, and

the nature of the injury, disease or occasion.

11. TIf you have been involved in any other accidents,
sustained other accidental injuries before or after the
incident complained of in this case, state in details,
including date, place of occurrence, nature of any injuries
sustained, names and addresses of the parties involved, and
names and addresses of your attending physicians, dentists

or hospital,

12. By whom were you employed and what were your
duties and rate of compensation at the time of the
occurrence? If you claim to have lost time or income from
Isuch employment as a result of the injuries sustained in
this accident, state precisely the dates of absence from

meloyment and the amount of wages or income lost.

13. Give an itemized statement, attaching copies of
lall itemized bills, of all items of monetary loss or damage
ruffered by you as a result of the accident complained of,
including medical and other expenses, but excluding loss of

learnings stated in response to Interrogatory No. 12 above.




14, If you filed an income tax return with the

Director of Internal Revenue for any of the last five (5)

years, state for what years filed,

the office of the

Director of Internal Revenue with which said return was
filed, and the amount reported in each income tax return as

earned income.

15, If you have been convicted of a criminal charge

(other than a minor traffic violation), state the nature
thereof, the court in which you were convicted and the date
thereof.

ﬁﬁf/z@{/ﬁwﬂﬁu

David B. Ginsburg
Attorney for Defend
6708 Alexander Bell Drive

Columbia, Maryland 21046
1 (800) 451-1464

e \_‘..a"_
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE L] )
. Ly
= 7
90
= 122
w -
I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 20th day of October, ® 54T
= -
= <=x
1989, a copy of the aforegoing Interrogatories was mailedcgp F:CD
[B )
Daniel W. Cagan, Esquire,

1 East Lexington Street, #201,

Baltimore, Maryland 21202, Attorney for Plaintiff,

/)ﬁ/ﬁfw _—

David B. Ginsburg

DBG/sal/15sfll
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DISTRICT COURT & MARYLAND FOR ...BA.LT,I..M@Q.Q.I.H ............................. £ o

laintiff/Judgment Creditor, y . :
~ v NG -
Trial Date..../ . / ; L{ /yl? Issue Date?f./. ;gi Expiration Date/c)//’jz Received From..f’{. ............. County

REQUEST FOR SERVICE Case No
Please serve the attached process on the person shown.  CaeNo e |
ORDER FOR SERVICE Type of PapeCOmplaint-Interrogatories

You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than ./
ten days following the termination of the validity of the process.

........ (7'-_/3/')[/ - /‘:‘:&’LZZ

If service is not effected, send refund to:

PROOF OF SERVICE
[ CERTIFY
&d_that I served a Summons by [ restricted delivery mail, retumn card attached £}
deliveryto‘_Z,.(x MM};&Q "—/. ....................................
i e~ , :

qlescription of Defendant: Race.......................
| T Age ...

[0 and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.
[0 T posted the premises at ...
O I was unable t0 SETVE DECAUSE ........o.oviiieii i e

............................................................................................................ CASE # 2921709
O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by [J restricted
delivery mail, return card attached [J delivery to...........................cccocoiiiii. 00/07/88 Y
[0 I served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by O restricted DISTRICT #01-04
delivery mail, return card attached O deliveryto........................................... B0a547 L2330 o TFe T
and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s
last known address. SRUC COST 15,00
O 1 served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by

O restricted delivery mail, return card attached [ deliveryto ........................
[d I served a Show Cause Order by [J restricted delivery mail, return card attached

D3 deliVETY 10 .. ot

f return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly affirm
nder the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true to
the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a

3 Serve on

AdAress ... e

...................................... Stk LT e i i
Tirme T RddresiEd \ City, State, Zip ..........cc.ooiiiiiiiiiiii e

\‘vcl'c(;;ﬁé{:é Number if Private Process Server T Special InStructions: ................ocovviiieiiniiinieinennnes
Plaintiff BETTY LANGREHR

City, State, Zip Baltimore, Md. 21230 ATTEMPT

................................................................... E’)waa 5;{:2"“86?#00/@1

Address .. 2400 Brookfield Avenue Date/Time

Defendant . EPHRAIM HOBBS . .. . ... O Serve on

City, State, Zip Baltimore, Maryland.21217.... B e,

SErVe IN. ... county. 4

Date/Time

DC/CV 2 (Rev. 1/89)
COURT COPY




DISTRICT COURT & MARYLAND FOR ..ﬁ&&f?%&?ﬂg LITCY -
"o ity/ oumy
Located at.501 E. Fayette St. = 21202 Case No© Yo~ J/J// 3y

Court Address

mdTY LANGREHR e, vs,  DEHRALM HOBBS
Plajntiff/Judgment Credito . ) Defendant/Judgment Debtor
Trial Date.../. 59([ .. Issue Date?..l.a. ,)C’ Expiration Datc/0/3‘§ Received From....................... County
REQUEST FOR SERVICE Case No,
Please serve the attached process on the person shown.  CASENO
ORDER FOR SERVICE Type of Papel-QMPlaint~Interrogatorie.

You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later th4n

ten days following the termination of the validity of the proces:
/ /5 )(i / /é/Cl EZ é ....................................................................

If service is not effected, send refund to:

Date Clerk
PROOF OF SERVICE
I CERTIFY
lha( I served a Summons by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached £

'dthery oy \‘ IO Adan- - }m&:,..‘ ........ T QR

.................... f\ZJ?lm/; v‘k)f

L
t
O and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.
[ T posted the premises at ... ...
[3 1 was unable t0 SErve DECAUSE ...........ooiiiii e e e
............................................................................................................ CASE el
O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by O restricted
delivery mail, return card attached 0O deliveryto...............................
O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by O restricted [
delivery mail, return card attached O delivery to............oooooiiiiiiiiii . e
and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s
last known address. SR COST
O I served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by
O restricted delivery mail, return card attached O deliveryto ........................
[J Iserved a Show Cause Order by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached
[ deliVery 0 ... oo e

f return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, 1 solemnly affirm
‘.mder the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true to
the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a
competent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case. O Serve on

— ‘ - Garnishee/Agent.................ccooiiii
.................................. n......l.... ),‘n

Date Signature Title Address ...

Telephone Number if Private Process Server Special Instructions: .....................cooiin.

Plaintiff  BETTY LANGREHR

City, State, Zip ...Baltimore, Md.. 21230 ... ... ATTEMPT

VAT 0y _,

S N A I
[ Date/Time t

Defendant . EPHRAIM HOBBS..... ... 0 Serve on a {
Address ...2400. Braokfield. Avenue. ... Date/Time
City, State, Zip .Baltimore,. Maryland.21217... 3 e

SEIVE M. ... county. 4

Date/Time

DC/CV 2 (Rev. 1/89)




+ _Plaintiff/Judgment Creditor

§ ; ey b
Trial Date. .. f 4”~’K1‘> ({ Issue Date.{ 'IC"’) 1 o
REQUEST FOR SERVICE
Please serve the attached process on the person shown.
ORDER FOR SERVICE

You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than
ten days following the termination of the validity of the process.

.......... Inm R S
PROOF OF SERVICE
[ CERTIFY
[J that I served a Summons by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached [
delivery to....0..coceieniein, e
| - T ik 2
................... T “leon .....b.z;'.e..,...l;,"....‘..(.-\...Lfi‘.";;...‘....-—v.». ./..f
Q,escription of Defendant: Race....................... Sex...iiiiii, Ht..............
| ST Age o Other.................
O and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers.
[0 [ posted the Premises @t .............oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
O 1 was unable tO SEIVE DECAUSE ........c.vviniiiiiiiii e

O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by O restricted

delivery mail, return card attached QO deliveryto.........................................
O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by O restricted
delivery mail, return card attached [ deliveryto......................................

and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s
last known address.
O I served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by

O restricted delivery mail, return card attached [ delivery to ........................
O I served a Show Cause Order by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached
O deliVery to ... oo

nder the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true to
the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a
competent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case.

.l.f return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly affirm

....... y: pee
Date Signature - o

Telephone Number if Private Process Server

Piaintiff | SETTY LANGRERER

Plaintiff’s Attorney Dan lel W, Cagan .. . ...

Address .. 1627 . S‘ . Hanover St
City, State, Zip .Baltimore, Md. 21230

Defendant EPHRAIM JHOBBS

DC/CV 2 (Rev. 1/89)
PLAINTIFF TO RETAIN

DISTRICT COURT & MARYLAND FOR BALTIMUR.& : CH;Y S S,
.. - y/County

Type of PapeicOmplaint-Interrogatorie.

If service is not effected, send refund to:

SR
O Serve on
Garnishee/Agent................ocooiiiiiiiiiiniinie.
Address ...
City, State, Zip .........cooooiiiiiiiiii i
Special Instructions: ...
ATTEMPT
L
Date/Time
2O RSO ON:
Date/Time
K U P SUON
Date/Time
B o
Date/Time




MSA SC 5458-82-150, 1990 cases http://msamail/iclient/PreviewMsg.aspx?Se

7K

Q-[-1D
From: Jennifer Hafner | LSD lwages
To: Ray Connor, Doris Byrne, Sheila Simms, Edward Papenfuse

Date: Monday, February 01, 2010 12:53:12 PM
Subject:MSA SC 5458-82-150, 1990 cases

These are the remaining 1990 cases. I have updated the work order.

Mayor AND City Council VS LOUDEN Box 1003 Case No. 90211027 [MSA
T2691-3640, OR/11/15/36]
File should be named msa sc5458 82 150 [full case number]-####

DESSESAURE VS ST PAUL RENTALS Box 1003 Case No. 90211028 [MSA
T2691-3640, OR/11/15/36]
File should be named msa_scb458 82 150 {full case number]-####

LANGREHR VS HOBBS Box 1010 Case No. 90215022 [MSA T2691-3647, OR/11/15/43] ¥ 2 Q-1-1D
File should be named msa sc5458 82 150 [full case number]-#### 52 ""';' ¢

OZOLIN VS BOARD OF APPEALS, ET. AL. Box 1060 Case No. 90243035 [MSA
T2691-3697, OR/11/16/9]
File should be named msa scb5458 82 150 [full case number]-####

WILLIAMS VS BD. OF APPEALS, ET. AL. Box 1129 Case No. 90285042 [MSA
T2691-3766, OR/11/16/77]
File should be named msa sc5458 82 150 [full case number]-####

BOST VS DISTANCE Box 1204 Case No. 90331026 [MSA T2691-3841, OR/11/17/68]
File should be named msa sc5458 82 150 [full case number]-####
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